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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD HEALTH FACILITIES &
APPLICATION FOR EXEMPTION FOR THE SERVICES REVIEW BOARD

CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP FOR AN EXISTING HEALTH CARE FACILITY

INFORMATION FOR EXISTING FACILITY

Current Facility Name The Lake Bluff IL Endoscopy ASC, LLC, d/b/a North Shore Endosocopy Center
Address 101 Waukegan Road, Suite 980

City Lake Bluff Zip Code 60044  County _ Lake
Name of current licensed entity for the facility Lake Bluff IL Endoscopy ASC, LLC, d/b/a North Shore Endoscopy Center
Does the current licensee: own this facility OR lease this facility X (if leased, check if sublease D)
Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprictorship
Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental
X Limited Liability Company Other, specify
Illinois State Senator for the district where the facility is located: Sen.__ Julie Morrison
State Senate District Number 29 Mailing address of the State Senator
700 Osterman Avenue, Deerfield, IL 60015 {

Hlinois State Representative for the district where the facility is located: Rep. _ Scott Drury
State Representative District Number __ 58 Mailing address of the State Representative
425 Sheridan Rd., Highwood, IL 60040

OUTSTANDING PERMITS. Does the facility have any projects for which the State Board issued a permit that will
not be completed (refer to 1130.140 "Completion or Project Completion” for a definition of project completion) by the
time of the proposed ownership change? Yes o No cXIf yes, refer to Section 1130.520(f), and indicate the projects by
Project #

NAME OF APPLICANT (complete this information for each co-applicant and insert afier this page).

LExact Legal Name of Applicant New Amethyst Corporation

Address 1A Burton Hills Boulevard

City, State & Zip Code __ Nashville, TN 37215

Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship
Not-for-Profit Corporation X For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental
Limited Liability Company Other, specify '

NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY THAT WILL BE THE LICENSEE/OPERATING ENTITY OF THE
FACILITY NAMED IN THE APPLICATION AS A RESULT OF THIS TRANSACTION.

Exact Legal Name of Entity to be Licensed _Lake Bhuff IL Endoscopy ASC, LLC, d/b/a North Shore Endoscopy Center
Address 101 Waukegan Road, Suite 980
City, State & Zip Codc Lake Bluff, IL 60044

Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship
Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental
X Limited Liability Company Other, specify

BUILDING/SITE OWNERSHIP. NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY THAT WILL OWN THE "BRICKS
AND MORTAR" (BUILDING) OF THE FACILITY NAMED IN THIS APPLICATION IF DIFFERENT
FROM THE OPERATING/LICENSED ENTITY

Exact Legal Name of Entity That Will Own the Site  Franklin 101 Waukegan, LLC

Address 55 Shuman Blvd., Suite 178
City, State & Zip Code _Naperville, IL 60563
Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one ofthe following:) Sole Proprictorship
Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership _ Governmental
X Limited Liability Company Other, specify
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION FOR EXEMPTION FOR THE
CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP FOR AN EXISTING HEALTH CARE FACILITY

INFORMATION FOR EXISTING FACILITY

Current Facility Name
Address
City Zip Code County
Name of current licensed entity for the facility
Does the current licensee: own this facility OR lease this facility (if leased, check if sublease )
Typc of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship
Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental
Limited Liability Company Other, specify
Nlinois State Senator for the district where the facility is located: Sen.
State Senate District Number Mailing address of the State Senator

Ilinois State Representative for the district where the facility is located: Rep.
State Representative District Number Mailing address of the State Representative

OUTSTANDING PERMITS. Does the facility have any projects for which the State Board issued a permit that will
not be completed (refer to 1130.140 "Complection or Projcct Completion” for a definition of project completion) by the
time of the proposed ownership change? Yes o No 0. If yes, refer to Section 1130.520(f), and indicatc the projects by
Project #

NAME OF APPLICANT (complete this information for each co-applicant and insert after this page).
Exact Legal Name of Applicant AmSurg Corp.

Address 1A Burton Hills Boulevard
City, State & Zip Code Nashville, TN 37215
Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprictorship
Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental
X Limited Liability Company Other, specify

NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY THAT WILL BE THE LICENSEE/OPERATING ENTITY OF THE
FACILITY NAMED IN THE APPLICATION AS A RESULT OF THIS TRANSACTION.

Exact Legal Name of Entity to be Licensed

Address
City, State & Zip Code
Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship
Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental
Limited Liability Company __ Other, specify

BUILDING/SITE OWNERSHIP. NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY THAT WILL OWN THE "BRICKS
AND MORTAR" (BUILDING) OF THE FACILITY NAMED IN THIS APPLICATION IF DIFFERENT
FROM THE OPERATING/LICENSED ENTITY

Exact Legal Name of Entity That Will Own the Site

Address
City, State & Zip Code
Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship
Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership _ Governmental
Limited Liability Company Other, specify
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TLLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION FOR EXEMPTION FOR THE
CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP FOR AN EXISTING HEALTH CARE FACILITY

INFORMATION FOR EXISTING FACILITY

Current Facility Name
Address
City Zip Code County
Name of current licensed entity for the facility '
Does the current licensee: own this facility OR lease this facility -~ (if leased, check if sublease 0)

Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship
Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental
Limited Liability Company Other, specify :

Illinois State Senator for the district where the facility is located: Sen.

State Senate District Number Mailing address of the State Senator

llinois State Representative for the district where the facility is Jocated: Rep.
State Representative District Number Mailing address of the State Representative

OUTSTANDING PERMITS. Does the facility have any projects for which the State Board issued a permit that will
not be completed (refer to 1130.140 "Completion or Project Completion” for a definition of project completion) by the
time of the proposed ownership change? Yes 0 No 0. If yes, refer to Section 1130.520(f), and indicate the projects by
Project #

NAME OF Ai’PLICANT (complete this information for each co-applicant and insert after this page).
Exact Legal Name of Applicant AmSurg Holdings, Inc.

Address 1A Burton Hills Boulevard

City, State & Zip Code Nashville, TN 37215

Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship
Not-for-Profit Corporation X For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental
Limited Liability Company Other, specify

NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY THAT WILL BE THE LICENSEE/OPERATING ENTITY OF THE
FACILITY NAMED IN THE APPLICATION AS A RESULT OF THIS TRANSACTION.

Exact Legal Name of Entity to be Licensed

Address

City, State & Zip Code

Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship

_ Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental
Limited Liability Company Other, spccify )

BUILDING/SITE OWNERSHIP. NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY THAT WILL OWN THE "BRICKS
AND MORTAR" (BUILDING) OF THE FACILITY NAMED IN THIS APPLICATION IF DIFFERENT
FROM THE OPERATING/LICENSED ENTITY

Exact Legal Name of Entity That Will Own the Site

Address
City, State & Zip Code
Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of thc following:) Sole Proprietorship
Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership _ Governmental
_ Limited Liability Company Other, specify
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JLLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION FOR EXEMPTION FOR THE
CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP FOR AN EXISTING HEALTH CARE FACILITY

INFORMATION FOR EXISTING FACILITY

Current Facility Name
Address
City Zip Code County
Name of current licensed entity for the facility
Does the current licensee: own this facility OR lease this facility (if leased, check if sublease 0)
Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship

Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental

Limited Liability Company ) Other, specify
Illinois State Senator for the district where the facility is located: Sen.
State Senate District Number Mailing address of the State Senator

’

Illinois State Representative for the district where the facility is located: Rep.
State Representative District Number Mailing address of the State Representative

OUTSTANDING PERMITS. Does the facility have any projects for which the State Board issued a permit that will
not be completed (refer to 1130.140 "Completion or Project Completion” for a definition of project completion) by the
time of the proposed ownership change? Yes o No . If yes, refer to Section 1130.520(f), and indicate the projects by
Project #

NAME OF APPLICANT (complete this information for each co-applicant and insert after this page).

Exact Legal Name of Applicant Envision Healthcare Holdings, Inc.

Address : 6363 S. Fiddlers Green Circle, 14th Floor

City, State & Zip Code Greenwood Village, CO 80111

Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprictorship
Not-for-Profit Corporation X For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental
Limited Liability Company Other, specify

NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY THAT WILL BE THE LICENSEE/OPERATING ENTITY OF THE
FACILITY NAMED IN THE APPLICATION AS A RESULT OF THIS TRANSACTION.

Exact Legal Name of Entity to be Licensed
Address
City. State & Zip Code
Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship
Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental
Limited Liability Company Other, specify .

BUILDING/SITE OWNERSHIP. NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY THAT WILL OWN THE "BRICKS
AND MORTAR" (BUILDING) OF THE FACILITY NAMED IN THIS APPLICATION IF DIFFERENT
FROM THE OPERATING/LICENSED ENTITY

Exact Legal Name of Entity That Will Own the Site
Address
City, State & Zip Code
Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sote Proprietorship

Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation : Partnership _ Governmental
Limited Liability Company Other, specify
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION FOR EXEMPTION FOR THE
" CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP FOR AN EXISTING HEALTH CARE FACILITY

INFORMATION FOR EXISTING FACILITY

Current Facility Name
Address
City Zip Code County _
Name of current licensed entity for the facility
Does the current licensee: own this facility OR lease this facility (if leased, check if sublease O)
Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship
Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental
Limited Liability Company Other, specify
Ilinois State Senator for the district whcere the facility is located: Sen.
State Senate District Number Mailing addrcss of the State Senator

Hlinois State Representative for the district where the facility is located: Rep.
State Representative District Number Mailing address of the State Representative

OUTSTANDING PERMITS. Does the facility have any projects for which the State Board issued a permit that will
not be complcted (refer to 1130.140 "Completion or Project Completion" for a definition of project completion) by the
time of the proposed ownership change? Yes o No . If yes, refer to Section 1130.520(f), and indicate the projects by
Project #

NAME OF APPLICANT (complete this information for each co-applicant and insert after this page).
Exact Legal Name of Applicant Lake Bluff IL Endoscopy ASC, LLC, d/b/a North Shore Endoscopy Center

Address 101 Waukegan Road, Suite 890
City, State & Zip Code Lake Bluft, IL 60044
Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship
Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental
X Limited Liability Company Other, specify

NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY THAT WILL BE THE LICENSEE/OPERATING ENTITY OF THE
FACILITY NAMED IN THE APPLICATION AS A RESULT OF THIS TRANSACTION.

Exact Legal Name of Entity to be Licensed

Address
City, State & Zip Code
Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship
Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental
Limited Liability Company Other, specify

BUILDING/SITE OWNERSHIP. NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY THAT WILL OWN THE "BRICKS
AND MORTAR" (BUILDING) OF THE FACILITY NAMED IN THIS APPLICATION IF DIFFERENT
FROM THE OPERATING/LICENSED ENTITY

Exact Legal Name of Entity That Will Own the Site

Address
City, State & Zip Code
Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship
Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental
Limited Liability Company Other, specify
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10.

11.

13.

14.

15.

TRANSACTION TYPE. CHECK THE FOLLOWING THAT APPLY TO THE TRANSACTION:

Purchase resulting in the issuance of a license to an entity different from current licensee;

Lease resulting in the issuance of a license to an entity different from current licensee;

Stock transfer resulting in the issuance of a license to a different entity from current licensee;

Stock transfer resulting in no change from current licensee;

Assignment or transfer of assets resulting in the issuance of a license to an entity different from the current licensee;

Assignment or transfer of assets not resulting in the issuance of a license to an entity different from the current

licensee;

Change in membership or sponsorship of a not-for-profit corporation that is the licensed entity;

o  Change of 50% or more of the voting members of a not-for-profit corporation's board of directors that controls a
health care facility's operations, licensc, certification or physical plant and assets;

o  Change in the sponsorship or contro! of the person who is licensed, certified or owns the physical plant and assets
of a governmental health care facility;

o  Sale or transfer of the physical plant and related assets of a health care facility not resulting in a change of current
licensee;

X Any other transaction that results in a person obtaining control of a health care facility's operation or physical plant
and assets, and explain in "Attachment 3 Narrative Description”

O 0 0O 0 O0O0

o]

APPLICATION FEE. Submit the application fee in the form of a check or money order for $2,500 payable to the
Hlinois Department of Public Health and append as ATTACHMENT #1.

FUNDING. Indicate the type and source of funds which will be used to acquire the facility (e.g., mortgage through
Health Facilitics Authority; cash gift from parent company, etc.) and append as ATTACHMENT #2.

ANTICIPATED ACQUISITION PRICE: $__ This is a merger; See Attachment 3

FAIR MARKET VALUE OF THE FACILITY: § 10.5 Billion; See Attachment 3
(to determine fair market value, refer to 77 IAC 1130.140)

DATE OF PROPOSED TRANSACTION: September 30, 2016 or as soon as practicable pending regulatory approvais

NARRATIVE DESCRIPTION. Provide a narrative description explaining the transaction, and append it to the
application as ATTACHMENT #3.

BACKGROUND OF APPLICANT  (co-applicants must also provide this information). Corporations and Limited
Liability Companies must provide a current Certificate of Good Standing from the Illinois Secretary of State. Limited
Liability Companies and Partnerships must provide the name and address of each partner/ member and specify the
percentage of ownership of each. Append this information to the application as ATTACHMENT #4.

TRANSACTION DOCUMENTS. Provide a copy of the complete transaction document(s) including schedules and
exhibits which detail the terms and conditions of the proposed transaction (purchase, lease, stock transfer, etc).
Applicants should note that the document(s) submitted should reflect the applicant's (and co-applicant’s, if applicable)
involvement in the transaction. The document must be signed by both parties and contain language stating that the
transaction is contingent upon approval of the lllinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board. Append this
document(s) to the application as ATTACHMENT #5.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. (Co-applicants must also provide this information) Provide a copy of the
applicants latcst audited financial statements, and append it to this application as ATTACHMENT #6. If the applicant is
a newly formed entity and financial statements are not available, please indicate by checking YES ,and

indicate the date the entity was formed
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16. PRIMARY CONTACT PERSON. Individual representing the applicant to whom all correspondence and inquiries
pertaining to this application are to be directed. (Note: other persons representing the applicant not named below will
need written authorization from the applicant stating that such persons are also authorized to represent the applicant in
relationship to this application).

Name: Joe Ourth

Address: Amstein & Lehr LLP

City, State & Zip Code: 120 S. Riverside Plaza, Suite 1200, Chicago, IL, 60606
Telephone () Ext. (312) 876-7815

17. ADDITIONAL CONTACT PERSON. Consultant, attorney, other individual who is also authorized to discuss
this application and act on behalf of the applicant.
Name: Mary Beth Fortugno
Address;  Bass, Berry & Sims PLC 150 Third Avenue South, §yite 2800

City, State & Zip Code: Nashville, TN 37201
Telephone () Ext. 615-742-7739

18. CERTIFICATION New Amethyst Corporation

[ certify that the above information and all attached information are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and
belief. I certify that the number of beds within the facility will not change as part of this transaction. I certify that no
adverse action has been taken against the applicant(s) by the federal government, licensing or certifying bodies, or any
other agency of the State of Illinois. I certify that [ am fully aware that a change in ownership will void any permits for
projects that have not been completed unless such projects will be completed or altered pursuant to the requirements in
77 1AC 1130.520(f) prior to the effective date of the proposed ownership change. I also certify that the applicant has not
already acquired the facility named in this application or entered into an agreement to acquire the facility named in the
application unless the contract contains a clause that the transaction is contingent upon approval by the State Board.

/—_——__:;

Signature of Authori icer

Typed or Printed Name of Authorized Officer g ,S ™ E Sm Yy !(,\\

Title of Authorized Officer: \l (e O( (N C{Er\’]'
Address: \ N {3) \fjbﬁ s «E)J v (j
City, State & Zip Code: { 1‘}3[/\\]\”6 | FINFSWAIS
Telephone QS ) a2 ~Y D 1| pate: 7} (Do

NOTE: complete a separate signature page for each co-applicant and insert following this page.

COUNTY OF \

On this@iay of i ns l , 2019,)before me, the undersigned officer, personally appeared( \ }“” ( ,lt “f| [A/f J ,

known personally to me to be the same person whose name is signed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged the execution

THE STATE OF J€rme SSeC

thereof for the uses and purposes therei

WITNESS WHEREQF, i havg/hgre Land-official seal. wwhHy,
\\‘\ \?ER Ap, ',

\\\ e. eetTe * -41//@ ,//
lic/Commissioner of Oaths s v swE - 2
= ; OF -
= SEE o
(RE4L) \ \\ X = L Rome [ =
My Commission Expires: l \ 5 - PUBLE 3
U % I &5\ S

”, N
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16. PRIMARY CONTACT PERSON. Individual representing the applicant to whom all correspondence and inquiries
pertaining to this application are to be directed. (Note: other persons representing the applicant not named below will
need written authorization from the applicant stating that such persons are also authorized to represent the applicant in

relationship to this application).

Name:

Address:
City, State & Zip Code:
Telephone () Ext.

17. ADDITIONAL CONTACT PERSON. Consultant, attorney, other individual who is also authorized to discuss
this application and act on behalf of the applicant.

Name:

Address:

City, State & Zip Code:

Telephone () Ext.

18. CERTIFICATION  AmSurg Holdings, Inc.
I certify that the above information and all attached information are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and

belief. I certify that the number of beds within the facility will not change as part of this transaction. I certify that no
adverse action has been taken against the applicant(s) by the federal government, licensing or certifying bodies, or any
other agency of the State of Illinois. I certify that I am fully aware that a change in ownership will void any permits for
projects that have not been completed unless such projects will be completed or altered pursuant to the requirements in
77 IAC 1130.520(f) prior to the effective date of the proposed ownership change. I also certify that the applicant has not
already acquired the facility named in this application or entered into an agreement to acquire the facility named in the
application unless the contract contains a clause that the transaction is contingent upon approval by the State Board.

Signature of Authorized W
Typed or Printed Name of Authorized Oﬁ"lCCI'Ql \f )‘\ ; s { !!Y\LJ L l

Title of Authorized Officer: \/ \ C c D | Q,\Sl dﬁ/ﬁ

Address: s& ‘5 .
City, State & Zip Code: \/(l;g h\’ \ |Q TN ’3 79 B

Telephone(ld 2 )Q\iza H“z I Date: 7’712,“@

NOTE: complete a separate signature page for each co-applicant and insert following this page.

THE STATE OF 1€N N eSeC
COUNTY OF \
Py v
On this iéﬁday of <J 52 l\_-‘ , 201%, before me, the undersigned officer, personally appeared C‘Mﬂl /

known personally to me to be the same person whose name is signed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged the execution
thereof for the uses and purposes therein set forth.

NEBS ‘IH E@E/ 1 hayf fs y hand and official seal. K\ /
> ‘\\?ER A 0 ‘e,
{biic/Commissionerlof Oaths S A
¥ L
L)

\\
~
~
d
S~ 0 STAE
EA =
-
.

NOTARY
PUBLIC

0
TENNESSEE
My Commission Expires: U \5 \ ]8

- Q e "..
“ L&) (»Sésﬁﬁ
‘v, SON C! N

ST
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16. PRIMARY CONTACT PERSON. Individual representing the applicant to whom all correspondence and inquiries
pertaining to this application are to be directed. (Note: other persons representing the applicant not named below will
need written authorization from the applicant stating that such persons are also authorized to represent the applicant in
relationship to this application).

Name:

Address:
City, State & Zip Code:
Telephone () Ext.

17. ADDITIONAL CONTACT PERSON. Consultant, attorney, other individual who is also authorized to discuss .
this application and act on behalf of the applicant.

Name:

Address:

City, State & Zip Code:

Telephone () Ext.

18. CERTIFICATION  AmSurg Corp.

I certify that the above information and all attached information are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and
belief. [ certify that the number of beds within the facility will not change as part of this transaction. I certify that no
adverse action has been taken against the applicant(s) by the federal government, licensing or certifying bodies, or any
other agency of the State of Illinois. I certify that I am fully aware that a change in ownership will void any permits for
projects that have not been completed unless such projects will be completed or altered pursuant to the requirements in
77 IAC 1130.520(f) prior to the effective date of the proposed ownership change. I also certify that the applicant has not
already acquired the facility named in this application or entered into an agreement to acquire the facility named in the
application unless the contract contains a clause that the transaction is contingent upon approval by the State Board.

Signature of AuthonzeM
Typed or Printed Name of Authorized Ofﬁcer(_ l \f ) E > Q[ Y \ Ul

Title of Authorized Officer: M\ CEe D/ Q S[ dC ) t

Address:

City, State & Zip Code: NMh V\ ]\6 TT\) \57& ).S
Telephone ('QI 5 )Q[g6 - u07 l Date: 7)113 }lb

NOTE: complete a separate signature page for each co-applicant and insert following this page.

THE STATE OF

COUNTY OF

On this \i day oﬂg H\ l , 201, before me, the undersigned officer, personally appeared g l\ p‘ﬂ ( l ”‘M UZA“
known personally to me to e the same person whose name is signed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledg e execution

thereof for the uses and purposes therein set forth.

STATE

NOTARY

Y Commission Expires: __| | )5 ’)8

PUBLIC

....... ~
’/%SON CO"S\

T

.
”
-
-
-
TENNESSEE . =
-
-
~
~
N
NS
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16. PRIMARY CONTACT PERSON. Individual representing the applicant to whom all correspondence and inquiries
pertaining to this application are to be directed. (Note: other persons representing the applicant not named below will
need written authorization from the applicant stating that such persons are also authorized to represent the applicant in

relationship to this application).

Name:

Address:
City, State & Zip Code:
Telephone () Ext.

17. ADDITIONAL CONTACT PERSON. Consultant, attorney, other individual who is also authorized to discuss
this application and act on behalf of the applicant.

Name:

Address:

City, State & Zip Code:

Telephone () Ext.

18. CERTIFICATION Envision Healthcare Holdings, Inc.

I certify that the above information and all attached information are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and
belief. I certify that the number of beds within the facility will not change as part of this transaction. I certify that no
adverse action has been taken against the applicant(s) by the federal government, licensing or certifying bodies, or any
other agency of the State of Illinois. I certify that I am fully aware that a change in ownership will void any permits for
projects that have not been completed unless such projects will be completed or altered pursuant to the requirements in
77 IAC 1130.520(f) prior to the effective date of the proposed ownership change. I also certify that the applicant has not
already acquired the facility named in this application or entered into an agreement to acquire the facility named in the
application unless the contract contains a gfa '

Signature of Authorized Officer

Typed or Printed Name of Authorized ozer Qomka)L
Title of Authorized Officer: (N P, (oo |CFPO
address: 0303 S, Fidodbuss 3/\£Lr\ Checle, Svite o
City, State & Zip Code: _QU(\O/U\MQ)OOd JWag Co 8o
Telephone (2 %> ) 495 (223 Date: 2~ 12~ 20(

O

NOTE: complete a separate signature page for each co-applicant and insert following this page.

THE STATE OF Colitod<O

COUNTYOF __ () &QQQ-«\/\@—"—/

On this - day of 95%7 2016, before me, the undersigned officer, personally appeared K‘\'@LQL Quuem

known personally to me to bethe same person whose name is signed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged the execution
thereof for the uses and purposes therein set forth.

IN WITNESGW o) vefereto set my hand and official seal.
SV ARGELA HLLOGHEY
/ [ J NOTARY PUBLIC
Notary Public/Commissioner of Oaths ﬁﬁ%zgmmm%n 017
(SEAL) . )
My Commission Expires: 1( //U /u ﬁ/ My ission Explres 1
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16. PRIMARY CONTACT PERSON. Individual representing the applicant to whom all correspondence and inquiries
pertaining to this application are to be directed. (Note: other persons representing the applicant not named below will
need written authorization from the applicant stating that such persons are also authorized to represent the applicant in

relationship to this application).

Name:
Address:
City, State & Zip Code:
Telephone () Ext.

17. ADDITIONAL CONTACT PERSON. Consultant, attorney, other individual who is also authorized to discuss
this application and act on behalf of the applicant.
Name:
Address:
City, State & Zip Code:
Telephone () Ext.

18. CERTIFICATION  Lake Bluff IL Endoscopy ASC, LLC, d/b/a North Shore Endoscopy Center
I certify that the above information and all attached information are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and

belief. I certify that the number of beds within the facility will not change as part of this transaction. I certify that no
adverse action has been taken against the applicant(s) by the federal government, licensing or certifying bodies, or any
other agency of the State of Illinois. I certify that I am fully aware that a change in ownership will void any permits for
projects that have not been completed unless such projects will be completed or altered pursuant to the requirements in
77 IAC 1130.520(f) prior to the effective date of the proposed ownership change. I also certify that the applicant has not
already acquired the facility named in this application or entered into an agreement to acquire the facility named in the
application unless the contract contains a clause that the transaction is contingent upon approval by the State Board.

Signature of AuthoﬁZM
Typed or Printed Name of Authorized Oﬁ'lcel( \ |Dﬁ g ]( AATI ]1Q ;”
Title of Authorized Officer: \l \ (‘ I~ p [ Q,S {

Address: \{) {)sﬂ 00 Hl\\S b V(’
City, State & Zip Code: \\l(\SY\ \/ \ | \]_N ‘:2' 7&5

Telephone(lp'ii );293 \,!“'l Date: , f@hb

NOTE: complete a separate signature page for each co-applicant and insert following this page.

THE STATE OF
COUNTY OF, _ ‘ l /

On this day of ; L l& El , 201%, before me, the undersigned officer, personally appeared }
known personally to me to b: the same person whose name is signed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged the execution

thereof for the uses and purposes therein set forth.

‘ \‘\\lllllll
ES$ WHEREOF, | hd and official seal. W WER 4
i RE ?b ’e SN0,
ommAisSioneT of Oaths SV z
= Ttﬂ«gf}sss :z
EAL) IX CRN
y Commission Expires: h . <
’/,O ........ \\‘
hOSON Co\y&\

ey
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Section 7, Application Fee
Attachment 1

Amgljcation Fee

Attached is a check for Two Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($2,500.00) payable to the Illinois
Department of Public Health for the required application fee.
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Section 8, Funding

Attachment 2

Funding Sources

There is no monetary consideration being exchanged between the parties as part of the
transaction.
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Section 12, Narrative Description
Attachment 3

Narrative Deseription

AmBurg Corp. (“AmSurg™), Envision Healthcare Holdings, Inc. (“Envision™) and New Amethyst
Corp. (*Amethyst”) have entered into an Agreement and Plan of Merger (the “Merger
Agreement”). Under this Agreement, AmSurg and Envision will merge in an all-stock
transaction.

AmSurg is a publically traded Tennessee corporation. AmSurg owns a controlling interest in
three ambulatory surgical treatment healthcare facilities in Illinois: (i) The Lake Bluff IL
Endoscopy ASC, LLC, d/b/a North Shore Endoscopy Center, in Lake Bluff, Illinois, (ii) Oak
Lawn IL Endoscopy ASC, LLC, d/b/a Oak Lawn Endoscopy Center, in Oak Lawn, Illinois, and
(iii) Glen Endoscopy Center, LLC, in Glenview, Illinois. Envision is a publically traded
Delaware corporation providing various health services.

Pursuant to the Merger Agreement, and contingent on Review Board approval, AmSurg and
Envision will merge in an all-stock transaction. First, AmSurg will merge with and into its
wholly-owned Delaware subsidiary, New Amethyst Corporation (“New Amethyst”), with New
Amethyst as the surviving corporation. The purpose of this merger is to change AmSurg’s
domicile from Tennessee to Delaware.

Envision will then merge with and into New Amethyst, with New Amethyst as the surviving
corporation. Upon clesing, New Amethyst will then be renamed “Envision Healthcare
Corporation.”

Based on the share exchange ratio, Envision shareholders will receive approximately fifty-three
percent (53%) and AmSurg shareholders will receive approx1mately forty-seven percent (47%)
of the equity interests in New Amethyst,

This application is part of a package of three applications seeking Review Board approval for
Certificate of Exemption (“COEs”) for a change of ownership. The two other applications are
for Qak Lawn II. Endoscopy ASC, LLC, d/b/a Oak Lawn Endoscopy Center and Glen
Endoscopy Center, LLC, all of which are currently owned by AmSurg Holdings, Inc. and
associated physicians, with AmSurg Holdings, Inc. owning fifty-one percent (51%).

000014 o o
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There is no monetary consideration being exchanged between the parties as part of the
transaction since this is an all-stock transaction.

The facility will continue to be owned fifty-one percent (51%) by AmSurg Holdings, Inc. and
forty-nine percent (49%) by participating physicians. There will be no change in the ownership
of the facility and no change in the licensed entity.

Because of the complexity of the corporate transaction, counsel for the facilities met and
discussed the transaction with the Review Board’s legal counsel in a technical assistance meeting
and determined that COE applications were required.

The applicants anticipate closing September 30, 2016 or as soon as practicable pending
regulatory approvals.

5 i ,
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Section 13 Background of Applicants

Attachment 4

Background of Applicants

1.

AmSu}'g Corp. Overview

AmSurg Corp. (“AmSurg”) is a publically traded Tennessee corporation which owns
licensed healthcare facilities across the county, including three in Illinois: (i) The Lake
Bluff IL. Endoscopy ASC, LLC, d/b/a North Shore Endoscopy Center, (ii) Oak Lawn IL
Endoscopy ASC, LLC, d/b/a Oak Lawn Endoscopy Center, and (iii) Glen Endoscopy
Center, LLC.

AmSurg’s Ambulatory Services Division acquires, develops and operates ambulatory
surgery centers in partnership with physicians throughout the U.S. AmSurg’s Physician
Services Division, Sheridan, provides outsourced physician services in multiple
specialties to hospitals, ASCs and other healthcare facilities throughout the U.S.,
primarily in the areas of anesthesiology, radiology, children’s services and emergency
medicine. Through these businesses as of March 31, 2016, AmSurg owned and operated
256 ASCs and one surgical hospital in 34 states and the District of Columbia and
provided physician services to more than 450 healthcare facilities in 29 states. AmSurg
has partnerships with, or employs, over 5,000 physicians and other healthcare
professionals in 38 states and the District of Columbia.

Envision Healthcare Holdings, In¢c. Overview

Envision Healthcare Holdings, Inc. (“Envision”) offers an array of physician-led
healthcare-related services to consumers, hospitals, healthcare systems, health plans and
local, state and national government entities. The organization provides care across a
broad patient continuum via American Medical Response, Inc. (‘AMR”), EmCare
Holdings, Inc. (“EmCare”) and Evolution Health, LLC (Evolution Health). AMR
provides community-based medical transportation services, including emergency (‘911°),
non-emergency, managed transportation, air ambulance and disaster response. EmCare’s
integrated facility-based physician services include emergency, anesthesiology,
hospitalist/inpatient care, intensive medicine, obstetrics and gynecology, radiology, tele-
radiology and surgery.
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Organizational Chart and Good Standing Certificates

An organizational chart showing the current ownership structure and the post-closing
ownership relating to the facilities is included in Attachment 3. Good standing
certificates for the following entities are also attached:

A.

1133556763.8

The Lake Bluff 1L Endoscopy ASC, LLC, d/b/a North Shore Endoscop
Center: The Lake Bluff II Endoscopy ASC, LLC, d/b/a North Shore Endoscopy
Center (“Lake Bluff Endoscopy Center”) is an Illinois limited liability company
licensed as an ambulatory surgical treatment center by the Illinois Department of
Public Health (“IDPH”). A copy of Lake Bluff Endoscopy Center’s Illinois Good
Standing Certificate is attached.

AmSurg Holdings, Inc.: AmSurg Holdings, Inc. (“AmSurg Holdings”) is a
Tennessee corporation. AmSurg Holdings is the entity that presently holds the
interest in the three Illinois surgery centers and will continue to hold this interest
following the merger. A copy of AmSurg Holdings’ Delaware Good Standing
Certificate and Illinois Good Standing Certificate as a foreign corporation are
attached.

AmSurg Corp.: AmSurg Corp. (“AmSurg”) is a publically traded Tennessee
corporation and the ultimate parent of AmSurg Holdings. AmSurg Corp. will
merge into New Amethyst Corp. with New Amethyst Corp. as the surviving
corporation. A copy of AmSurg’s Tennessee Good Standing Certificate and
Illinois Good Standing Certificate as a foreign corporation are attached.

New Amethyst Corp.: New Amethyst Corp. (“New Amethyst”) is a Delaware
corporation. After AmSurg merges into New Amethyst, Envision Healthcare
Holdings, Inc. will merge into New Amethyst and New Amethyst will be renamed
“Envision Healthcare Corporation”. New Amethyst will assume the same tax ID
number held by AmSurg. A copy of New Amethyst’s Good Standing Certificate
is attached. Because New Amethyst performs no operations in Illinois, it is not
required to obtain authorization to conduct business in Illinois and, therefore an
lllinois Good Standing Certificate for a foreign corporation is not applicable.

Envision Healthcare Holdings, Inc.: Envision Healthcare Holdings, Inc.
(“Envision”) is a Delaware corporation. After AmSurg merges into New
Amethyst, Envision will merge into New Amethyst with New Amethyst as the
surviving corporation which will then be renamed “Envision Healthcare
Corporation” This change does not result in a new corporate entity being created
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113355763.8

and Envision Healthcare Corporation will retain the same tax ID number of New
Amethyst. A copy of Envision’s Delaware Good Standing Certificate is attached.
Because Envision performs no operations in Illinois, it is not required to obtain
authorization to conduct business in Illinois and, therefore an Illinois Good
Standing Certificate for a foreign corporation is not applicable.

000020
ATTACHMENT 4

The LLake Bluff IL Endoscopy ASC, LLC, d/b/a North Shore Erdoscepy Center




File Number 0127098-2

Thouanl

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do hereby
certify that I am the keeper of the records of the Department of

Business Services. I certify that
THE LAKE BLUFF IL ENDOSCOPY ASC, LLC, A TENNESSEE LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY HAVING OBTAINED ADMISSION TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN ILLINOIS ON
AUGUST 17, 2004, APPEARS TO HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL PROVISIONS OF THE
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY ACT OF THIS STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE IS IN GOOD
STANDING AS A FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY ADMITTED TO TRANSACT
BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

InTestimony Whereof, 1 hereto set

my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this 12TH

day of JULY A.D. 2016 .

Pt
>> ,
Authentication #: 1619402858 verifiable until 07/12/2017 M

Authenticate at: http://www.cyberdriveillinois.com
SECRETARY OF STATE

000021 ATTACHMENT 4_




Delaware

The First State

I, JEFFREY W. BULLOCK, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY "AMSURG HOLDINGS, INC." IS DULY
INCORPORATED UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF DELAWARE AND IS IN GOOD
STANDING AND HAS A LEGAL CORPORATE EXISTENCE SO FAR AS THE RECORDS
OF THIS OFFICE SHOW, AS OF THE FOURTEENTH DAY OF JULY, A.D. 2016.

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE ANNUAL REPORTS HAVE
BEEN FILED TO DATE.

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE SAID "AMSURG HOLDINGS,
INC. " W‘AS INCORPORATED ON THE FOURTEENTH DAY OF JULY, A.D. 2014.

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE FRANCHISE TAXES HAVE

BEEN PAID TO DATE.

Jefiray W, Batioch, S#tvetary of SURE

Authentication: 202655493
Date: 07-14-16

5567812 8300
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File Number 6377-024-8

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do hereby
certify that I am the keeper of the records of the Department of

Business Services. I certify that

AMSURG HOLDINGS, INC., INCORPORATED IN TENNESSEE AND LICENSED TO
TRANSACT BUSINESS IN THIS STATE ON SEPTEMBER 01, 2004, APPEARS TO HAVE
COMPLIED WITH ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THE BUSINESS CORPORATION ACT OF THIS
STATE RELATING TO THE PAYMENT OF FRANCHISE TAXES, AND AS OF THIS DATE, IS
A FOREIGN CORPORATION IN GOOD STANDING AND AUTHORIZED TO TRANSACT

BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

InTestimony Whereof, I hereto set

my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this 14TH

dayof  JULY  AD. 2016 .

" X =7 ‘
\ Lo S.““:“'A:’ 1 y.
e 2670 =X ,
Authentication #: 1619600496 verifiable until 07/14/2017 : M W

Authenticate at: http://www.cyberdriveillinois.com

SECRETARY OF STATE
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STATE OF TENNESSEE
Tre Hargett, Secretary of State

Division of Business Services

William R. Snodgrass Tower
312 Rosa L. Parks AVE, 6th FL
Nashville, TN 37243-1102

INFINITY PROFESSIONAL SERVICES GROUP INC. July 14, 2016
SUITE 104

600 S. 2ND STREET

SPRINGFIELD, IL 62704

Request Type: Certificate of Existence/Authorization Issuance Date: 07/14/2016
Request #: 0208281 Copies Requested: 1

' Document Receipt
Receipt #: 002796991 Filing Fee: $20.00
Payment-Credit Card - State Payment Center - CC #: 3678343005 $20.00
Regarding: AMSURG CORP.
Filing Type: For-profit Corporation - Domestic Control # : 250839
Formation/Qualification Date: 03/06/1992 Date Formed: 03/06/1992
Status: . Active Formation Locale: TENNESSEE
Duration Term: Perpetual Inactive Date:

Business County: DAVIDSON COUNTY

CERTIFICATE OF EXISTENCE

|, Tre Hargett, Secretary of State of the State of Tennessee, do hereby certify that effectlve as of
the |ssuance date noted above

AMSURG CORP.
* is a Corporation duly incorporated under the law of this State with a date of incorporation and
duration as given above;

* has paid all fees, taxes and penalties owed to this State (as reflected in the records of the
Secretary of State and the Department of Revenue) which affect the existence/authorization of

the business;

* has filed the most recent annual report required with this office;

* has appointed a registered agent and registered office in this State;

* has not filed Articles of Dissolution or Articles of Termination. A decree of judicial dissolution
has not been filed.

Tre Hargett
Secretary of State

Processed By: Cert Web User Verification #: 018180727

Phone (615) 741-6488 * Fax (615) 741-7310 * Website: http://tnbear.tn.gov/
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File Number 6377-718-8

NGy € -~ s

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do hereby
certify that I am the keeper of the records of the Department of

Business Services. I certify that
AMSURG CORP., INCORPORATED IN TENNESSEE AND LICENSED TO TRANSACT
BUSINESS IN THIS STATE ON SEPTEMBER 02, 2004, APPEARS TO HAVE COMPLIED
WITH ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THE BUSINESS CORPORATION ACT OF THIS STATE
RELATING TO THE PAYMENT OF FRANCHISE TAXES, AND AS OF THIS DATE, IS A
FOREIGN CORPORATION IN GOOD STANDING AND AUTHORIZED TO TRANSACT

BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

InTestimony Whereof, I hereto set

my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this 14TH

day of JULY A.D. 2016

\"'\ 5 i A: l:ﬂ,h'{“‘ y
S ,
Authentication #: 1619602216 verifiable until 07/14/2017 M m

Authenticate at: http://www.cyberdriveillinois.com

SECRETARY OF STATE
000025
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Delaware

The First State

I, JEFFREY W. BULLOCK, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY "NEW AMETHYST CORP." IS DULY
INCORPORATED UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF DELAWARE AND IS IN GOOD
STANDING AND HAS A LEGAL CORPORATE EXISTENCE SO FAR AS THE RECORDS
OF THIS OFFICE SHOW, AS OF THE FOURTEENTH DAY OF JULY, A.D. 2016.

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE ANNUAL REPORTS HAVE
BEEN FILED TO DATE.

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE SAID "NEW AMETHYST
CORP." WAS INCORPORATED ON THE TENTH DAY OF JUNE, A.D. 2016.

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE ANNUAL FRANCHISE TAXES

HAVE BEEN ASSESSED TO DATE.

e

Qumy W, BubineY, Skcieiary o Bue Y

Authentication: 202655501
Date: 07-14-16

6065421 8300

SR# 20164904408
You may verify this certificate online at corp.delaware.gov/authver.shtml
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Delaware ..

The First State

I, JEFFREY W. BULLOCK, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY "ENVISION HEALTHCARE HOLDINGS, INC.'" IS
DULY INCORPORATED UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF DELAWARE AND IS IN
GOOD STANDING AND HAS A LEGAL CORPORATE EXISTENCE SO FAR AS THE
RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE SHOW, AS OF THE TWELFTH DAY OF JULY, A.D.
2016.

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE ANNUAL REPORTS HAVE
BEEN FI:LED TO DATE.

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE SAID "ENVISION
HEALTHCARE HOLDINGS, INC." WAS INCORPORATED ON THE TWENTY-EIGHTH
DAY OF FEBRUARY, A.D. 2011.

AND! I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE FRANCHISE TAXES HAVE

BEEN PAID TO DATE.

RUE(S

Juﬂmyw Buiock, Sectetary of Smej

Authenncauon:202644357
Date: 07-12-16

4946157 8300

SR# 20164877134
You may verify this certificate online at corp.delaware.gov/authver.shtml
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Section 14, Transaction Documents

Attachment 5

Summary of Transaction Documents

1. Names and Background of the Parties

A.

113355763.8

The Lake Bluff I, Endoscopy ASC, LL.C, d/b/a North Shore Endoscopy
Center (“Lake Bluff Endoscopy Center”

Lake Bluff Endoscopy Center is located in Lake Bluff, Illinois, thirty-five minutes
north of downtown Chicago. Lake Bluff Endoscopy Center is owned fifty-one
(51%) by AmSurg Corp. (“AmSurg”) and forty-nine percent (49%) by
participating physicians.

AmSurg Holdings is a Delaware corporation. AmSurg Holdings is the entity that
presenﬂy holds interest surgery centers across the country, including three in
Illinois: (i) The Lake Bluff IL Endoscopy ASC, LLC, d/b/a North Shore
Endoscopy Center, (ii) Oak Lawn IL Endoscopy ASC, LLC, d/b/a Oak Lawn
Endoscopy Center, and (iii) Glen Endoscopy Center, LLC. AmSurg Holdings
will continue to hold these interests following the merger.

AmSurg is a publically traded Tennessee corporation. AmSurg will merge into
New Amethyst and then Envision Healthcare Holdings, Inc, will also merge into
New Amethyst. AmSurg is the parent of AmSurg Holdings.

Envision Healthcare Holdings, In¢. (“Envision”

Envision is a publically traded Delaware corporation. Envision will merge into
New Amethyst.
000028
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Amethyst Corpor tion (“New Amethyst”)

New Amethyst is a new created wholly-owned Delaware subsidiary of AmSurg.
After the closing of the proposed transaction, New Amethyst will be renamed
“Envision Healthcare Corporation” which will be the parent of AmSurg Holdings.

AmSurg, Envision and New Amethyst have entered into an Agreement and Plan of
Merger (the “Merger Agreement”). Under the Merger Agreement, after first obtaining
Review Board and other regulatory approvals, AmSurg and Envision will merge in an all-
stock transaction.

First, AmSurg will merge with and into its wholly-owned Delaware subsidiary, New
Amethyst Corp. (“New Amethyst”), with New Amethyst as the surviving corporation.
The purpose of this merger is to change AmSurg’s domicile from Tennessee to Delaware.

Envision will then merge with and into New Amethyst, with New Amethyst as the
surviving corporation. At the time of closing New Amethyst will then be renamed
“Envision Healthcare Corporation,”

Based on the share exchange ratio, Envision shareholders will receive approximately
fifty-three percent (53%) and AmSurg shareholders will receive approxxmate]y forty-
seven percent (47%) of the equity mterests in New Amethyst '

This application. is part of a package of three applications seeking Review Board approval
for Certificate of Exemption (“COEs”) for changes of ownership resulting from this
transaction. The three facilities are: (i) The Lake Bluff IL. Endoscopy ASC, LLC, d/b/a
North Shore Endoscopy Center, (ii) Oak Lawn II. Endoscopy ASC; LLC, d/b/a Qak
Lawn Endoscopy Center, and (iii) Glen Endoscopy Center, LLC, all-of. which are
currently owned by AmSurg Holdings, Inc. (51%) and affiliated physicians (49%).

There is no monetary consideration being exchanged between the parties as part of the
transaction since this is an all-stock transaction.

3. The Person Who Will Be the Licensed Entity After the Transaction

The Lake Bluff IL Endoscopy ASC, LLC, d/b/a North Shore Endoscopy Center will

continue to be the licensed entity.
, be the licensed entity 000029
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An organizational chart showing the current membership and ownership structure and the
post-closing ownership structure of Lake Bluff Endoscopy Center is included in
Attachment 3. There is no change in the direct ownership of the licensed ambulatory
surgical treatment centers. The change creating this COE application relates only to
changes at the ultimate parent level.

5. Fair Market Value of the Assets Being Transferred

Because this is a merger there is no acquisition price or cash consideration being paid.
On June 15, 2016, Envision Healthcare Holdings, Inc. and AmSurg Corp. entered into a
definitive merger agreement, subject to necessary regulatory approvals, pursuant to which
the companies will combine in an all-stock transaction at a fixed exchange ratio of (0.334
AmSurg shares per Envision share. The combined organization will have a pro forma
market capitalization of approximately $10 billion and enterprise value of approximately
$15 billion based on the closing stock prices of Envision and AmSurg on June 14, 2016.
Envision shareholders will own approximately 53% percent and AmSurg shareholders
will own approximately 47% percent of the combined organization on a fully diluted
basis, including preferred shares. As part of the transaction, AmSurg did not assign any
specific value to the facility or obtain a valuation of any specific facility.

6. Purchase Price and Other Cox_isidggtion_

There. is no. monetary consideration being: exchanged, between. the.pértics as part of the
transaction. Instead, this is a merger and all-stock exchange.

7. Post-Closing Attestation

Within ninety (90) days of after the closing of thé proposed transaction, the Applicants
will provide certification to the Review Board that the change in ownership has been
completed in accordarice with the terms set forth in this application. '

- 900030
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Section 15, Financial Statements
Attachment 6

inancial Statement

Attached are copies of the most recently audited consolidated financial statements for AmSurg
and Envision for the year ending December 31, 2018.

Because both AmSurg and Envision are publically traded companies, the financial statements are
extracted from the companies’ most recent 10-K filings with the Security and Exchange
Commission.

New Amethyst is a newly created entity and, as such, does not have audited financial statements,
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7M212016 10-K

Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data Table of Contents

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of
AmSurg Corp. -
Nashville, Tennessee

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of AmSurg Corp. and subsidiaries (the “Company™) as of
December 31,2015 and 2014, and the related consolidated statements of eamings, changes in equity, and cash flows for each of the
three years in the period cnded December 31, 2015. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States).
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of matenal misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statcments present fairly, in all matenial respects, the financial position of AmSurg Corp.
and subsidianes as of December 31,2015 and 2014, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years
in the period ended December 31,2015, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
Amenca.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the
Company's intemal control over financial reporting as of Decermber 31, 2015, based on the critena established in Internal Control—
Integrated Framework (201 3) issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission and our report
dated February 25, 2016 expressed an unqualified opinion on the Company’s intemnal control over financial reporting.

/s/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP

Nashville, Tennessee
February 25,2016

62
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Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data - (continued)

Table of Contents

Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents

Restricted cash and marketable securities

AmSurg Corp.

Consolidated Balance Sheets

(In thousands)

Accounts reccivable, net of allowance of $167,411 and $113,357, respectively

Supplies inventory
Prepaid and other current assets
Total current assets
Property and cquipment, net
Investments in unconsolidated affiliates
Goodwill
Intangible assets, net
Other asscts
Total assels
Liabilities and Equity
Current labilities:
Current portion of long-term debt
Accounts payable
Accrued salaries and benefits
Accrued interest
Other accrued liabilities
Total current liabilities
Long-term debt
Decferred income taxes
Other long-term liabilities
Commitments and contingencies
Noncontrolling interests — redeemable

Equity:

Preferred stock, no par value, 5,000 sharcs authorized, 1,725 sharcs issucd and outstanding
Common stock, no par value, 120,000 and 70,000 shares authorized, respectively, 54,294 and 48,113

shares issued and outstanding, respeciively
Retained earnings
Total AmSurg Corp. equity
Noncontrolling interests — non-redcemnable
Total equity

Total iabilities and equity

Sce accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.

December 31,

December 31,

2015 2014
$ 106,660 § 208,079
13,506 10,219
337,330 233,053
21,406 19,974
75,77} 92,900
554,673 564,225
189,168 180,448
169,170 75,475
3,970,210 3,381,149
1,641,811 1,273,879
21,450 25,886

) 6,546,482

N 5,501,062

3 20377 $ 18,826
32,561 29,585

202,537 140,044

30,480 29,644

119,237 67,986

405,192 286,085
2,405,130 2,232,186
699,498 611,018

96,183 89,443

175,732 184,099

166,632 166,632
1,345,418 885,303
781,413 627,522
2,293,463 1,679,547
471,284 418,634
2,764,747 2,098,231

$ 6546482 5 5,501,062
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AmSurg Corp.
Consolidated Statements of Earnings
(In thousands, except carnings per share)

Year Ended December 31,

2015 2014 2013
Revenues 3 2,832,958 % 1,738,950 § 1,057,196
Provision for uncollectibles (266,074) (117,001) —
Nel revenue T 2,566,884 1,621,949 1,057,196
Operating expenses: _
Salarics and benefits 1,314,392 694,576 327,585
Supply cost ) 184,222 164,296 153,126
Other operating expenses 397,794 284,928 216,501
Transaction costs 8,324 33,890 300
Depreciation and amortization 97,493 60,344 32,400
Tota} operating expenses ' 2,002.225 1,238,034 729,912
Nect gain on deconsolidations 36,{)94 3,411 2,237
Equity in earnings of unconsolidated affiliates 16,152 7,038 3,15)
Operating income 617,505 394,364 332,672
Tnierest expense, net ’ 121,586 83,285 29,525
Debt extinguishment costs — 16,887 —
Earnings from continuing operations before income 1axes 495.919 294,192 303,147
Incomc tax cxpense 113,790 48,103 48,654
Net earnings from continuing operations ’ 382,129 246,089 254,493
Net earnings (loss) from discontinued operations (1.013) (1,296) 7,051
Nct carnings . 381,116 244,793 261,544
Less net earnings attributable to noncontrofling interests 218,169 191,092 188,841
Net earnings attributable to AmSurg Corp. shareholders 162,947 53,701 72,703
Preferred stock dividends (9,056) (4,503) —_
Net earnings attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders 5 153,80 § 49,198 3 72,703
Amounts attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders:
Earnings from continuing operations, net of income tax $ 154,892 % 50,7717  § 71,009
Earnings (loss) from discontinued operations, net of income tax (1,001) (1,579 1,694
Net earnings attributable to AmSwrg Corp. common shareholders $ 153,891 % 49,198 § 72,703
Basic earnings per share attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders:
Net earnings from continuing operations 3 322 % 129 % 2.27
Net earnings (loss) from discontinued operations (0.02) (0.04) 0.05
Net carnings 5 320 8§ 1.25  § 2.32
Diluted earnings per share attributable to AmSurg Corp. common sharcholders:
Net earnings from continuing operations 3 3.18 S 128§ 2.22
Net carnings (loss). from discontinued operations (0.02) (0.04) 0.05
Net carnings 3 316 S 124§ 2.28

Weighted average number of shares and share equivalents outstanding:
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Basic . 48,058 39,311 31,338

Diluted 51,612 39,625 31,954

Sce accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.
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AmSurg Corp. _
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Equity
(In thousands)

AmSurg Corp. Shareholders B Noncontrolling
Noncontrolling Interests -
Interests — Total Redeemable
Common Stock Preferved Stock Retained Non- Equity (Tempaorary
Shares Amount Shares Amount  Earnings Redeemable (Permanent) Equity)
Balance at January 1, 2013 31,941 § 183,867 — 5 —  $505,621 § 310,978 § 1,000,466 $ 175,382
Nel earnings — — — — 72,703 49,789 122,492 139,052
Issnance of restricted common stock 292 — — — — — . — —
Capcellation of restricted common stock (16) — — — — ' — — —
Stock options exercised 1,393 33,349 — — —_ — 33,349 —
Stock repurchased (1,257) (45,964) — — — — (45,964) —
Share-based compensation — 8,321 — — — — 8,321 —
Tax benefit related to exercise of share-
bascd awards — 7,247 — — —_ — 7,247 —
Acquisitions and other transactions :
impacting noncontrolling interests — 679 — — — 48,115 48,794 (319)
Distributions 10 noncontrolling interests,
net of capital contributions — —_ — — — (49,533) (49,533) (134,298)
Disposals and other transactions impacting
noncontrolling intcrests — {1,626) — — — 2,010 384 (2,120)
Balance at December 31, 2013 32,353 3§ 185873 - 3 — $578324 § 361,359  § 1,125,556 § 177,697
Net earnings — — — — 53,70) 56,048 109,749 : 135,044
Yssuance of stock 15,490 693,289 1,725 166,632 — — 859,921 —
Issuance of restricied stock 272 — — -— — — ~— —
Canccliation of restricted stock (12) _ — — — — : — —
Stock oplions exercised Hi 2,630 - — — — 2,630 —
Stock repurchascd (101) {4,615) — — — — {4,615) —
Share-based compensation — 10,104 — — — — 10,104 —
Tax bencfit related to exercise of share-
based awards — . 3177 — - -— — 3,077 —
Dividends paid on preferred stock — — — —_ {4,503) -_— (4,503) —
Acquisitions and other transactions
impacting noncontrolling interests —- 744 — —_ — 54,725 55,469 6,482
Distributions to noncontrolling interests,
net of capital contributions — — — — — (56,439) (56,439) {133,594)
Disposals and other transactions impacting
noncontrolling interests — (5,809) — — — 2,991 . (2,818) (1,530)
Balance at December 31, 2014 48,113 3§ 885393 1,725 $166,632 $6271522 § 418,684 § 2,098231 % 184,099
Net earnings — — — — 162,947 67,568 230,515 150,601
Issuance of stock 5,835 447,720 — — — — 447,720 —_
Issuance of restricted stock 314 — — — — — — —
Cancellation of restricted stock (14) — — — — — — —
Stock options exercised 13 2,584 — —_ — — 2,534 -~
Stock repurchased 67N (3,684) — — - — (3,684) -—
Share-based compensation — 15,009 - — — — 15,009 —
Tax benefit related to exercise of share-
based awards —_ 4,001 — — — — 4,001 —
Dividends paid on preferred stock — — — — (9,056) — (9,056) —
Acquisitions and other transactions )
impacting noncontsolling interests — 1,019 — — — 81,863 32,882 (725)
Distributions to noncontrolling interests, 000036 ATTACHMENT 6
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net of capital contributions — — — — — (66,294) (66,294) (147,182)

Disposals and other transactions impacting

noncontrolling interests — (6,624) — — — (30,537 (37,161) (11,061)
Balance at December 31, 2015 54,294  § 1,345,418 1,725 $166,632 $781,413 § 471,288 § 2,764,747 3 175,732

.See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.
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AmSurg Corp.
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
(In thousands)

Year Ended December 31,

2015 2014 2013
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net carnings s ‘ S 38116 5 244793 § 261,544
Adjustments to reconcile net earnings to net cash flows provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization . 97,493 60,344 32,400
Amortization of deferred loan costs 8,362 17,715 1,977
Proviston for uncollectibles 287,427 139,274 21,947
Net (gain) loss on salc of fong-lived assets (12) 2,843 (1,468)
Nct gain on deconsolidations (36,694) (3,411) (2,237)
Sharc-bascd compensation 15,009 10,104 8,321
Excess 1ax benefit from share-based compensation (4,001) (3,177) (7,247)
Deferred income taxes 19,037 30,780 38,363
Equity in earnings of unconsolidated affiliates (16,152) (7.038) (3,151)
Debt extinguishment costs X — 4,530 —
Net change in fair value of contingent consideration 8,804 — —
Increases (decreases) in cash and cash equivalents, net of acquisitions and diSposi.lions:
Accounts receivable . (326,234) (137,663) (23,2.44)
Supphies mventory (342) (200) 132
Prepaid and other current assets ) 25,880 (9,091) (5,308)
Accounts payable 3,131 (8,440) 44]
Accrued expenses and other liabilities ) 66,600 66,175 6,693
Other. net ’ 8,535 4,833 3,601
Net cash flows provided by operating activities ) 537,959 412,371 332,824
Cash flows from investing activities:
Acquisitions and related expenses (962,689) (2,184,058) (73,594)
Acquisition of property and cquipment (60,305) (40,217) (28,856)
Procecds from sale of interests in surgery centers 7,114 7,069 3,553
Purchascs of marketable securitics - (3,984) (6.474) - —
Maturities of marketable securities 4,233 3,486 —_
Other (1.1949) (4.941) 159
Net cash flows used in investing activities (1,016,825) (2,225,135) (98,738)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from jong-term borrowings and revolving credit facility 560,133 2,048,958 162,204
Repayment on long-term borrowings and revolving credit facility (392,586) (408.475) (202,083)
Distributions to noncontrolling interests (214,899) (190,097) (184,149)
Proceeds from preferred stock offering — 172.500 —
Proceeds from common stock offering . 466,777 439,875 —_
Proceeds f7om issuance of common stock upon cxercisc of stock options 2,584 2,630 33,349
Repurchase of common stock (3,684) (4,615) (45,964)
Payments of equity issuance costs (19,058) (24.494) —_
Financing costs incurred (1,111 (65,811) (1,322)
Other 000038 (20,709) (468) 8,321
Net cash flows provided by (used in) financing activities 377,447 1,970,003 (229,644)
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Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

(101.419) - 157239 4442
Cash and cash cquivalents, beginning of period 208,079 . 50,840 46,398
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period : ’ 3 106,660 % 208,079 $ 50,840
Supplemental cash flow information:
Interest payments $ 112,678 8 38,129 8 28,378
Income tax payments, net of refunds $ 4602 S 19224 § 7,756
See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.
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AmSurg Corp.
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(1) Summary of Accounting Policies

Below are a summary of the Company's policies that are not otherwise found within other notes.
a. -Principles of Consolidation

Ambulatory Services

AmSurg Corp. (the “Company”), through its wholly-owncd subsidiaries, owns interests, primarily 51%, in limited liability companies
(LLCs) and limited partnerships (LPs) which own and operate ASCs primarily in the following specialties: gastroenterology; multi-
specialty; ophthalmology; and orthopaedics. All LLCs and LPs and noncontrolling partncrs are referred to herein as “partnerships”
and “partners”, respectively. The Company does not have an ownership interest in a partnership greater than 51% which it does not
consolidate. The Company has ownership interests of less than 51% in 23 paninerships, 2 of which it consolidates as the Company
has substantive participation rights and 21 of which it does not consolidate as the Company’s rights are limited to protective rights
only. Consolidation of cenain less than wholly owned partnerships is necessary as the Company’s wholly-owned subsidiaries have
primarily 51% or more of the financial interest of the partnership, are the general partner or majority member with all the duties, rights
and responsibilities thereof, are responsible for the day-to-day management of the parinership, and have control of the entities. The
responsibilities of the Company’s noncontrolling pantners (LPs and noncontrolling members) are to supervise the delivery of medical
scrvices, with their rights being restricted to those that protect their financial interests, such as approval of the acquisition of
significant asscts or the incunrence of debt which they are generally required to guarantee on a pro rata basis based upon their
respective ownership interests. Intercompany profits, transactions and balances have been eliminated.

Ownership interests tn consolidated subsidiaries held by parties other than the Company are identified and generally presented in the
consolidated financial statements within the equity scction but separate from the Company’s equity. However, for instances in which
certain redemption features that are not solely within the control of the Company are present, classification of noncontrolling
interests outside of permanent equity is required. Consolidated net incomc attributable to the Company and to the noncontrolling
intcrests are identified and presented on the consolidated statements of eamings; changces in ownership interests are accounted for as
equity transactions: and when a subsidiary is deconsolidated, any retained noncontrolling equity investment in the fonmer subsidiary
and the gain or loss on the deconsolidation of the subsidiary are measured at fair value. Certain transactions with noncontroiling
interests are also classified within financing activities in the statements of cash flows.

As further described in note 19, upon the occunmence of various fundamental regulatory changes, the Company would be obligated,
under the terms of certain partnership and operating agreements, to purchasc the noncontrolling interests related to a substantial
majority of the Company’s partnerships. While the Company believes that the likclihood of a change in current law that would
trigger such purchascs was remote as of December 31, 2015, the occurrence of such regulatory changes is outside the contro] of the
Company. As a result, these noncontrolling interests that are subject to this redemption feature are not included as part of the
Company’s equity and are classificd as noncontrolling interests ~ redeemable on the Company’s consolidated balance sheets.

Center profits and losses of consolidated entities are allocatcd to the Company’s partners in proportion to their ownership percentages
and reflected in the aggregate as net earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests. The partners of the Company’s center
partncrships typically are organized as general partnerships, [.1.Cs or LPs that arc not subject to federal income tax. Each partner
shares in the pre-tax eamings of the center in which it is a partner. Accordingly, the eamings attributable to noncontrolling interests
in each of the Company’s consolidated partnerships are generally detenmined on a pre-tax basis, and total nct camings attributable to
noncontroiling interests are prescntcd after net eamings. However, the Company considers the impact of the net eamings attributable
to noncontrolling interests on eamings beforc income taxes in order to determine the amount of pre-tax eamings on which the
Company must determine its income tax expense. In addition, distributions from the partnerships are made to both the Company’s
wholly-owned subsidiaries and the partners on a pre-tax basis.

Physician Services

On July 16,2014, the Company completed its acquisition of Sheridan Healthcare (Sheridan). Sheridan is a national provider of multi-
specialty physician and administrative services to hospitals, ambulatory surgery centers and other healthcare facilities. Shendan
focuses on dehivering comprehensive physician services, primarily in the areas of anesthesiology, radiology, children's services and
emergency medicine to healtheare facilities. Through its contracigygifphealthcare facilities, Shenidan is authorized to bill and collect
charges for fee for scrvice medical services rendered by its heaithcare professionals and employees in exchange for the provision of
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services to the patients of thesc facilities. Contract revenue is eamed directly from hospital customers through a vanety of payment
arrangements that arc established to supplement payments from third-party payors. Sheridan also provides physician services and
manages office-based practices in the areas of gynecology, obstetrics and perinatology. The consolidated financial statements include
the accounts of Sheridan and its wholly-owned subsidiaries along with the accounts of affiliated professional corporations (PCs) with
which Sheridan has certain management arrangements. Sheridan's agreements with these PCs provide that the term of the
arrangements is permanent, subject only to termination by the Company, except in the case of gross negligence, fraud or bankruptcy
of the Company. The PC structure is primarily-used in states which prohibit the corporate practice of medicine. The amangements are
captive in nature as a majority of the outstanding voting equity instruments of the PCs aré¢ owned by nomince sharcholders appointed
at the sole discretion of the Company. The nominee shareholder is generally a medical doctor who is generally a senior corporate
employee of the Company. The Company has a contractual right to transfer the ownership of the PCs at any time to any person it
designates as the nominee shareholder. The Company has the right to all assets and to receive income, both as ongoing fees and as
proceeds from the sale of any interest in the PCs, in an amount that fluctuates based on the performance of the PCs and the change in
the fair value of the intcrest in the PCs. The Company has exclusive responsibility for the provision of all non-medical services
required for the day-to-day operation and management of the PCs and establishes the guidelines for the employment and
compensation of the physicians and other employees of the PCs which is consistent with the operation of the Company's wholly-
owned afliliates. Baséd on the provisions of these agreements, the Company has determined that the PCs arc variable interest entities
and that the Company is the primary beneficiary as defined in ASC 810 “Consolidations.”

b. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are compnised principally of demand deposits at banks and other highly liquid short-term investments with
maturities of less than three months when purchascd. Cash and cash equivalents are reflected in the financial statements at cost, which
approximates fair value.

c. Restricted Cash and Marketable Securities

As of December 31, 2015 and 2014, the Company had $27 4 million and $30.3 million, respectively, of restricted cash and
marketable securities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets which is restricted for the purpose of satisfying the
obligations of the Company's wholly-owned captive insurancc company. The Company has reflected $13.9 million and $20.1

million as of December 31. 2015 and 2014, respectively, of its restricied cash and marketable securities as a component of other assets
in the accompanying consolidatcd balance sheets. Restricted cash and markerable secunties reflected as a component of total current
assets in thc accompanying consolidated balance sheets represent amounts available to satisfy the claims payments estimated to occur
in the next 12 months. As of December 31, 2015 and 2014, the Company had $2.7 million and $3.0 million, respectively, included in
restricted cash and marketable securnities at cost, consisting of certificates of deposit with matunities less than 180 days, which
approximates fair value. '

d. Supplies Inventory
Supplies inventory consists of medical and drug supplies and is recorded at cost on a first-in, first-out basis.
e. Fair Yalue Measurements

The fair value of a financial instrument is the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in an orderly transaction between
market participants to sell the asset or transfer the hability. The inputs used by the Company to measure fair value are classified into
the following hierarchy:

Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability through cosroboration
with market data at the measurement date.

Level 3: Unobservable inputs that reflect management’s best estimate of what market participants would use in pricing the assel or
hability at the measurement date.

In determining the fair value of assets and liabilities that are measured on a recuning basis at December 31,2015 and 2014, with the
exception of contingent purchasc price payables and the retained interests of investments in unconsolidated affiliates (further
discussed in note 4 and notc 5, respectively), the Company utilbﬁ%&fvel 1 and 2 inputs to perform such measurements methods,
which were commensurate with the market approach. There were no transfers to or from Levels 1 and 2 during the year ended
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December 31,2015. The Company's non-patient receivables and accounts payable are reflected in the financial statements at cost,
which approximates fair valuc. '

f. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements
and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

g. Reclassifications

Certain amounts in the consolidated financial statements and these notes have been reclassified for the retrospective adoption of the
Financial Accounting Standards Board's (FASB) Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2015-17 “Balance Sheet Classification of
Deferred Taxes™. See below for further explanation.

h. Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In April 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-08 “Presentation of Financial Statements and Property, Plant and Equipment,” which
raised the threshold for a disposal to qualify as a discontinued operation and requires certain new disclosures for individually matenal
disposals that do not meet the new definition of a discontinued operation. The ASU’s intent is to reduce the number of disposals
reported as discontinued opcrations by focusing on strategic shifts that have or will have a major effect on the Company’s operations
and financial results rather than routine disposals that are not a change in the Company’s strategy. The guidance is effective for
interim and annual periods beginning after December 15, 2014, with earlier adoption permitted. From time to time, the Company will
dispose of certain of its entities due to management’s assessment of the Company’s strategy in thc market and due to limited growth
opportunities at those entities. Historically, these dispositions were classified as discontinued operations and recorded separately
from continuing operations. The Company adopted this ASU effective January 1,2015.

In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-09 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers,” which will eliminate the transaction and
industry-specific revenuc recognition guidance under current GAAP and replace it with a principle-based approach using the
following steps: identify the contract(s) with a custonier, identify the performance obligaiions in the contract, determine the
transaction price, allocate the transaction price to the perfonmance obligations in the contract and recognize revenuc when (or as) the
entity satisfies a performance obligation. In August 2015, the FASB issued ASU 2015-14 “Revenuc from Contracts with Customers
(Topic 606), Deferral of the Effective Date™ which granted a one-year deferral of this ASU. The guidance in ASU 2014-09 will now
be effective for public entities for annual reporting periods beginning after December 15,2017, including interim periods therein.
Carly adoption will be permitted for annual reporting periods beginning after December 15,2016, including interim periods therein.
The Company has yct to asscss the impact, if any, this ASU will have on the Company's consolidated financial position, results of
operations or cash flows. -

In February 2015, the FASB issued ASU No. 2015-02, “*Consolidations (Topic 810) - Amendments to the Consolidation Analysis™.
The new guidance makes amendments to the current consolidation guidance, including introducing a separate consolidation analysis
specific to Iimited partnerships and other simu)ar entities. Under this analysis, limited partnerships and other similar entities will be
considered a vanable-interest entity unlcss the limited partners hold substantive kick-out rights or participating rights. The standard
1s effective for annual periods beginning afier December 15, 2015, including interim periods therein. The Company does not believe
this ASU will impact the Company's consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash flows. 1Towever, the Company
continues to evaluate the disclosures required under this ASU and has not yet determined the impact, if any.

In Apnl 2015, the FASB issued ASU No. 2015-03, “Interest - Imputation of Interest (Subtopic 835-30): Simplifying the Presentation
of Debt Issuance Costs”. ASU 2015-03 amends current presentation guidance by requiring that debt issuance costs related to a
recognized debt liability be presented in the balance sheet as a direct deduction from the camrying amount of that debt hability,
consistent with debt discounts. In August 2015, thc FASB issued ASU 2015-15 “Interest - Imputation of Interest (Subtopic 835-50),
Presentation and Subsequent Mcasurcment of Debt Issuance Costs Associated with Line-of-Credit Airangements - Amendments to
Secunties and Exchangc Commission (SEC) Paragraphs Pursuant to Staff Announcement at June 18,2015 EITF Meeting (SEC
Update)” which incorporates into the Accounting Standards Codification an SEC staff announcement that the SEC staff will not
object to an entity presenting the cost of secunng a revolving line of credit as an asset, regardless of whether a balance is outstanding.
* The standards are effective for annual periods beginning after December 15,2015, and interim periods within those fiscal ycars. Upon
adoption, the Company will reclassify debt issuance costs which are curmrently presented as a component of intangible assets in the
.accompanying consolidated balance sheets to long-term debt, gsgpj4hose debt issuance costs associated with thc Company'’s
revolving credit facility. The Company expects the adoption of this standard will not have a significant impact on the Company's -
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consolidated financial position and will have no impact on the results of operations or cash flows.

In September 2015, the FASB issued ASU 2015-16 “Business Combinations (Topic 805), Simplifying the Accounting for
Measurement-Period Adjustments” which eliminates the requirement that an acquirer in a business combination account for
measurement-period adjustments retrospectively. Instead, an acquirer will recognize a measurement-period adjustment during the
period in which it determines the amount of the adjustment, including the effect on eamings of any amounfs it would have recorded
in previous periods if the accounting had been completed at the acquisition date. The guidance is effective for fiscal years, including
interim periods within those fiscal years, beginning after December 31, 2015 with early adoption permitted. The Company adopted .
‘this standard as of September 2015. The adoption of this ASU did not have a material effect on the Company's consolidated financial
position, results of operations or cash flows as of Dccember 31, 2015.

In November 2015, the FASB issued ASU 2015-17 “Balance Sheet Classification of Deferred Taxes” which requires companies to
classify all deferred tax assets and liabilities as noncurrent on the balance sheet instead of separating defemred taxes into current and
non-current. The guidance is effective for annual periods beginning after December 15,2016 and interim periods within those annual
periods. Early adoption is permitted and companies may adopt the guidance prospectively or retrospcctively. The Company adopted
this standard retrospectively as of December 31, 2015 and as a result, reclassified $22.5 million from prepaid and other current assets
to noncurrent deferred income taxes at December 31,20} 4 in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

{2) Revenue Re‘cogniﬁon
Ambulatory Services

Ambulatory services revenues consist of billing for the use of the centers’ facilities directly to the patient or third-party payor and, at
certain of the Company’s centers (primarily centers that perform gastrointestinal endoscopy procedures), billing for anesthesia
services provided by medical professionals employed or contracted by the Company’s centers. Such revenues are rccognized when
the related surgical procednes are performed. Revenues exciude any amounts billed for physicians’ surgical services, which are billed
separately by the physicians to the patient or third-paity payor.

Revenues from ambulatory services are recognized on the date of service, net of estimated contractual adjustments from third-party

medical service payors including Medicare and Medjcaid. During the years ended December 31,2015, 2014 and 201 3, the Company

derived approximately 26%, 25% and 25%, respectively, of its ambulatory.services revenues from govemmenta) healthcare programs,
. primarily Medicare and managed Medicare programs.

Physician Services

Physician services revenues primanily consist of fee for service revenue and contract revenue and is derived principally from the
provision of physician services to patients of the healthcare facilities the Company serves. Contract revenue represents income earmed
from the Company's hospital customers to supplement payments from third-party payors.

The Company records revenue at the time services are provided, net of a contractual allowance and a provision for uncollectibles.
Revenue less the contractual allowance represents the net revenue expected to be collected from third-panty payors (including
managed care, commercial and govemmental payors such as Medicare and Medicaid) and patients insured by these payors.

The Company also recognizes revenue for services provided during the period but are not yet billed. Expected collections are
estimated based on fees and negotiated payment rates in the case of third-party payors, the specific benefits provided for under each
patient's healthcare plan, mandated payment rates under the Medicare and Medicaid programs, and historical cash collections.

The Company's provision for uncollectibles includes its estimate of uncollectible balances due from uninsured patients, uncollectible
co-pay and deductible balances due from insured patients and special charges, if any, for uncollectible balances due from managed
care, commercial and govemnmental payors. The Company records net revenue from uninsured paticents at its estimated realizable
value, which includes a provision for uncollectible balances, based on histonical cash collections (net of recoveries).
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Net revenue for the physician services segment consists of the following major payors (in thousands):

Period from July 16,2014 -

Year Ended December 31,2015 December 31,2014

Medicare ' $ 172,783 - 129% § 61,378 12.0 %
Medicaid ' 69,607 52 28,224 55
Commercial and managed care- . . 1,007,902 754 382,343 . 747
Self-pay 222,830 16.7 102,727 20.1

Net fee for service revenue 1,473,122 110.2 574,672 1123
Contract and other revenue 129,786 9.7 54,343 10.6
Provision for uncollectibles (266,074) (19.9) (117,001) (22.9)

Net revenue for physician services $ 1,336,834 1000% $ 512,014 1000 %

2

(1) On July 16, 2014, the Company completed the acquisition of Sheridan. Accordingly, historical amounts for periods prior to that date are not included.
(3) Accounts Receivable

The Company manages accounts receivable by regularly reviewing its accounts and contracts and by providing approptiate
allowances for contractual adjustments and uncollectible amounts. Some of the factors considered by management in determining the
amount of such allowances are the historical trends of cash collections, contractual and bad debt write-offs, accounts receivable
agings, established fee schedules, contracts with payors, changes in payor mix and procedure statistics. Assessment of actual
collections of accounts rcceivable in subsequent periods may require changes in the estimated contractual allowance and provision
foruncollectibles. The Company routinely tests its analysis by comnparing cash collections to net patient revenues and monitoring
self-pay utilization. In addition, when actual collection percentages differ from expected resulls, for each facility or contract,
supplemental detailed reviews of the outstanding accounts receivable balances may be performed by the Company to determine
whether there are facts and circumstances existing that may cause a different conclusion as to the estimate of the collectability of that
contract’s accounts receivable from the estimate resuiting from using the historical collection experience. The Company may also
supplement its allowance for doubtful accounts policy for its physician services using a hindsight calculation that utilizes wnte-off
data for all payorclasses duning the previous penods to estimate the allowance for doubtful accounts at a point in time. Material
changes in estimates may result from unforeseen write-offs of patient or third party accounts receivable, unsuccessful disputes with
managed care payors, adverse macro-economic conditions which limit patients’ ability to meet their financial obligations for the care
provided by physicians, or broad changes to govemment regulations that adversely impact reimbursement rates for services provided
by the Company. Significant changes in payor mix, specialty mix, acuity, business office operations, general economic conditions
and health care coverage provided by federal or state govemments or private insurers may have a significant impact on the
Company’s estimates and significantly affect its resuits of operations and cash flows.

Due to the nature of the Company’s operations, 1t is required to separate the presentation of jts bad debt expense on the consolidated
statemnent of eamings. The Company records the portion of its bad debts associated with its physician services segment as a
component of net revenue in the accompanying consolidated statement of eamings, and the remaining portion, which is associated
with its ambulatory services segment, is recorded as a component of other operating expenses in the accompanying consolidated
statcment of eamings. The bifurcation is a result of the Company's ability to assess the ultimate collection of the patient service
revenue associated with its ambulatory services segment before services are provided. The Company's ambulatory services segment is
generally able to venfy a patient’s insurance coverage and ability to pay before services are provided as those services are pre-
scheduled and non-emergent. Bad debt expense for the ambulatory services segment is included in other operating expenses and was
approximately $21.4 million, $21 9 mallion and $21.7 million for the years ended December 31,2015, 2014 and 201 3, respectively.
Bad debt expense related to physician services was $266.1 million for the year ended December 31,2015 and $117.0 million during
the peniod from July 16, 2014 through December 31, 2014.

At December 31,2015 and 2014 allowances for doubtful accounts were $167 4 million and $113 4 million, respectively. The
increase in the allowance for doubtful accounts is primarily a result of operations from acquisitions completed during the year ended
December 31,2015. At Deccmber 31,2015 and 2014, approximately 80% and 73%, respectively, of the Company’s allowance for
doubtful accounts was related to fee for service patient receivables associated with the Company's physician services segment. The
principal exposure for uncollectible fee for service visits 1s from self-pay patients and, to a lesser extent, for co-payments and
deductibles from patients with insurance. Concentration of credit risk is imited by the diversity and number of facilities, patients,

payors and by the geographic dispersion of the Company’s operations.
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(4) Acquisitions

The Company accounts for its business combinations under the fundamental requirements of the acquisition method of accounting
and under the premise that an acquirer be identified for each business combination. The acquirer is the entity that obtains control of
one or more businesses in the business combination and the acquisition date is the date the acquirer achieves control. The assets -
acquired, liabilities assumed and any noncontrolling interests in the acquired business at the acquisition date are recognized at their
fair values as of that date, and the direct costs incurred in connection with the business combination are recorded and expensed
separately from the business combination. Acquisitions in Which the Company is able to exert significant influence but does not have
contro] are accounted for using the equity method. o

Ambulatory Services Acquisitions

During 2015 and 2014, the Company, through a2 wholly-owned subsidiary, acquired a controlling interest in seven and eight surgery
centers, respectively. Of the centers acquired during 2014, three were acquired as part of the Sheridan transaction and five were
individually acquired in separate transactions. The aggregate amount paid for the centers and for settlement of purchase price payable
obligations during December 31,2015 and 2014 was approximately $131.3 million and $50.9 million, respectively, and was paid in
cash and funded by a combination of operating cash flow and bormowings under the Company’s revotving credit facility. The
acquisitions completed during the year ended December 31,2015 consist of the following:

Acquired Operations Location Date Acquired Specialty
River Drive Surgery & Laser Center, LLC Elmwood Park, NJ February 2015 Ophthalmology
Campus Surgery Center, LLC Daly City, CA June 2015 Muiu-Specialty
Waverly Surgery Center, LLC Pala Alto, CA June 2015 Multi-Specialty
Surgical Center at Millbum, LLC Millbum-East Witlow, NJ July 2015 Multi-Specialty
Eye Surgery Center of Westem Ohio, LLC Lima, OH August 2015 Ophthalmology
Surgical Specialty Center of Northeastem PA, LLC Forty Fort, PA October 2015 Multi-Specialty
South Portland Surgical Center, LLC Tualatin, OR November 2015 Multi-Specialty

Physician Services Acquisitions

The Company completed the acquisition ofnine physician practices in 2015 and two physician practices in 2014 following the
acquisition of Sheridan. During 2015 and 2014, the total consideration consisted of cash of $831.4 million and $19.0 million,
respectively, which was funded at closing through available cash, current year operating cash flow and borrowings through the
Company's credit facility. The acquisitions completed during the year ended Décember 31,2015 consist of the following:

Acquired Operations Location Date Acquired Specialty

Ambulatory Anesthesia Care, PC Mountainside, NJ January 2015 Anesthesia
Shernidan Radiology Management Services, Inc. Beachwood, OH January 2015 Radiology
Radiology Associates of Hollywood, P.A. Pembroke Pines, FL - March 2015 Radiology
Halifax Anesthesiology Associates, PA. Daytona Beach, FL. Apnl 2015 Anesthesia
Coastal Anesthesiology Consultants, PA. St. Augustine, FL July 2015 Anesthesia
Bay Area Anesthesia, LLC Tampa, FL August 2015 Anesthesia
Valley Anesthesia Consultants, Ltd. Phoenix, AZ November 2015 Anesthesia
Chandler Emergency Medical Group, LLC Phoenix, AZ December 2015 Emergency
Atlanta, GA Anesthesia

Northside Anesthesiology Consultants, LLC December 2015

As a result of certain acquisitions completed during the year ended December 31,2014, the Company has agreed to pay as additional

consideration, amounts which are contingent on the acquired entities achieving future performance metrics. As of December 31,2015

and December 31, 2014, the Company had accrued $5.5 million and $20.7 million, respectively, as a component of accrued liabilities

and other Jong-term liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets which represents management's estimate of the fair

valucs of the contingent consideration. Durning the year ended December 31,2015, the Company made . f ylion, of
: By pony made g REHNRERA 6
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which $15.7 million was to settle the amount recorded at the acquisition date and represents a financing outflow in the consolidated
statement of cash flows. As of December 31,2015, the Company estimates it may have to pay between $5.0 million and $6.0 million
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in future contingent payments for acquisitions made prior to December 31, 2014 based upon the current projected financial
performance or anticipated achievement of other targets of the acquired operations. The current estimate of future contingent
payments could increase or decrease depending upon the actual performance of the acquisitions over each respective measurement
period. During the year ended December 31, 2015, the Company-recorded a net increase of $10.0 million based on results of
operations of the associated acquisitions, of which $8.8 million is included in other operating expenses in the accompanying
consolidated statements of eamings. Additionally, the Company recorded an increase in the contingent liability of $3.5 million
during the year ended December 31, 2015 as a result of the acquisition accounting associated with the purchase of Sheridan. The
acquisitions completed during the year ended December 31, 2015 did not contain provisions for contingent consideration.

The Company utilizes Level 3 inputs, which include unobservable data, to measure the fair value of the contingent consideration.
The fair value was determined utilizing future forecasts of both eamings and other performance metrics which are expected to be
achieved dunng the performance period, in accordance with each respective purchase agreement. In estimating the fair value,
management developed various scenarios and weighted the probable outcome of each scenario using a range of expected probability
specific to each agreement. Management utilized a market rate to discount the results of such analysis in order to record the present
value of the expected future payout. The timing of the payments of the additional consideration varies by agreemcnt but is expected
to occur within one to three years from the respective date of acquisition. :

Sheridan Acquisition

On July 16, 2014 (the ““acquisition date™), the Company completed the acquisition of Sheridan in a cash and stock transaction. At
closing, the Company paid approximately $2.1 billion in cash and issued 5,713,909 shares of its common stock to the former owners
of Sheridan in exchange for all of the outstanding equity intevests of Sheridan. The shares issued to Shendan were valued at
approximately $272.0 million based on the elosing price of the Company's common stock on July 16, 2014. The acquisition of
Shendan enhances the growth profile and diversity of the Company focusing on complementary specialties across the healthcare
continuum.

To fund the transaction, the Company completed offerings of common stock and mandatory convertible preferred stock resulting in
the issuance of 9,775,000 shares of common stock and 1,725,000 shares of mandatory convertible preferred stock. Proceeds from the
common stock offering and mandatory prefened stock offering, net of transaction fees, were approximately $421.3 million and
$166.6 million, respectively. In addition, on July 16, 2014, the Company entered into a new senior secured credit facility, which
includes an $870.0 million term loan and a $300.0 million revolving credit facility, and completed a private offering of $1.1 billion
apggregate principal amount of 5.625% senior unsecured notes due 2022.

Fees and expenses associated with the Shendan transaction, which includes fees incurred related to the Company’s equity issuances
and debt financings, was approximately $139.1 million during the year ended December 31,2014. Approximately $53.0 million was
capitalized as deferred financing costs, $24.5 million was related to the equity offerings and recorded as a reduction to equity, $31.9
million was expensed as trarisaction costs, $12.8 million was amortized through interest expense and $16:9 million was recorded as
debt extinguishment costs during the year ended December 31, 2014.
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Purchase Price Allocations

The acquisition date fair value of the total consideration transferred and acquisition date fair value of each major class of
consideration for the acquisitions completed during 2015 and 2014, including post acquisition date adjustments recorded to purchasc
pnce allocations, are as follows (in thousands):

2015 2014 _
Individual Individual
Acquisitions Acquisitions Sheridan

Accountsrecejvable : $ 62,216 § 1,816 $ 130,260
Other current assets 21,477 1,075 105,757
Property and equipment 15,484 3,294 20,185
Goodwill - 682,458 101,865 1,534,656
Intangible assets 420,414 14207 1,200,028
Other long-term assets 342 — 50,304
Accounts payable A (3,641) 2,519) (5,862)
Other accrued liabilities (45,386) 626) (118,548)
Deferred income taxes (88,728) — (432,792)
Other long-term liabilities (4,958) (8,588) {69,456)
Long-term debt (6,046) (AN)) (4,594)

Total fair value 1,053,632 109,807 2,409,938

Less: Fair value attributable to noncontrolling interests 85,443 39,371 24,365

Acquisition date fair value of total consideration transfened hY 968,189 $ 70436 § 2,385,573

{)) Represents the preliminary allocation of fair value of acquired assets and liabilities associated with these acquisitions at December 31, 2015.

During 2015, no significant changes were made to the purchase price allocation of assets and liabilities, existing at the date of
acquisition, related to individual acquisitions completed in 2014, During 2015, factors became known to the Company that rcsulted
in changes to the purchase price allocation of assets and liabilities, existing at the date of acquisition, related to Shendan and resulted
in a net decrease to goodwill of $8.3 million, an increase to other accrued expenses, a decrease to other cuivent assets and a decrease
to deferred income taxes. i

The total fair value of acquisitions completed by the Company include amounts allocated to goodwill, which result from the
acquisitions’ favorable reputations in their markets, their market positions and their ability to deliver quality care with high patient
satisfaction consistent with the Company’s business model. Fair value attributable to noncontrolling interests is based on significant
inputs that are not observable in the markct. Kcy inputs used to determimne the fair value include financial multiples used m the
purchase of noncontrolling interests primanly from acquisitions of centers. Such multiples, based on eamings, are used as a
benchmark for the discount to be applied for the lack of control or marketability. The fair value of noncontrolling interests for
acquisitions where the purchase price allocation is not finalized may be subject to adjustment as the Company completes its initial
accounting for acquired intangible assets. Additionally, the Company continues to obtain information relative to the fair values of
assets acquired, liabilities assumed and any noncontrolling interests associated with acquisitions completed in the last twelve
months. Acquired assets and assumed liabilities include, but are not limited to, fixed assets, licenses, intangible assets and
professional hiabilities. The valuations are based on appraisal reports, discounted cash flow analyses, actuarial analyses or other
appropriate valuation techniques to determine the fair value of the assets acquired or liabilities assumed. A majority of the deferred
income taxes recognized as a component of the Company's purchase price aliocation is a result of the difference between the book
and tax basis of the amortizable intangible assets recognized. The amount allocated to the deferred income tax liability is subject to
change as a result of the final allocation of purchase price to amortizable intangibles. The Company expects to finalize the purchase
price allocation for its most recent acquisitions as soon as practical.

During the year ended December 31,2015, the Company incurred approximately $8.3 million of transaction costs associated with its
acquisition of surgery centers and physician practices. During the year ended December 31,2014, the Company incurred
approximately $33.9 million of transaction costs primarily associated with the acquisition of Sheridan. Such costs excluded those
amounts that were either capitalized or expensed as pat of the financing transactions associated with acquisitions.
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Revenues and net eamings included in the years ended December 31,2015 and 2014 associated with completed acquisitions are as
follows (in thousands):

2015 2014
Individual Individual
Acquisitions Acquisitions Sheridan
Net revenue $ 179,113 § 20,344 517,213
Net eamings 26,901 5,155 26,776
Less: Net eamings attributable to noncontrolling interests 7,448 2,859 459
* Net eamings attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders $ 19453 § 2296 § 26317

The unaudited consolidated pro forma results for the years ended December 31,2015 and 2014, assuming all 2015 acquisitions had
been consummated on January 1, 2014, all 2014 acquisitions had been consumimated on January 1,2013 are as follows (in
thousands):

2015 2014
Net revenue $ 2,858,544 § 2,680,273
Net earnings 401,950 322,653
Amounts attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders:
Net eamings 170,453 104,548
Net eamnings per common share:
Basic $ 355 % 221
Diluted $ 348 § 2.20

(5) Investments in Unconsolidated Affiliates

Investments in unconsolidated affiliates in which the Company exerts significant influence but does not control or otherwise
consolidate are accounted for using the equity method. Equity method investments are initially recorded at cost, unless such
investments are a result of the Company entering into a transaction whereby the Company loses control of a previously controlled
entity but retains a noncontrolling interest. Such transactions, which result in the deconsolidation of a previously consolidated entity,
are measured at fair value. The fair value measurement utilizes Level 3 inputs, which include unobservable data, to measure the fair
value of the retained noncontrolling interest. The fair value determination are generally based on a combination of multiple valuation
methods which can include discounted cash flow, income approach, or market value approach which incorporates estimates of future
eamings and market valuation multiples for certain guideline companies. These investments are included as investments in
unconsolidated affiliates in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. The Company’s share of the profits and losses from these
investments is reported in equity in eamings of unconsolidated affiliates in the accompanying consolidated statements of

eamings. The Company monitors its investments for other-than-temporary impairment by considering factors such as current
economic and market conditions and the operating performance of the companies and records reductions in canying values when
necessary.

As of December 31,2015 and 2014, the Company has recorded in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets its investments in
unconsolidated affiliates of $169.2 million and $75.5 million, respectively. The Company's net eamings from these investments
during the years ended December 31,2015,2014 and 2013 were approximately $16.2 million, $7.0 million and $3.2 million,
respectively.

During the year ended December 31, 2015, the Company's ambulatory services segment entered into five separate equity method
mvestments. As a result of these investment transactions, the Company contributed its controlling interest in nine centers and
received net cash of $8.5 million in exchange for noncontrolling interests in the new investments. Each of these investments is jointly
owned by a health system and the Company. The newly formed investments (including the contributed centers) are controlled by the
health systems. Also, as part of these transactions, the Company obtained a non-controlling interest in three additional centers and
one surgical hospital which were contributed by the health systems.
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During the year ended December 31,2015, the Company's physician services segment contributed three contracts into an entity
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jointly owned by the Company and a health system.

During the year ended December 31, 2614, the Company's ambulatory services segment entered into four separate equity method
investments. As a result of these investment transactions, the Company contributed its controlling interest in four of its centers and
received net cash of $1.2 million in exchange for noncontrolling interests in the new investments. Each of these investments is jointly
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owned by a health system and the Company. The newly formed investments (including the contributed centers) are controlled by the
health systems. Also, as part of these transactions, the Company obtained a non-controlling interest in one additional centers which
was contributed by a health system. .

During the year ended December 31,2013, the Company's ambulatory services segment entered into one equity method investment.
As aresult of this investment transaction, the Company contributed cash of $0.3 million and its controlling interest in one center in
exchange fora noncontrolling interests in the new investment. This investment is jointly owned by a health system and the
Company. The newly formed investment (including the contributed center) are controlled by the health system. Also, as part of this
transaction, the Company obtained a non-controlling intercst in one additional center which was contributed by the health system.

As aresult of these transactions, for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, the Company recorded the fair value of the
Company’s investment in these entities of approximately $83.1 million and $56.4 million, respectively, in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets, as a component of investments in unconsolidated affiliates. .

In each of these transactions, the gain or loss on deconsolidation, which is primarily non-cash in nature, is determined based on the
diffcrence between the fair value of the Company’s interest, which is based on estimates of the expected future eamings, in the new
entity and the camrying value of both the tangiblc and intangible assets of the contribuled centers or contracts immcdiately prior to
“each transaction. In ccrtain cases, the Company evaluated likely scenarios which were weighted by a range of expected probabilities
of 10% to 50% which were pnmanily based on third party valuations received by the Company. Accordingly, the Company
recognized a net gain on deconsolidations in the accompanying consolidated statements of eamnings of approximately $36.7 million,
$3.4 million, and $2.2 million during the years ended December 31, 2015,2014 and 2013.

Included in the Company'’s investments in unconsolidated affiliates are certain investments which thc Company has dctermined meet
the definition of a variable intcrest entity. The Company has a variable interest in these investments through its equity interests;
however, the Company is not the pnimary beneficiary of these entities as it only holds 50% of the voting rights and docs not have the
power to direct the activities that most significantly impact the entities’ economic performance as a result of the Company’s shared
control. As aresult, the Company has accounted for these investments under the equity method of accounting. The Company's
investment in these entities was $89.6 million and $53.2 million as of December 31,2015 and 2014, respectively, and are reflected in
the accompanying consolidated balance sheets as a component of investments in unconsolidated affiliatcs. During the ycar ended
December 31,2015, the Company contributed four centers which were previously controlled into an entity deemed by the Company
Lo meet the definition of a variable interest cntity which resulted in the Company’s recording the fair value of its retained
noncontrolling interest of approximately $27.1 million as a component of investments in unconsolidated affiliates in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets. Duiing the year ended December 31, 2014, as part of the acquisition of Shendan, the
Company acquired an interest in an entity deemed to be a vanable interest entity and recorded the estimated fair value of the
investment of $49.4 million on the acquisition date. The Company’s ownership interest in these investments ranges from 49%to 51%
and under the terms of the operating agreements, the Company eams bilhing and management fees and receives its share of eamings
distributions from each entity. The Company has no other material obligations or guarantees related to thesc entitjes.

The Company has recorded its share of the eamings of these investments of $11.0 million and $3.4 million as a component of cquity
in eamings of unconsolidated affiliates in the accompanying consolidated statement of eamings dwing 2015 and 2014, respectively.
In addition, the Company recognized management and billing fees totaling $14.3 million and $4.7 million during 2015 and 2014,
respectively, which are included in net revenue in the accompanying consolidated statement of eamings. Additionally, the Company
has recorded receivables from these entities in the amount of $2.3 million and $3.5 million as of December 31,2015 and 2014,
respectively. These receivables are included in other current assets in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.
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(6) Discontinued Operations

During the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company discontinued the operations of certain centers in its ambulatory
services segment due to management’s assessment of the Company’s strategy in the market and due to the limited growth
opportunities at these centers. For centers discontinued in 2014 and prior, the results of operations of those centers have been
classified as discontinued operations in all periods presented. As of January 1, 2015, the Company adopted ASU 2014-08 which
raised the threshold for a disposal to qualify as a discontinued operation. As a result, the Company-expects that any future disposals
of its centers will no longer meet the definition to be accounted for as discontinued operations, and any gain or loss from such
disposals will be included in continuing operations. The Company did not dispose of any centers during the year ended

December 31, 2015, but continues to have operating activity associated with centers previously classified as discontinued operations.

Results of operations and associated gain (loss) on discontinued centers for the years ended December 31,2015, 2014 and 2013 are as
follows (3n thousands): :

2015 2014 2013
Revenues $ —  $ 9,545 § 25,373
Eamings before income taxes — 893 5,607
Results of discontinued operations, net of tax:
Eamings (Joss) from operations of discontinued interests in surgery centers (1,013) 710 4,449
Gain (loss) on disposal of discontinued interests in surgery centers ‘ — (2,006) 2,602
Net eamings (loss) from discontinued operations (1,013) 1,296) 7,051
Less: Net eamings (loss) from discontinued operations attributable to
noncontrolling interests - (12) 283 5,357
Net eamnings (loss) from discontinued operations attributable to AmSurg
Corp. common sharcholders $ (1,001) § (1,579) $ 1,694

Cash proceeds from centers discontinued for the ycars cnded December 31,2014 and 2013 were $7.1 million and $3.6 million,
respcctively. There were no cash proceeds dunng 2015. :

(7) Prepaid and Other Current Assets

The following table presents a summary of items comprnising prepaid and other current asscts in the accompanying consolidated
balance sheets as of December 31,2015 and 2034 (in thonsands):

2015 2014
Income taxes receivable ‘ 5 7908 § 28,694
Prepaid expenses 18,900 18,682
Deferrcd compensation plan assets 16,623 17,320
Other 32,340 28,204
Total prepaid and other cumrent assets b 75,771 § 92,900

(8) Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Equipment held under capital leases 1s stated at the present value of minimum lease
payments at the inception of the related leases. Depreciation for buildings and improvements is recognized under the straight-line
method over 20 to 40 years of, for leasehold improvements, over the remaining term of the lease plus renewal options for which
failure to renew the lease imposes a penalty on the Company in such an amount that a renewal appcars, at the inception of the lease,
to be reasonably assured. The primary penalty to which the Company is subject is the economic detriment associated with existing
leasehold improvements which might be impaired if a decision is made not to continue the use of the Icased property. Depreciation
for movable equipment is recognized over useful lives of three to ten years.
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Property and equipment at December 31,2015 and 2014 were as follows (in thousands):

2015 2014
Building and improvements $ 177253 § 170,420 '
Movable equipment : ' ’ 237,312 215,444 . %
Construction in progress 8,676 11,940 ::
423241 397,804
Less accumulated depreciation ' (234,073) (217,356)
Property and equipment, net $ 189,168 $ 180,448

" At December 31, 2015, the Company and its partnerships had unfiunded construction and equipment purchases of approximately
$18.3 mullion in order to complete construction 1n progress primanly associated with the construction ofthe Company's new
physician services headquarters. Depreciation expense for continuing and discontinued operations for the years ended December 31,
2015,2014 and 2013 was $35.4 million, $33.2 million and $29.8 million, respectively.

(9) Goodwill and Intangible Assets

The Company’s intangible assets include goodwill and other intangibles, which include the fair value of both the customer
relationships with hospitals and trade names acquired in the Company'’s physician services segment. The Company's indefinite hved
intangibles include goodwill and trade names. Goodwill represents the excess of purchase price over the fair value of net assets
acquired. The Company evaluates indefinite lived intangible assets, inciuding goodwill, for impairment at least on an annual basis
and more frequently if certain indicators are encountered. Indefinite lived intangibles are to be tested at the reporting unit level,

_defined as an operating segment or one level below an operating segment (referred to as a component), with the fair value of the :
reporting unit being compared to its carrying amount. If the fair value of a reporting unit exceeds its carrying amount, the indefinite ’
lived intangibles associated with the reporting unit is not considered to be impaired. The Company completed its annual impairment
test as of October 1,2015, and determined that its indefinite lived intangibles were not impaired. The Company's finite-lived
intangibles includes its customer relationship with hospitals. The Company tests its finite-lived intangibies for impaimrment whenever
cvents or circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. The Company’s policy is to recognize an
impainment charge when the carrying amount is not recoverable and such amount exceeds fair value. During the year ended
December 31,2015, there were no events or circumstances that indicated a potential impairment in the Company's finite-lived
intangibles.

The changes in the canying amount of goodwill for the years ended December 31,2015 and 2014 are as follows (in thousands):

2015 2014
Balance, beginning of year $3,381,149 $1,758,970
Goodwill acquired, including post acquisition adjustments 674,476 1,636,52}
Goodwill disposed, including impact of deconsolidation transactions (85,415} (14,342)
Balance, end of year $3,970,210 $3,381,149

AsofDecember 31,2013, the ambulatory services segment and the physician services segment each had approximately $2.0 billion
of goodwill compared to $1.9 billion for ambulatory services and $1.5 billion for physician services, respectively, at December 31,
2014.Dunng the year ended December 31,2015, goodwill increased $123.4 million for the ambulatory services scgment pnimarily
due to the acquisition of seven centers, net of nine deconsolidations. During the year ended December 31,2015, goodwill increased
by $465.7 million for the physician services segment primarily duc to the acquisition of nine physician practices, net of three
deconsolidations. For the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014 approximately $295.7 million and $64.5 million, respectively, of
goodwill recorded was deductible for tax purposes.

Intangible assets consist primanly of customer relationships with hospitals, deferred financing costs, capitalized software and centain
amortizable and non-amortizable non-compete and customer agreements. Customer relationships with hospitals are initially recorded
at their estimated fair value and amortized on a straight-line basis over 20 years. Defesred {inancing costs and amortizable non-
compete agreements and customer agreements are amortized over the term of the related debt as interest expense and the contractual
term or estimated life (five to ten years) of the agreements as amortization expense. Capitalized software is amortized over estimated
.useful lives of three to eight years.
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Intangible assets at December 31,2015 and 2014 consisted of the following (in thousands):

2015 2014
Gross Gross
Carrying  Accumulated Carrying  Accumulated
Amount Amortization Net Amount Amortization Net

Amortizable intangible assets:
Customer relationships with hospitals  $1,379977 § (74,490) $1305487 $ 971,645 § (22,145) $ 949,500

Deferred financing costs 60,664 (13,490) 47,174 59,574 (5,151) 54,423
Capitalized software 71,462 (28,125) 43337 '50,387 (19,197 31,190
Agreements, contracts and other 11,267 (2,449) 8,818 3,523 (2,752) - 771
Total amortizable intangible assets 1,523,370 (118,554) 1,404,816 1,085,129 (49,245) 1,035,884
Non-amortizable intangible assets:
Trade name 228,000 — 228,000 228,000 — . 228,000
Restrictive covenant arrangements 8,995 — 8,995 9,995 — 9,995
Total non-amortizable intangible '
assets 236,995 — 236,995 237,995 — 237,995
Total intangible assets $1,760,365 § (118,554) $1,641,811 $1,323,124 § (49,245) $1,273,879

" Amortization of intangible assets for the years ended December 31,2015, 2014 and 2013 was $70.5 million, $32.5 million and $2.2
million, respectively. Included in the 2014 amount above is also $12.8 million that was charged to interest expenses related to a
whnte-off of a commitment fee for bridge financing, which the Company had secured in order to complete the acquisition of Sheridan
but did not require upon obtaining permanent financing. Estimated amortization of intangible assets for the five years and thereafter
subsequent to December 31,2015 is $90.3 million, $89.1 million, $87.8 million, $84.8 million, $81.6 million and $97].2 million,
respectively. The Company expects to recognize amortization of all intangible assets over a weighted average period of 17.8 years
with no expected residual values.

(10) Other Accrued Liabilities

The following table presents a summary of items comprising other accrued liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance
sheets as of December 31, 2015 and 2014 (in thousands):

2015 2014
Accrued professional habilities $ 14362 § 11,983
Contingent purchase price payable 5,509 12,213
Current income taxes payable i 7,892 —
Refunds payable 48415 17,752
Other . 43,059 26,038
Total other accrued liabilities ' $ 119237 § 67,986

(11) Accrued Professional Liabilities

The Company maintains professional hability insurance policies with third-party insurers generally on a claims-made basis, subject
to self-insured retention, exclusions and other restrictions. A substantial portion of the professional liability loss risks are being
provided by a third-party insurer which is fully reinsured by the Company's wholly-owned captive insurance subsidiary. The
Company records an estimate of liabilities for self-insured anmounts and claims incurred but not reported based on an actuanal
valuation using histoncal loss patiems, which are not discounted.
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At December 31,2015, the Company's accrued professional liabilities are presented in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets
as a component of other accrued liabilities and other long-term liabilities as follows (in thousands):

2015 2014
Estimated losses under self-insured programs $ 30,748 § 25,337
Incuired but not reported losses 36,166 28,448
Total accrued professional li.abilities - 66,914 } 53,785
Less estimated losses payable within one year 14,362 11,983
Total _ 3 52,552 % 41,802

The changes to the Company's estimated losses under self-insured programs as of December 31,2015 and 2014 were as follows (in
thousands):

. 2015 2014

Balance, beginning of year $ 53,785 § 1,171

Assumed liabilities through acquisitions 13317 53,512

Provision related to curmrent period reserves 15,943 5423

Payments for curent period reserves (4,475) (1,595)

Benefit related to changes in prior period reserves (425) (661)

Payments for prior period reserves (8,863) (6,055) :

Other, net 2,368) 1,990
Balance, end of year . $ 66914 § 53,785
(12) Long-term Debt
Long-term debt at December 31,2015 and 2014 consisted of the following (in thousands):

2015 2014
Revolving credit agreement b 175,000 $ —
Term Loan 856,950 865,650
Senior Unsecured Notes due 2020 (5.625%) 250,000 250,000
Senior Unsecured Notes due 2022 (5.625%) 1,100,000 1,100,000
Other debt at an average interest rate of 3.4%, due through 2022 24,944 20,156
Capitalized lease arrangements at an average interest rate 0f5.4%, due through 2021 : 18,613 15,206
) 2,425,507 2,251,012
Less current portion _ 20,377 18.826
Long-term debt $ 2405130 § 2,232,186

Principal payments required on the Company’s long-term debt and capital leases in the five years and thereafter subseguent to
December 31,2015 are $20.4 million, $18.0 million, $14.8 million, $187.0 million, $261.0 million, and $1.9 billion. The fair value
of the Company's fixed ratc long-term debt and variable rate long-term debt approximated its carrying values of §1.4 billion and $1.0.
billion at December 31, 2015, respectively: With the exception of the Company’s 2020 and 2022 Senior Unsecured Notes, the fair
value of fixed rate debt (Level 2) is detennined based on an estimation of discounted future cash flows of the debt at rates currently
quoted or offered to the Company for similar debt instruments of comparable matunties by its lenders. The fair value of the
Company’s 2020 and 2022 Senior Unsecured Notes (Level 1) is determined based on quoted prices in an active market.

a. Term Lean and Credit Facility

On July 16,2014, the Company entered into a credit facility that is comprised of an $870.0 million term loan and a $300.0 million
revolving credit facility. On October 21,2015, the Company exercised the accordion feature of its revolving credit facility and
increased the Company's borrowing capacity by $200.0 million to $500.0 million. As of December 31,2015, the Company had
available $325.0 million under the revolving credit facility.  p0p062 ATTACHMENT 6
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The term loan matures on July 16,2021 and bears interest at a rate equal to, at the Company’s option, the alternative base rate as
defined in the agreement (ABR) plus 1.75% to 2.00% or LIBOR plus 2.75% to 3.00%, with a LIBOR floor 0£0.75%, or a
combination thereof (3.75% on December 31,2015). The term loan requires quarterly principal payments of 0.25% of the face amount
totaling $8.7 million annually.

The revolving credit facility matures on July 16,2019 and permits the Company to borrow at an interest rate equal to, at the
Company’s option, the ABR plus 1.75% to 2.00% or LIBOR plus 2.75% to 3.00%, or a combination thereof; and provides for a fee of
0.375% of unused commitments. The Company has the option to increase borrowings under the senior secured credit facility by an
unlimited amount as long as certain financial covenants are met and lender approval is obtained. The senior credit facility contains
certain covenants relating to the ratio of debt to operating performance measurements and interest coverage ratios and is secured by a
pledge of the stock of the Company’s wholly-owned subsidiaries and certain of the Company’s less than wholly-owned subsidiaries.
As ofDecember 31,2015, the Company was in compliance with the covenants contained in the term loan and credit facility.

Prior to entering into the Company's credit facility, the Company maintained a revolving credit facility which had a maturity of June
2018. On July 3,2014, the Company utilized proceeds received from its common and preferred stock offerings to repay its
outstanding obligation under the existing revolving credit facility. As a result of the early termination, the Company recognized
approximately $4.5 million as debt extinguishment costs in the accompanying statements of eamings during the year ended
December 31, 2014 related to the write-off of net deferred loan costs.

b. Senior Unsecured Notes
2020 Senior Unsecured Notes

On November 20,2012, the Company completed a private offering of $250.0 million aggregate principal amount of 5.625% senior
unsecured notes due 2020 (2020 Senior Unsecured Notes). On May 31,2013, the Company completed an offer to exchange the
outstanding 2020 Senior Unsecured Notes for an equal amount of such notes that are registered under the Secunties Act 0f 1933, as
amended (Securities Act). The net proceeds from the issuance of the 2020 Senior Unsecured Notes were used to reduce the
outstanding indebtedness under the Company’s revolving credit agreement. The 2020 Senior Unsecured Notes are unsecured
obligations of the Company and are guaranteed by its existing and subsequently acquired or organized wholly-owned domestic
subsidiaries. The 2020 Senior Unsecured Notes are pari passu in right of payment with all the existing and future senior debt of the
Company and senior to all existing and future subordinated debt of the Company. Interest on the 2020 Senior Unsecured Notes
accrues at the rate of 5.625% per annum and is payable semi-annually in arrears on May 30 and November 30, through the maturity
date of November 30, 2020.

The Company may redeem the 2020 Senior Unsecured Notes in whole or in part. The redemption price for such a redemption
(expressed as percentages of principal amount) is set forth below, plus accrued and unpaid interest and liquidated damages, if any, if
redeemed duning the twelve-month period beginning on November 30 of the years indicated below:

Period Redemption Price

2015 ) 104.219%
2016 . 102.813%
2017 101.406%
2018 and thereafter 100.000%

The 2020 Senior Unsecured Notes contain certain covenants which, among other things, limit, but may not restrict the Company’s
ability to enter into or guarantee additional borrowings, sell preferred stock, pay dividends and repurchase stock. The Company was
in compliance with the covenants contained in the indenture relating to the 2020 Senior Unsecured Notes at December 31, 2015.

2022 Senior Unsecured Notes

On July 16,2014, the Company completed a private offering of $1.1 billion aggregate principal amount of 5.625% senior unsecured
notes due 2022 (2022 Senior Unsecured Notes). On February 19,2015, the Company completed an offer to exchange the outstanding
2022 Senior Unsecured Notes, for an equal amount of such notes that are registered under the Securities Act. The 2022 Senior
Unsecured Notes are unsecured obligations of the Company and are guaranteed by the Company and existing and subsequently
acquired or organized wholly-owned domestic subsidianies. The 2022 Senior Unsecured Notes are pari passu in right of payment
with all the existing and future senior debt of the Company and senior to all existing and future subordinated debt of the Company.
Interest on the 2022 Senior Unsecured Notes accrues at the rate of 5.625% per annum and is payable semi-annually in arrears on
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Prior to July 15,2017, the Company may redeem up to 35% of the aggregate principal amount of the 2022 Senior Unsecured Notes at
a redemption price of 105.625% of the principal amount thereof, plus accrued and unpaid interest and liguidated damages, if any,
using proceeds of one or more equity offerings. On or after July 15, 2017, the Company may redeem the 2022 Senior Unsecured
Notes in whole or in part. The redemption price for such a redemption (expressed as percentages of principal amount) is set forth
below, plus accrued and unpaid interest and liquidated damages, if any, if redeemed during the twelve-month period beginning on
July 15 of the years indicated below: -

Period Redemption Price
2017 - 104.219%
2018 102.813%
2019 101.406% -
2020 and thereafter ' 100.000%

The 2022 Senior Unsecured Notes contain certain covenants which, among other things, limit, but may not restrict the Company’s
ability to enter into or guarantee additional borrowings, sell preferred stock, pay dividends and repurchase stock. Based on the terms
of the 2022 Notes, the Company has adequate ability to meet its obligations to pay dividends as required under the terms of its
mandatory preferred stock. The Company was in compliance with the covenants contained in the indenture relating to the 2022
Senior Unsecured Notes at December 31,2015.

c. Senior Secured Notes

During 2010, the Company issued $75.0 million principal amount of senior sccured notcs due 2020 (Senior Secured Notes) pursuant
to a note purchase agrecment. The Senior Secured Notes had a matunty date of May 28, 2020. On July 16, 2014, the Company
redeemed the Senior Secured Notes utilizing proceeds received from its common and preferred stock offerings. As a result of the early
extinguishment, the Company paid an carly tenmination fee of approximately $12.4 million to the holders of the Senior Secured
Notes, which is recognized as a component of debt extinguishment costs during the year ended December 31, 2014 in the
accompanying statements of eamings. ’

d. Other debt

Certain parinerships included in the Company’s consolidated financia) siatements have loans with local lending institutions,
included above in other debt, which arc collateralized by certain assets of the surgery centers with a book value of approximnately
$41.7 million. The Company and the partners have guaranteed payment of the loans in proportion to the relative parnership interests.

(13) Other Long-term Liabilities

The following table presents a summary of items comprising other long-term liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance
sheets as of December 31,2015 and 2014 (in thousands):

, 2015 2014

Accrued professional liabilities $ 52,552 % . 41,802
Contingent purchase price payable . — 8,470
Deferred rent 18,958 16,814
Tax-eflected unrccognized benefits 3,426 8,353
Other 21,247 14,004
Other long-term liabilities ' : $ 96,183 § 89,443

(14) Income Taxes

The Company files a consolidated federal income tax return. Income taxes are accounted for under the asset and liability method.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial
statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected
to be recovered or settled. The effect on deferred tax assets and hiabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in income in the period

that includes the enactment date.
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The Company applies recognition thresholds and measurement attributes for the financial statement recognition and measurement of
a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax retum as it relates to accounting for uncertainty in income taxes. In addition, it is
the Company’s policy to recognize interest accrued and penalties, if any, related to unrecognized benefits as income tax expense in its
staternent of eamings. The Company does not expect significant changes to its tax positions or liability for tax uncertainties during
the next 12 months. :

The Company and its subsidianes file income tax retums in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and various state jurisdictions. With few
exceptions, the Company is no longer subject to U.S. federal or state incoine tax examinations for years prior to 2012.

Total income taxes expense (beheﬂt) for the years ended December 31,2015,2014 and 2013 was included within the following
sections of the consolidated financial statements as follows (in thousands):

2015 2014 2013
Eamnings from continuing operations 3 113,790 % 43,103 § 48,654
Discontinued operations ) (694) (643) 9
Shareholders’ equity (2,227) 3,177) (7,381)
Total ' $ 110869 § 44283 § 41,282

Income tax expense from continuing operations for the years ended December 31,2015,2014 and 2013 was comprised of the
following (in thousands):

2015 2014 2013
Cusrent: R
Federal $ 83,228 § 8,640 $ 7,895
State 14,268 4,396 3,598
Deferred: ' _
Federal 11,715 27,505 31,509
State . : 4,579 7,562 5,652
Income tax expense hS 113,790 § 48,103 § 48,654

Income tax expense from continuing operations for the years ended December31,2015,2014 and 2013 differed from the amount
computed by applying the U.S. federal income tax rate of 35% to eamings before income taxes as a resuit of the following (in
thousands): .

2015 2014 2013

Stanutory federal income tax 3 173,572 § 102,967 § 706,101
Less federal income tax assumed directly by noncontrolling interests (76,364) (66,783) (64,219)
AStatc income taxes, net of federal income tax benefit 11,604 6,616 5,539
Increase in valuation allowances 317 4,662 924
Interest related to unrecognized tax benefiis (548) (161) (155)
Other . 5,209 - 802 464

Income tax expense 5 113,790 % 48,103 3 48,654

The Company recognizes interest-and penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits in income tax expense. Decreases in interest and
penalty obligations of $0.2 million, $0.1 nullion and $0.2 million were recognized in the consolidated statement of eamings for the
years ended December 31,2015,2014 and 2013, respectively, resulting in a total recogmtion of interest and penalty obligations of
approximately $0.8 million and $1.2 million in the consolidated balance sheet at December 31,2015 and 2014, respectively.
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The Company pnmarily has unrecognized tax benefits that represent an amortization deduction which is temporary in nature. A
reconciliation of the beginning and ending amount of the liability associated with unrecognized tax benefits for the years cnded
December 31,2015,2014 and 2013 is as follows (in thousands):

) 2015 2014 2013
Balance at beginning of year '$ 7336 $ - - 6330 § 9,235
Additions for tax positions of current year : : .= 204 46
Increases (decreases) for tax positions taken during a prior period (];006) 1,069 —
Lapse of statute of lirmitations : ) (3,178) (267) 2,951)
Balance at end of year $ 3,152 $ 1336 $ 6,330

The Company believes that the total amount of increases in unrecognized tax benefits within the next 12 months is not considered
significant. The total amount of unrecognized tax benefits that would affect the Company’s effective tax rate if recognized is
approximately $0.1 million.

The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to significant portions of the deferred tax assets and deferved tax liabilities at
December 31,2015 and 2014 were as follows (in thousands):

2015 2014
Deferred tax assets: .
Alowance for uncollectible accounts $ 3276 $ 1,096
Accrued assets and other ' 36,600 27,537
Share-based compensation 10,710 7,719
" Interest on unrecognized lax benefits . ' ' 113 245
Accrued liabilities and other 4,080 3,931
Medical malpractice 19,035 16,240
Operating and capital loss carryforwards ’ 29,118 22,709
Valuation allowances - : (21,814) (17,457)
Total defested 1ax assets 81,718 62,020
Deferred tax liabilities:
Prepaid expenses 1,789 2,435
Property and equipment, principally due to differences in depreciation 16,787 15,235
Goodwill,-inlangiblc assets and other, principally due to differences m amortization 762,640 655,358
Total deferred 1ax habilities 781,216 673,028
Net deferred tax habilities $ 699,498 § 611,008

The Company has provided valuation allowances on its gross deferred tax assets 10 the extent that management does not believe that
it is more likely than not that such asset will be realized. Capital loss camyforwards began to expire in 2014, and state net operating
losses began to expire in 2015.

(15) Shareholders’ Equity
a. Common Stock

During December 2015, the Company issued 5,835,000 shares of its common stock in a public offering, at $80.00 per share, prior to
underwriting discounts, commissions and other related offering expenses of approximately $19.1 million. Proceeds were used to
repay a portion of the Company's revolving credit facility, to fund a portion of the acquisitions completed during the year ended 2015
and for general comporate purmposes.

On July 2,2014, the Company issued 9,775,000 shares of its common stock in a public offering, at $45.00 per share, prior to
underwriting discounts, cornmissions and other related offering expenses of approximately $18.5 million. Proceeds from the issuance

were used to satisfy cestain debt obligations with the remaining amount utilized to fund a portion of the Sheridan acauisition. In
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addition, on July 16,2014, the Company issued 5,713,909 shares of its common stock directly to the former owners of Sheridan as
part of the total consideration for the Sheridan acquisition. The Company registered these shares with the SEC in October 0f2014.
The former owners of Sheridan subsequently sold their shares in November of 2014.
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During 2013, under a board authorized stock repurchase program, the Company purchased 1,154,378 shares of the Company's
common stock for approximately $42.7 million, at an average price of $36.93 per share, in order to mitigate the dilutive effect of
shares issued upon the exercise of stock options pursuant to the Company's stock incentive plans. The stock repurchase program
expired during 2014.

In addition, the Company repurchases shares by withholding a portion of employee restnicted stock that vested to cover payroll
withholding taxes in accordance with the restricted stock agreements. During 2015 and 2014, the Company repurchased 67,000
shares and 100,720 shares, respectively, of common stock for approximately $3.7 million and $4.6 million, respectively.

b. Preferred Stock

On July 2,2014, the Company issued 1,725,000 shares of its mandatory convertible preferred stock in a public offering, at $100.00
per share, prior to underwriting discounts, commissions and other related offering expenses of approximately $5.9 million.

The mandatory convertible preferred stock pays dividends at an annual rate 0f5.25% of the initial hquidation preference of $100 per
share. Dividends accrue and cumulate from the date of issuance and, to the extent lawful and declared by the Company's Board of
Directors, will be paid on each January 1, Apnl 1, July 1 and October 1 in cash or, at the Company's election (subject to certain
limitations), by delivery of any combination of cash and shares of common stock. Each share of the mandatory convertible preferred
stock has a liquidation preference of $100, pius an amount equal to accrued and unpaid dividends. Each share of the mandatory
convertible preferred stock will automatically convert on July 1, 2017 (subject to postponement in certain cases), into between
1.8141 and 2.2222 shares of common stock (the “minimum conversion rate” and “maximum conversion rate,” respectively), each
subject to adjustment. The number of shares of common stock issuable on conversion will be determined based on the average
volume weighted average price per share of the Company's common stock over the 20 consecutive trading day period comniencing
on and including the 22nd scheduled trading day priorto July 1,2017. At any time prior to July 1,2017, holders may elect to convert
all or a portion of their shares of mandatory convertible preferred stock into shares of common stock at the minimum conversion rate.
If any holder elects to convert shares of mandatory convertible preferred stock during a specified period beginning on the effective
dale of a fundamental change the conversion rate will be adjusted under certain circurnstances and such holder will also be entitled to
a fundamental change dividend make-whole amount.

During the year ended December 31, 2015, the Company's Board of Directors declared four dividends each totaling $1.3125 per share
in cash, or $2.3 million, for the Company's mandatory convertible preferred stock. All dividends declared during 2015 have been paid
except those dividends declared on November 19,2015, which were funded to the paying agent to be paid on January 1,2016 to the
shareholdess of record as of December 15, 2015. ’

On August 29, 2014, the Company’s Board of Directors declared its first dividend of $1.2979 per share in cash, or $2.2 nullion and on
November 25, 2014, the Company's Board of Directors declared a dividend for $1.3125 p;rshare, or $2.3 million for the Company’s
mandatory conveitible preferred stock.

¢. Stock Incentive Plans

Transactions in which the Company receives employee and non-employee services in exchange for the Company’s equity
instruments or liabilities that are based on the fair value of the Company’s equity, securities or may be settled by the issuance ofthese
securities are accounted using a fair value method. The Company applies the Black-Scholes method of valuation in determining
share-based compensation expense for option awards.

Benefits of tax deductions in excess of recognized compensation cost are reported as a financing cash flow, thus reducing the
Company’s net operating cash flows and increasing its financing cash flows by $4.0 million, $3.2 million and $7.2 million for the
years ended December 31,2015,2014 and 2013, respectively.

The Company examines its concentrations of holdings, its historical pattems of award exercises and forfeitures as well as forward-
looking factors, in an effort to determine if there were any discemible employee populations. From this analysis, the Company has
identified three employee populations, consisting of senior execulives, officers and all other recipients. The expected volatility rate
applied was estimated based on histoncal volatility. The expected term assumption applied is based on contractual terms, historical
exercise and cancellation pattems and forward-Jooking factors where present for each population identified. The risk-free interest rate
used is based on the U.S. Treasury yield curve in effect at the time of the grant. The pre-vesting forfeiture rate is based on historical
rates and forward-looking factors for each population identified. The Company will adjust the estimated forfeiture rate to its actual
experience. The Company intends to retain its eamings to finance growth and development of the business and does not expect to
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declare or pay any cash dividends in the foreseeable future except as required in accordancc with the terms of the Company's
. mandatory convertible preferred stock.

In May 2014, the Company adopted the AmSurg Corp. 2014 Equity and Incentive Plan. The Company also has unvested restricted
stock and fully vested options outstanding under thc AmSurg Corp. 2006 Stock Incentive Plan, as amended, and the AmSurg Corp.
1997 Stock Incentive Plan, as amended; under which no additional awards may be granted. Under these plans, the Company has
granted restricted stock and non-qualified options to purchase shares of common stock to employees and outside directors from its
authorized but unissued common stock. At December 31,2015, 1,200,000 shares were authorized for grant under the 2014 Equity
and Incentive Plan and 900,039 shares were available for future equity grants. Restnicted stock granted to outside directors vests on
the first anniversary of the date of grant. Restricted stock granted to employees vests over four years in three equal installments
beginning on the second anniversary of the date of grant. The fair value ofrestricted stock is determined based on the closing bid
price of the Company’s common stock on the grant date. Under Company policy, shares held by outside directors and senior
management are subject to certain holding requirements and restrictions.

The Company has not issued options subscquent to 2008, and all outstanding options are fully vested. Options were granted at
market value on the datc of the grant and vested over four years. Outstanding options have a tern of ten years from the date of grant.

Other information pertaining to share-based activity for the years ended December 31,2015,2014 and 2013 was as follows (in
thousands):

2015 2014 2013
Share-based compcnsation expense 3 15009 § 10,104 S 8,321
Fair value of shares vested _ 13,220 15,126 11,742
Cash received from option exercises ' 2,584 2,630 33.349
Tax benefit from option exercises 4,001 3,177 7,247

As of December 31,2015, the Company had total unrecognized compensation cost of approximately $16.6 million related to non-
vested awards, which the Company cxpects to recognize through 2019 and over a weighted average pertod of 1.1 years. During the
years ended December 31,2015,2014 and 2013, there were no options that were anti-dilutive.

A summary of the status of and changes for non-vested restricted shares for the three years ended December 31,2015, is as follows:

Weighted

Number Average
of Shares Grant Price
Non-vested shares at January 1,2013 828,686 § 22.50
Shares granted 291,863 31.66
Shares vested ’ . (360,337) 21.55
Shares forferted (16,343) 23.11
Non-vested shares at December 31,2013 743869 §$ 26.54
Shares granted 272,780 43.12
Shares vested (336,160) 25.69
Shares forfeited (12,380) 38.94
Non-vested shares at December 31,2014 668,109 $ 33.51
Shares granted 313,498 56.19
Shares vested (233,831) 28.19
Shares forfeited (13,675) 42.15
Non-vested shares at December 31,2015 734,101 % 4473

In addition to the non-vested restricted shares, during the year ended December 31,2015, the Company granted 68,533 perforance-
based restricted stock units (RSUs) to certain of its officers and physician employees. The fair value of the Company's common stock
on the grant date of these RSUs was $55.40. The RSUs will vest ratably over a three year period from the grant date. The conversion
of the RSUs to restricted stock 1s contingent on the Company’s achievVement of a specified one-year financial performance goal for the
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year ended December 31,2015 and, if achieved, would occur during the first quarter of 2016. If the financial performance goal isnot
achieved, the RSUs will be forfeited. The number of RSUs that will ultimately be received by the holders range from 0% to 150% of’
. the units granted, depending on the Company’s level of achievement with respect to the financial performance goal. At December 31,

2015, the financial performance goal was achieved at a level that will result in the conversion of the RSUs to restricted stock at
150%.
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A summary of stock option activity for the three years ended December 31,2015 is summarized as follows:

Weighted
Weighted Average
Average Remaining
Number Exercise Contractual
of Shares Price Term (in years)
Outstanding at January 1, 2013 1,662,830 $ 23.82 29
.Options exercised with total intrinsic value of $33.3 million (1,392,366) 23.95
Outstanding at December 31,2013 ' 270,464 $ 23.16 25
Options exercised with total intrinsic value of $2.6 million .(] 11,743) 23.53
Outstanding at December 31,2014 158,721 § 22.89 1.7
Options exercised with total intrinsic value of $4.9 million (113,220) 22.81 :
Options terminated (11,750) 2342
Outstanding, Vested and Exercisable at December 31, 2015 with an aggregate '
intrinsic value of $1.8 million 33,751 % 22.98 1.1

The aggregate intrinsic value represents the total pre-tax intrinsic value received by the option holders on the exercise date or that
would have been received by the option holders had all holders of in-the-money outstanding options at December 31, 2015 exercised
their options at thc Company’s closing stock price on December 31, 2015.

d. Earnings per Share

Basic net eamings attributable to AmSurg Corp. common stockholders, per common share, excludes dilution and is computed by
dividing net eamings attnbutable to AmSurg Corp. common stockholders by the weighted-average number of common shares
outstanding during the period. Diluted net eamings attributable to AmSurg common stockholders, per common share is computed by
dividing net eamings attributable to AmSurg Corp. common stockholders by the weighted-average number of common shares
outstanding during the period plus-any potential dilutive common share equivalents, including shares issuable (1) upon the vesting
of restricted stock awards as determined under the treasury stock method and (2) upon conversion of the Company’s mandatory
convertible preferred stock as determined under the if-converted method. For purposes of calculating diluted camings per share,
preferred stock dividends have been subtracted from both net eamings from continuing operations attributable to AmSurg Corp. and
net eamings attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders in periods in which utilizing the if<converted method would be anti-
dilutive,
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The following is a reconciliation of the numerator and denominators of basic and diluted eamings per share (in thousands, except per
share amounts):

Earnings - . Shares Per Share
(Numerator) (Denominator) Ameunt

For the year ended December 31, 2015:
Net eamings from continuing operations attributable to AmSurg Corp. common sharcholders
(basic) : $ 154,892 48,058 3 322
Preferred stock dividends . 9,056 —
Effect of dilutive securities, options and non-vested shares ' — 3,554

Net carnings from cominuing operations attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders .

(diluted) 7 3 163,948 51,612 § 3.8
For the year ended December 31, 2014:
Net carnings from continuing operations attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders
(basic) 5 50,777 39311 § 1.29
Effect of dilutive securities, options and non-vested shares — 314

Net earnings from continuing operalions attributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders

(diluted) ) 50,777 39,625 § 1.28
Yor the year ended December 31, 2013:
Net eamings from continuing operations atiributable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders
(basic) - § 71,009 31338 § 2.27
Effect of dilutive securities, options and non-vested shares — 616

Net eamings from continuing operations atributable 10 AmSurg Corp. common sharcholders

(diluied) 5 71,009 31954 % 222

(16) Leases )

The Company has entered into various building and equipment capital and operating leases in operation and under development and
for office space, expiring at various dates through 2037. Future minimum lease payments, including payments during expected
renewal option penods, at December 31,2015 were as follows (in thousands):

Year Ended December 31, Capital Leases Operating Leases
2016 _ $ 3,021 % 55,636
2017 ) 2,776 55,857
2018 2,502 53,515
2019 2,068 52,034
2020 1,866 50,378
Thereafier 12,991 331,746

Total minimum rentals : 25224 § 599,166
Less amounts representing interest at rates ranging from 1.7%to 13.4% 6,611

Capita} Jease obligations _ ) 18,613

At December 31,2015, buildings and equipment with a cost of approximately $23.4 million and accumulated depreciation of
approximately $5.6 million were held under capital leases. The Company and the partners in the partnerships have guaranteed
payment of certain of these leases. Rental expense for operating leases for the years ended December 31,2015, 2014 and 2013 was
approximately $74.6 million, $66.1 million and $52.6 million, respectively.
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(17) Related Party Transactions

Certain surgery centers lease space from entities affiliated with their physician partners at negotiated rates that management believes
were equal to fair market value at the inception of the leases based on relevant market data. Certain surgery centers reimburse their
physician partners for salaries and benefits and billing fees related to time spent by employees of their practices on activities of the
centers at cuirent market rates. In addition, certain centers compensate at market rates their physician partners for physician advisory
services provided to the surgery centers, including medica! director and performance improvement services.

Excluding transactions with investments in unconsolidated affiliates disclosed in Note 5, related party payments for the years ended
December31,2015,2014 and 2013 were as follows (in thousands):

2015 2014 2013
Operating leases $ 27,622 § 27559 § 29,240
Salaries and benefits 62,590 66,763 12,892
Billing fees 10,873 9,899 11,591
Medical advisory services 2,635 2,811 2,993

The Company also reimburses their physician partners for operating expenses paid by the physician partners to third party providers
on the behalf of the surgery center. The Company believes that the foregoing transactions are reasonably expected to benefit the
Company and that the amount of reimbursed expenses included in other operating expenses in the accompanying consolidated
statements of eamnings for each of the years ended December 31, 2015,2014 and 2013 were not significant.

It is the Company'’s pohcy that all transactions by the Company with officers, dircctors, five percent shareholders and their affihates
be entered into only if such transactions are on terms no less favorable to the Company than could be obtained from unaffiliated third
parties, are reasonably expected to benefit the Company and are approved by the Nominating and Corporate Govemance Committee
of the Company’s Board of Directors.

(18) Employee Benefit Programs

The Company maintains multiple quahfied contributory savings plans as allowed under Section 401(k) of the Intemal Revenue
Codc. These plans are defined contribution plans covering substantially all employees of the Company and provide for voluntary
contnbutions by employees, subjcct to certain limits. Company contributions are priumasly based on specified percentages of
employee compensation. In some instances, the plan may allow for elective-or required Company contributions subject to the limits
defined by each plan. The Company funds contributions as accrued. The Company'’s contnbutions for the years ended December 31,
2015,2014 and 2013 were approximately $14.1 million, $1.6 million and $1.1 million, respectively, and vest immediately or
incrementally over a period of four to five years, depending on the plan and the tenures of the respective employees for which the
contributions were made. During 2014, the Company recorded expenses of approximately $5.6 miflion related to Sheridan which
represented the period July 16,2014 through December 31, 2014.

The Company maintains the Supplemental Executive and Director Retirement Savings Plan. This plan is a defined contribution plan
covenng all officers of the Company and provides for voluntary contributions of up to 50% of employee annual compensation.
Company contributions arc at the discretion of the Compensation Cormmittee of the Board of Directors and vest incrementally over
five years. The employee and employer contributions are placed in a Rabbi Trust and recorded in the accompanying consolidated
balance sheets in prepaid and other cunent assets. Employer contributions to this plan for the years ended December 31,2015,2014
and 2013 were approximately $5.2 million, $0.8 million and $2.3 million, respectively. As of December 31,2015 and 2014, the cash
surrender value of the supplemental executive and director retirement savings plan investments, which are included in prepaid and
other cupent assets in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets, was $16.6 million and $17.3 million, respectively.

(19) Commitments and Contingencies

Litigation

From time to time the Company is named as a party to legal claims and proceedings in the ordinary course of business. The
Company’s management is not aware of any claims or proceedings that are expected to have a matenal adverse impact on the

Company’s consolidated financial condition, results of operations or cash flows.
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Insurance Programs

Given the nature of the services provided, the Company and its subsidiaries are subject to professional and general liability claims
and related lawsuits in the ordinary course of business. The Company maintains professional insurance with third-party insurers
generally on a claims-made basis, subject to seH-insured retentions, exclusions and other restrictions. A substantial portion of the
professional liability loss risks are being provided by a third-party insurer which is fully reinsired by the Company's wholly-owned
captive insurance subsidiary. In addition, the captive provides stop loss coverage for thc Company’s self-insured employee health
program. The assets, liabilities and results of operations of the wholly-owned captive are consolidated in the accompanying
consolidated financial statements. The liabilities for self-insurance in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets include
estimates of the ultimate costs related to both reported claims on an individual and aggregate basis and unreported claims. The
Company also obtains professional liability insurance on a claims-made basis from third party insurers for its surgery centers and
certain of its owned practices and employed physicians.

The Company’s reserves for professional liability claims within the self-insured retention are based upon periodic actuariat
calculations. These actuanal estimates consider historical claims frequency and sevenity, loss development pattems and other
actnanal assumptions and are not discounted to present value.

The Company also maintains insurance for director and officer liability, workers” compensation liability and property damage.
Certain policies are subject to deductibles. In addition to the insurance coverage provided, the Company indemnifies its officers'and
directors for actions taken on behalf of the Company and its subsidiaries.

Redeemable Noncontrolling Interests

Centain of the Company’s wholly-owned subsidiarnes are responsible for all debts incurred but unpaid by the Company's less than
wholly-owned partnerships as these subsidiaries are the general partner. As manager of the operations of these partnerships, the
Company has the ability to limit potential habilities by curtailing operations or taking other operating actions. In the event of a
change in current law that would prohibit the physicians’ cumrent form of ownership in the pantnerships, the Company would be
obligated 1o purchase the physicians’ interests in a substantial majority of the Company’s partnerships. The purchase price to be paid
in such event would be determined by a predefined formula, as specified in the partnership agreements. The Company believes the
likelihood of a change in current law that would trigger such purchases was remote as of December 31, 2015. As a result, the
noncontrolling interests that are subject to this redemption-feature are not included as pant of the Company’s equity and are classified
as noncontrolling intercsts — redecmable on the Company’s consolidated balance sheets.

Physician Services Headgquarters Operating Lease

On January 16,2015, the Company cntered into an agreement to lease approximately 222,000 square feet of office space in
Plantation, Florida which it intends to be the future headquarters of its physician services operations. The Company 100k possession
of the space in the fourth quarter of 2015 and began tenant improvements on approximately 167,000 square feet of space, which it
intends to occupy during the third quarter of 2016. In addition, the Company plans to begin tenant improvements on an additional
55,000 square feet of space during the third quarter of 2016, which it intends to occupy during the fourth quarier of 2016. Annual rent
expense 1s expected to be approximately $2.9 million. The initial term of this lease agreement expires in February 2029.

(20) Segment Reporting

Prior to the Shendan acquisition, the Company operated its centers as individual components of one operating and reportable
segment. Upon completion of the Sheridan acquisition, thc Company operatcs in two major lines of business - the operation of
ambulatory surgery centers and providing multi-specialty outsourced pliysician services, which have been 1dentified as its operating
and reporiable segments. Through the ambulatory services segment, the Company acquires, develops and operates ambulatory
surgery centers in parinership with physicians. Through the physician services segment, the Company provides outsourced physician -
services in multiple specialties to hospitals, ambulatory surgery centers and other healthcare facilities, primanly in the areas of
anesthesiology, radiology, children’s services and emergency medicine.

The Company'’s financial information by operating segment is prepared on an intema) management reponting basis and includes
allocations of corporate overhead to each segment. This financial information is used by the chief operating decision maker to
allocate resources and assess the performance of the operating segments. The Company’s operating segments have been defined based
on the separate financial information that is regularly produced and reviewed by the Company’s chief operating decision maker

which is its Chief Executive Officer.
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The following table presents financial information for each reportable segment (in thousands):

Year ended December 31,

2015 _ 2014 2013
Net Revenue: i
Ambulatory Services $ 1,230,050 $§ 1,109,935 § _ 1,057,196
Physician Services (9 1,336,834 512,014 —_
Total : $ 2,566,884 % 1,621,949 § 1,057,196
Adjusted Segment EBITDA:
Ambulatory Services $ 226229 $ 197377 § 187,972
Physician Services (P 266,031 107,105 —
Total S 492,260 § 304,482 § 187,972
Adjusted Segment EBITDA: A $ 492260 § . 304482 3§ 187,972
Earnings from continuing operations attributable to noncontrolling interesis 218,181 190,809 183,484
Interest expense, net (121,586) (83,285) (29,525)
Depreciation and amortization . (97,493) (60,344) " (32,400)
Share-based compensation (15,009) (10,104) (8,321)
Net change in fair value of contingent consideration (8,804) ’ — =
Transaction costs (8,324) (33,890) (300)
Debt extinguishment costs . — (16,887) —
Net gain on deconsolidations ' 36,694 3,411 2,237
Earnings from continuing operations before income taxes 5 495919 § 294,192 § 303,147
Acquisition and Capital Expenditures:
Ambulatory Services ? $ 168,593 § 81,156 § 102,450
Physjcian Services 854,401 28,909 —
Total ’ ' . 5 1,022,994 § 110,065 § 102,450
2015 2014
Assets: ) .
Ambulatory Services 3 2,609,472 § 2,526,625
Physician Services . 3,937,003 2,974,437

Total $ 6546482 % 5,501,062

(1) OnJuly 16, 2014, the Company completed the acquisition of Sheridan. Accerdingly, historical amounts for periods prior to that date are not included.

(2) Excludes the purchase price to acquire Sheridan in 2014.

9N

ATTACHMENT 6
hitps:iwwaw 6. govlArchives/edgar/datalBa5830/XXBI583016000153amsg- 20 A 210k himits 25BR8612D F OSATEAIDEASDEBBEGITAF 158/185




71122016 10-K

Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data - {(continued) Table of Contents

(21) Financial Information for the Company and Its Subsidiaries

The 2020 Senior Unsecured Notes and 2022 Senior Unsecured Notes are senior unsecured obligations of the Company and are
guaranteed by its existing and subsequently acquired or organized 100% owned domestic subsidiaries. The 2020 Senior Unsecured
Notes and 2022 Senior Unsecured Notes are guaranteed on a full and unconditional and joint and several basis, with limited
exceptions considered customary for such guarantees, including the release of the guarantee when a subsidiary's assets are sold. The
following condensed consolidating financial statements present the Company (as parent issuer), the subsidiary guarantors, the
subsidiary non-guarantors and consolidating adjustments. These condensed consolidating financial statements have been prepared
and presented in accordance with Rule 3-10 of Regulation S-X “Financial Statements of Guarantors and Issuers of Guaranteed
Securities Registered or Being Registered.” The operating and investing activities of the separate legal entities are fully
interdependent and integrated. Accordingly, the results of the separate legal entities are not representative of what the operating
results would be on a stand-alone basis. ’

Condensed Consolidating Balance Sheet - December 31, 2015 (In thousands)

n-
Guarantor GuI::amor Consolidating Total
Parent Issuer  Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Adjustments  Consolidated
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 20,437 § 27,507 § 58716 $ — $ 106,660
Restricted cash and marketable securities — — 13,506 — 13,506
Accounts receivable, net ) — 223,434 113,896 — 337,330
Supplies inventory e — 21,406 — 21,406
Prepaid and other current assets 28,739 39,046 16,062 (8,076) 75,771
Total current assels 49,176 289,987 223,586 (8,076) 554,673
Property and equipment, net 12,515 14,601 162,052 — 189,168
Investments in and receivables from unconsolidated
affiliales 4,901,026 1,775,272 — (6,507,128) 169,170
Goodwill — 1,956,741 — 2,013,469 3,970,210
Intangible assets, net 59,928 1,579,537 2,346 — 1,641,811
Other assets 4,653 1,717 17,078 (1,998) 21,450
Total assets .8 5027298 § 5617855 § 405,062 § (4.503,733) $§ 6,546,482
Liabilities and Equity
Current habilities:
Current portion of long-term debt $ °~ 8700 § - — 3 11,677 8 — § 20,377
Accounts payablc 2,816 3,760 29,837 (3,852) 32,561
Accrued salaries and benefits 31,510 158,705 12,322 — 202,537
Accrued interest 30,463 — 17 — 30,480
Other accrued liabilities 13,962 76,590 32,909 (4,224) 119,237
Total current liabilities 87,451 239,055 86,762 (8,076) 405,192
Long-term debt 2,373,251 — 55,275 (23.396) 2,405,130
Deferred income taxes 268,573 432,923 — (1,998) 699,498
Other long-term habilities 4,560 71,509 20,114 — 96,183
Intercompany payable — 1,228,157 — (1,228,157) —
— — 63,060 112,672 175,732
Noncontrolling interests — redeemable
Equity: ATTACHMENT 6
Total AmSurg Corp. equity 2,293,463 3,646,211 132,267 (3,778,478) 2,293,463
Noncontrolling interests — non-redeemablc Q000083 — 47,584 423,700 471,284
Total equity 2,293,463 3,646,211 179,851 (3.354,778) 2,764,747
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Total liabilities and equity $ 5027298 $ 5617855 $ 405062 $ (4,503,733) § 6,546,482
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Condensed Consolidating Balance Sheet - December 31, 2014 {In thousands)
Non-
Guarantor Guarantor  Consolidating Total
Parent Issuer  Subsidiaries Subsidiaries  Adjustments  Consolidated

Assets
Current assets: : .
Cash and cash equivalents 3 134,351 A 3 23,471 $ 50,257 $ — $ 208,079
Restricted cash and marketable secunities - — 10,219 - 10,219
Accounts receivable, net - —_ 123,772 109,281 — 233,053
Supplics invéntory — 301 19,673 — - 19,974
Prepaid and other current assets ' 46,097 37,826 13,795 (4,818) 92,900
Total current assets 180,448 185,370 203,225 (4,818) 564,225
Property and equipment, net : 10,391 9,972 160,085 — 180,448
Investments in and receivables from unconsolidated
affiliates 3,912,804 1,587,881 — (5,425,210) 75,475
Goodwil — 1,490,981 — 1,890,168 3,381,149
Intangible assets, net 67,678 1,203,218 2,983 — 1,273,879
Other assets ‘ 3,323 943 23,086 (1,466) 25.886
Total assets $ 4174644 S 4478365 $ 389,379 § (3,541,326) $ 5,501,062

Liabilities and Equity

Cunvent habihties:

Current portion of long-term debt $ 8,700 $ — ¥ 10,126  $ — 3 18,826
Accounts payable 1,849 35 3],781° (4,080) 29,585
Accrued salaries and benefils 25,035 101,395 13,614 — 140,044
Accrued interest ) 29,621 - — 23 — 29,644
Other accrued liabilities ) 8,051 44,305 16,368 (738) 67,986
Total current liabilities . 73,256 145,735 71,912 (4,818) 286,085
Long-term debt 2,206,950 — 53,648 (28,412) 2,232,186
Deferred income taxes 207,500 404,984 — (1,466) 611,018
Other long-term liabilities - 7,391 63,616 18,436 ’ — 89,443
Intercompany payable — 1,219,979 8,010 (1,227,989) —
Noncontrolling interests — redeemable — — 63,544 120,555 184,099

Equity: )
Total AmSurg Corp. equiry 1,679,547 2,644,051 130,206 (2,774,257) 1,679,547
Noncontrolling interests — non-redeemable — — 43,623 375,061 418,684
Total equity 1,679,547 2,644,051 173,829 (2,399,196) 2,098,231
Total liabilities and equity $ 4,174,644 3 4478365 $ 389,379 & (3,541,326) $ 5,501,062
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Earnings - Year Ended December 31, 2015 (In thousands)

Non-
Guarantor Guarantor Consolidating Total
Parent Issuer  Subsidiaries  Subsidiaries Adjustments  Consolidated
Net revenue $ 28554 § 1331042 § 1245292 § (38,004) & 2,566,884
Operating expenses: ‘
Salaries and benefits 69,102 937,484 © 308,313 (507) 1,314,392
Supply cost : — 2,436 181,866 (80) 184,222
Other operating expenses ) 24,682 145,369 265,160 (37,417) 397,794
Transaction costs . 1,762 6,562 — — 8,324
. Depreciation and amortization ] 3,912 61,658 31,923 — 97,493
Total operating expenses 99,458 1,153,509 787,262 (38,004) 2,002,225
Gain (loss) on deconsolidations — 37,350 (656) — 36,694
Equity in earnings of unconsolidated affiliates 349,139 251,093 — (584,080) 16,152
Operating income 278,235 465,976 457,374 (584,080) 617,505
Interest expense, net 41,140 77,947 2,499 — 121,586
Earnings from continuing operations before income taxes 237,095 388,029 454,875 (584,080) 495,919
Income tax expense 73,159 38,891 1,740 — 113,790
Net earnings from continuing operations 163,936 349,138 453,135 (584,080) 382,129
Net loss from discontinued operations - (989) — (24) — (1,013)
Net eamnings . 162,947 349,138 453,111 (584,080) - 381,116
Net earnings atributable to noncontrolling interests — — 218,169 — 218,169
Net eamings attributable to AmSurg Corp. shareholders 162,947 349,138 234,942 (584,080) 162,947
Preferred stock dividends (9,056) — — — (9,056)
Net camnings attributable to AmSurg Corp. common '
shareholders $ 153,891 $ 349,138 % 234942 % (584,080) 3 153,891

Amounts attributable to AmSurg Corp. comumon shareholders:
Eamings from continuing operations, net of income tax ~ § 154880 % 349,138 § 234954 § (584,080) $ 154,892

Loss from discontinued operations, net of income tax (989) — (12) — (1,001)
Net eamings atiributable to AmSurg Corp. common ’
shareholders 3 153,891 $ 349,138 % 234942 § (584,080) $ 153,891
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Earnings - Year Ended December 33, 2034 (In thousands)

Non-
N Guamﬁtor Guarantor ~ Consolidating Total
. ~ ParentIssuer Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Adjustments Consolidated
Net revenue $ 24773 % 508572 § 1,112,940 § (24,336) § 1,621,949
- Operating expenses: ) . :
Salaries and benefits 65,697 350,6'15 284,050 (5,786) 694,576
Supply cost : — 1,292 163,004 — 164,296
Other operating expenses 18,667 53,413 231,398 (18,550) 284,928
Transaction costs ' 29,004 4,886 — — 33,890
Depreciation and amortization 4,044 25,610 30,690 — 60,344
Total opc-mh'ng expenses 117,412 435,816 709,142 - (24,336) 1,238,034
Gain on deconsolidation . — 3,411 — — 3,411
Equity in eamnings of unconsolidated affiliates 237,657 211,889 — (442,508) 7,038
Operating income : 145,018 288,056 403,798 (442,508) 394,364
Interest expense, net 47,997 33,026 2,262 — 83,285
Debt extinguishment costs 16,887 — — — 16,887
Earnings from continuing operations before income taxes 80,134 255,030 401,536 (442,508) 294,192
Income tax expense 29,166 17,373 1,564 — 48,103
Net eamings from continuing operations 50,968 237,657 399,972 (442,508) 246,089
Net earnings (loss) from discontinued operations 2,733 — (4,029) — (I,.296)
Net eamings 53,701 237,657 395,943 (442,508) 244,793
Net earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests — 21 191,071 — 191,092
Net eamings attributable to AmSurg Corp. shareholders 53,701 237,636 204,872 (442,508) 53,701
Preferred stock dividends ) ’ (4,503) — — — (4,503)
Net earnings attributable to AmSurg Corp. common
shareholders $ 49198 § 237636 % 204,872 § (442,508) 3 49,198
Amounts atimbutable to AmSurg Corp. common sharcholders:
Eamings from continuing operations, net of income tax ~ § 46,465 $ 237,636 § 209,184 $  (442,508) $ 50,777
Eamings (loss) from discontinued operations, net of
income tax 2,733 — (4,312) — (1,579)
Net eamings attributable to AmSurg Corp. common )
shareholders - $ 49,198 § 237,636 §$ 204,872 § (442,508) 3 49,198
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Earnings - Year Ended December 31, 2013 (In thousands)

- on- :
Guarantor Gulzrnntor Consbh’datii)g * - Total
Parent Issuer  Subsidiaries  Subsidiaries  Adjustments  Consolidated
Net revenue =~ © - 3 24,167 § — § 1,050,547 § (17,518) $ 1,057,196
Operating expenses: ) .
Salarics and benefits 61,038 — 267,014 (467) 327,585
Supply cost — — 153,126 — 153,126
Other operating expenses 22,360 - 211,192 (17,051) 216,501
Transaction costs 300 — — R 300
Depreciation and amortization © 3,186 — 29,214 — - 32,400
Total operating expenses - 86,884 — 660,546 (17,518) 729,912
Gain on deconsolidation — 2,237 - —_ 2,237
Equity in earnings of unconsolidated affiliates 207,199 204,962 — (409,010) 3,151
Operating income 144,482 207,199 T 390,001 (409,010) 332,672
Interest expense, net 27,282 — 2,243 — 29,525
Earnings from continuing operations before income taxes 117,200 207,199 387,758 (409,010) 303,147
Income tax expense 47,139 — 1,515 — 48,654
Net earmings from continuing operations 70,061 207,199 386,243 (409,010) 254,493
Net eamings from discontinued operations 2,642 — 4,409 — 7,051
Net camings 72,703 207,199 390,652 (409,010) 263,544
Net earnings attributable to noncontrolfing interests — — 188,84] — 188,841
Net earmings attributable to AmSurg Corp. common
shareholders $ 72,703 § 207,199 § 201,811 §  (409,010) $ 72,703
Amounts atribulable to AmSurg Corp. common shareholders:
Eamings from continuing operations, net of income tax”  § 70,063 § 207,199 $§ 2.02,759 $ (409,010) $ 71,009
Eamings (loss) from discontinned operations, net of
Income tax 2,642 — (948) - 1,694
Net eamings attributable to AmSurg Corp. common
shareholders - . $ 72,703 § 207,199 § 201811 §  (409,010) $ 72,703
96
» 000088 ATTACHMENT 6
hitps:/fwww sec.gov/Ar chives/edgar/data/895930/000089593016000153/amsg-2015123110k. him#s25B9B86 12D F 05A7BS3D 635D 6BBE6374F 164/185




7/12/2016 10-K
1tem 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data - (continued) Table of Contents
Condensed Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows - Year Ended December 31, 2015 (In thousands)
' . Non- 7
Parent Guarantor Guoarantor  Consolidating Total
Issuer’ Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Adjustments  Consolidated
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net cash flows provided by operating activities $ 40432 § 353932 § 489820 S (346,225) $ 537,959
Cash flows from investing activities: -
Acquisitions and related transactions (757,775) (969,259) —_ 764,345 (962,689)
Acquisition of property and equipment (5,876) (22,988) (31,441) — (60,305)
Proceeds from sale of interests in surgery centers — 7,114 — — 7114
Purchases of marketable secunties — — (3,984) — (3,984)
Maturities of marketable securities — — 4,233 — 4,233
Other — (2,927) 1,733 — (1,194)
Net cash flows used in investing activities (763,651) (988,060) (29,459) 764,345 (1,016,825)
Cash flows from financing activities: .
Proceeds from long-term borrowings 546,000 — 14,133 — 560,133
Repayment on long-term borrowings (379,700) — (12,886)_ — (392,586)
Distributions to owners, inchuding noncontrolhing interests — (109,862) (451,262) 346,225 (214,899)
Capital contributions — 757,775 — (757,775) —
Proceeds from common stock offering 466,777 = — — 466,777
Payments of equity issuance costs’ ' (19,058) —_— — — (19,058)
Financing cost mcurred {1,101) — (10) — (1,11)
Changes n intercompany balances with affiliates, net 5,016 —_— (5,016) - — —
Other financing activities, net (8,629) (9,749) 3,139 (6,570) (21,809)
Net cash ﬁows provided by (used in) financing activities 609,305 638,164 (451,902) (418,120) 377,447
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (113,914) 4,036 8,459 — (101,419)
Cash and cash eguivalents, begnning of period 134,351 2347 50,257 — 208,079
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period $ 20437 $ 27,507 $ 58716 § — § 106,660
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows - Year Ended December 31, 2014 (In thousands)
‘ Non- .
Parent Guarantor Guarantor  Consolidating ‘Total
i Issuer Subsidiaries  Subsidiaries  Adjustments  Consolidated
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net cash flows provided by aperating activites $ 96681 § 298415 § 430880 § (413,605) $ 412,371
Cash flows from investing activities: ~
Acquisitions and related transactions (2,124,124) (2,188,191) 1,520 2,126,737 (2,184,058)
Acquisition of property and equipment (7,877) (9,933) (22,407) — (40,217)
Proceeds from sale of interests in surgery centers — 7,069 — — 7,069
Purchases of marketable securities — — (6,474) — (6,474)
" Maturities of marketable securities — — 3,486 —_ 3,486
Other (3,068) {6,594) 4,721 — (4,941)
Net cash flows used in investing activities (2,135,069) (2,197,649) (19,154) 2,126,737 (2,225,135)
Cash flows from financing activities: ‘
Proceeds from long-term borrowings 2,040,000 — 8,958 — 2,048,958
Repayment on long-tenn borrowings (396,493) — (11,982) — (408,475)
Distributions to owners, including noncontrolling interests — (202,247) (401,455) 413,605 (190,097)
Capital contributions — 2,124,124 — (2,124,124) —
Proceeds from preferred stock offering 172,500 —_ — — 172,500
Proceeds from common stock offering 439,875 — — — 439,875
Payments of cquity issuance costs (24,494) — — — (24,494)
Financing cost incurred (65,811) — — — (65,811)
Changes in intercompany balances with affiliates, net 2,965 — (2,965) — —
Other financing activities, nct (2,513) 828 1,845 (2,613) (2,453)
Net cash flows provided by {used in) financing activities 2,166,029 1,922,705 {405,599) (1,713,132) 1,970,003
Net increase in eash and cash equivalents 127,641 23,471 6,127 — 157,239
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 6,710 — 44,130 — 50,840
.Cash and cash equivalents, end of period $ 134351 § 23471 % 50,257 $ — 3 208,079
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows - Year Ended December 31, 2013 (In thousands)
Non- -
Parent Guarantor Guarantor  Consolidating Total :
Issuer Subsidiaries  Subsidiaries Adjustments  Consolidated :
Cash flows from operating activities: :
Net cash flows provided by operating activitics § 45,027 5 208773 § 426572 § (347,648) § 332,824
Cash flows from investing activities: ¢
Acquisitions and related transactions — (74,288) — 694 (73,594) :
Acquisition of property and equipment (3,693) — (25,163) — (28,856)
Proceeds from sale of interests in surgery centers — 3,553 — — 3,553
Other — 159 — — 159
Net cash flows used in investing activities (3,693) (70,576) (25,163) 694 (98,738)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from long-term borrowings 152,700 — 9,504 — 162,204
Repayment on long-term borrowings (188,081) —_ (14,002) — (202,083)
Distributions to owners, including noncontrolling interests — (138,875) (392,922) 347,648 (184,149)
Changes in intercompany balances with affiliates, net 88 — (88) — —
Other financing activities, net (6,690) 678 1,090 (694) {5,616)
Net cash flows used in financing activitics (41,983) (138,197) (396,418) 346,954 (229,644)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (549) — 4,991 — 4,442
Cash and cash equivalents, begmning of period 7,259 — 39,139 — 46,398
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period 8 6,710 % — 3 44130 § — 8 50,840

(22) Subsequent Events

The Company assessed events occurring subsequent to December 31,2015 for polential recognition and disclosure in the i
consolidated financial statements. No events have occurred that would require adjustment to or disclosure in the consolidated Cd

financial statements.
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Quarterly Statement of Earnings Data (Unandited)

The following table presents certain quarterly statement of eamings data for the years ended December 31,2015 and 2014. The
quarterly statement of eamings data set forth below was derived from the Company s unaudited financial statements and includes al}
adjustments, consisting of normal recurring adjustments, which the Company considers necessary for a fair presentation thereof.
Results of operations for any particular quarter aré not necessarily indicative of results of operations fot a full year or predictive of
future periods.

2015 2014
Ql Q2 Q3 Q4 Qi1 Q2 Q3w Q4
. (in lhousanas, except per share data)

Net revenues 3570,445 $641,950 $650,227 $§704,262 3259,561  $278,227 §$502,350 $581,811
Eamings from continuing operations before '

mcome taxes 83,004 115,940 135,797 161,178 73,028 80,487 39,142 101,535
Net earnings from continuing operations 68,755 90,747 98,279 124,348 60,046 67,689 39,120 79,234
Net earnings (loss) from discontinued operations — —_ — (1,013) 68 483 (l',697) (150)
Net earnings ) 68,755 90,747 98,279 123,335 60,114 68,172 37,423 79,084

Net eamnings (loss) attributable to AmSurg Corp.
common shareholders:

Continuing ) 18,774 31,411 40,397 64,310 17,392 18,771 (10,697) 25,311

Discontinued — — — (1,001) (197) 190 (1,376) (196)

Net earnings (loss) $ 18,774 $ 31,411 §$ 40,397 $ 63,309 § 17,195 § 18961 $(12,073) $ 25,315
Basic net earnings (loss) from . i
continuing operalions per share $ 039 $ 066 $ 08 $ 131 § 055 § 059 $ (023) § 053
Basic net earnings (loss) per share $§ 039 § 066 § 085 $§ 128 & 054 § 060 $ (026) S 053
Diluted net earnings (loss) from contimuing
operations per share § 039 & 065 $ 083 $ 126 S 054 § 058 $ (023) $ 053
Diluted net earnings (loss) per share 3 039 % 065 -$ 083 § 124 § 054 $ 059 $ (0.26) § 053

(1) The results of operations for Sheridan are effective July 16, 2014. Additionally, $16.9 million of debt extinguishment costs and $25.1 miilion of transaction
costs were inewred during the quarter.
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" Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
The Board of Directors and Shareholders of Envision Healthcare Holdings, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Envision Healthcare Holdings,
Inc. as of December 31,2015 and 2014, and the related consolidated statements of operations and
comprehensive income (loss), changes in equity and cash flows for each of the three years in the period
ended December 31, 2015. Our audits also included the fimancial statement schedule listed in the Index at
page F-1. These financial statements and schedule are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstateinent. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We belicve that our
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. '

In our opinton, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, 1n all material respects, the
consolidated financial position of Envision Healthcare Holdings, Inc. at December 31,2015 and 2014, and
the consolidated results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended
December 31, 2015, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Also, in our opinion,
the related financial statement schedule, when considered in relation to the basic financial statements taken
as a whole, presents fairly in all matenal respects the information set forth therein.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States), Envision Healthcare Holdings, Inc.’s intemal control over financial
reporting as of December 31,2015, based on criteria established in Intemal Control-Integrated Framework
1ssued by the Comniittee of Sponsoning Organizations of the Treadway Commission (2013 framework) and
our report dated February 29, 2016 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon. ’

/s/ Emst & Young LLP

Denver, Colorado
February 29,2016
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Report of ]ndepehdent Registered Public Accounting Firm
The Board of Directors and Sharcholders of Envision Healthcare Holdings, Inc.

We have audited Envision Healthcare Holdings, Inc.’s intemal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2015, based on critena established in Imernal Control—Integrated Framework issucd by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (2013 framework) (the COSO criteria).
Envision Healthcare Holdings, Inc.’s management is responsible for maintaining effective intemal control ovér *
financial reporting, and for its assessment of the effectiveness of intemna) contro) over financial reporting included
in the accompanying Management’s Annual Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on the company’s intermal control over financial reponting based on our audit.

We conducted our andit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit 1o obtain reasonable assurance
about whether effective intemal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit
included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, testing and evaluating the design and operating cffcctiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk, and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe
that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

\

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposcs in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s intemal control over financial
reporting includes those policies and pracedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fauly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of- management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of
the company’s assets that could have a matenal effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent Jimitations, internal control over financial reporting may nom prevent or detect
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that
controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deterjorale.

As indicated in the accompanying Management’s Report on Internat Control over Financial Reporting,
management’s assessorent of and conclusion on the effectiveness of intemnal control over financial reporting did
not include the internal controls of Scottsdale Emergency Associates, Vista Staffing Solutions, Emergency
Medical Associates, Carefirst, Inc., Vital/Marlboro, Northwest Tucson Emergency Physicians, Rural/Metro
Corporation, Questcarc Medical Services and MetroCare Services-Abilene GP, LLC, which are included in the
2015 consolidated financial statements of Envision Healthcare Holdings, Inc. and constituted 28% of total asscts
as of Dccember 31, 2015 and 10% of net revenues for the year then ended. Our audit of internal control over
financial reporting of Envision Healthvare Holdings, Inc. also did not include an evaluation of the imemal control
over financial reporting of Scottsdale Emergency Associates, Vista Staffing Solutions, Emergency Mcdical
Associates, Carefirst, Inc., Vital/Marlboro, Northwest Tucson Emergency Physicians, Rural/Metro Corporation,
Questcare Medical Services and MetroCare Services-Abitene GP,LLC. |

In our opimion, Envision Healthcare Holdings, Inc. maintained, in all matenal respects, effective intcmal
control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2015, based on the COSO critena.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United Staics). the consolidated balancc sheets of Envision Healthcare Holdings. Inc. as of December 31,
2015 and 2014, and the related consolidated statements of operations and comprehensive income (loss), changes in
equity and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2015 of Envision Healthcare
Holdings, Inc. and our report dated February 29, 2016 expressed an unqualificd opinion thercon.

/s/ Emst & Young LLP

Denver, Colorado
February 29, 2016
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ENVISION HEALTHCARE HOLDINGS, INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(in thousands, except share and per share amounts)
December 31, December 31,
2015 2014
Asscts
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 141677 § 318,895
Insurance collateral 68,849 32,828
Trade and other accounts receivable, net 1,257,021 950,115
Parts and supplies inventory 34,023 24,484
Prepaids and other current assels 96,857 36,917
Total current assets 1,598,427 1,363,239
Non-current assets:
Property, plant and equipment, net 335,869 211,276
Intangible assets, net 1,051,631 524,482
Insurance collateral 9,065 10,568
Goodwill 3271933 2,538,633
Other long-term assets 121,266 55,555
Total assets $6,388.191 $4,703,753
Liabilities and Equity
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable § 68985 § 47584
Accrued liabilities 612,445 412,657
Cunrent defened tax habilities 85,765 104,278
Cunent portion of long-tenn debt and capital lease obligations 24,550 12,349
Total cusrent habilities 791,745 576,868
Long-term debt and capital lease obligations 2,993,000 2,025,877
Long-term deferred tax habilities 283,345 130,963
Insurance reserves 252,650 180,639
Otherlong-term habilities 65910 20,365
Total habilities ) 4,386,750 2,934,712
Commitments and contingencics ’
Equity:
Common stock (50.01 par value; 2,000,000,000 sharcs authonzed,
186,924,004 and 183,679,113 issued and outstanding as of December 3},
2015 and 2014, respectively) 1.869 1,837
Preferred stock (30.0} par value; 200,000,000 shares authonzed, none
issued and outstanding as of December 31,2015 and 2014) - —
Additional paid-in capital 1,677,578 1,616,747
Retained eamings 288,741 143,849
Accumulated other comprehensive incomc (loss) (1,649) (1,856)
Total Envision Healthcare Holdings, Inc. equity 1.966.539 1,760,577
Nonconltrolling interest 34 902 8,464
Total equity 2,001 44]) 1,769,041
Total liabilities and equity $6,388,19]  $4,703,753
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
ATTACHMENT 6
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ENVISION HEALTHCARE HOLDINGS, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND COMPREHENSIVE ]NCOME (LOSS)
(in thousands, except share and per share amounts)

Year Ended December 31,
2015 2014 2013

Revenue, net of contractual discounts $ 9853009 § 7884953 § 6,771,522
Provision for uncompensated care : (4,405,093) (3,487,309) (3,043210)

Net revenue 5,447,916 4,397,644 3,728 312
Compensation and benefits 3,922,273 3,156,480 2,667,439
Operating expenses 681,342 487,841 424 865
Insurance expense 145,829 120,983 106,293
Selling, general and administrative expenses 120,158 90,731 106,659
Depreciation and amortization expense 182,897 146,155 140,632
Restructuring and other charges 30,169 6.968 5,669

Income from operations 365,248 388,480 276,755
Interest income from restncted assets 651 1,135 792
Interest expense, net (117,183) (110,505) (186,701)
Realized gains (losses) on investments 21 371 471
Other income (expense), net (966) (3,980) (12,760)
Loss on early debt extinguishment i - (66,397) (68,379)

Income (loss) before income taxes and equity in earnings of

unconsolidated subsidiary 247,771 209,110 10,178
Income tax bencfit (expense) (97.374) (89,498) 994

Income (loss) before cquity in eamings ol'unconsolidated

subsidiary 150,397 119,612 11,172
Equity in eamings of unconsolidated subsidiary 353 254 323

Net income (loss) ’ 150,750 119,866 11,495
Less: Net (income) loss attnbutable to noncontrolling interest (5.858) 5,642 (5.500)
Net income (loss) attnbutable to Envision lHealthcare
Holdings, Inc. S 144892 § 125508 § 5995
Net income (loss) per share attnbutable to Envision Healthcare
Holdings, Inc.: .

Basic - $ 078 % 069 $ 0.04

Diluted 3 076 % 066 § 0.04
Weighted-average common shares outstanding:

Basic 185,603,780 182,019,732 150,156,216

Diluted 191,538,699 189,921,434 156,962,385
Comprehensive income (loss):
Net income (loss) $ 150,750  § 119866 $ 11,495
Other comprehensive income (foss), net of tax:

Unrealized holding gains (Josses) during the period (486) (723) (892)

Unrealized gains (losses) on derivative financial

instruments 693 (294) 266
Total other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax 207 (1,017) (626)

Comprehensive income (l0ss) 150,957 118,849 10,869
Less: Comprehensive {incomc) loss attributable to
noncontrolling interest (5,858) 5642 (5,500)

Comprehensive income (loss) attributable to Envision

Healthcare Holdings, Inc. $ 145,099 § 124,491 § 5,369

CHMENT &
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The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Balances January i,

2013 .
Equity offering,
net of issuance
costs of $4,031
and 5.5%
underwriter
discount
Shares
repurchased
Equity-based
compensation
Exercise of
options
2xXCCss lax
benefits from
stock-based
compensation
Net income
attribwtable to
Envision
Healthcare
Holdings, Inc.
Net income
atiributable to
noncontrolling
nterest
Fair value of fuel
hedge
Fair value of
intesest rate swap
agrccmcnl
Unrealized
holding gains
Contributions from
noncontrolling
interest
Other
Balances
December 31,
2013
Shares
repurchased
Equity-based
compensalion
Exercise of
options
Excess tax
benchits from
stock-based
compensation
Net income
atiributable 10
Envision
Healthcare
Holdings, Inc.
Net income
atiribmable to
noncontrolling
inierest
Fair valuc of fuel
hedge
Fair value of
intercst rale swap
agreement
Unrealized
holding losscs
Contributions from
noncontrolling
intercst
Distributions to
noncontrolling
nterest
Othey
Balances
December 31,
2014

Issuance of stock
under employee
stock purchase
plan and provider
stock purchase
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ENVISION HEALTHCARE HOLDINGS, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

(in thousands, except share data)

Accumuwlated
Common . Preferred Additional other Non-
Stock Common ~  Stock Preferred Paid-in Retained Comprehensive controlling Total
Shares Stock Shares Stock Capital Earnings  Income (Loss)  Interests Equity.
130,661,627 $ 1,307 — 3 — § 52417 $ 12,346 M (213) $ 6,530 $ 544,687
48,300,000 483 — — 1,045,769 — — — 1,046,252
(365,227) (4) — — (1.463) — —_ — (1,467)
— — — — 4,248 — — — 4,248
1,786,485 18 —_ — 859 — — — 877
— — — — 62 — — — 62
— — —_ — — 5,995 — — 5,995
— — — — — — — 5,500 5,500
— — — — — - (636) — {636)
— — — — — - 902 — 902
— _ -~ — — — (892) — (892)
— e — — — — — 3,000 3,000
- — 1,225 — — — 1,225
180,382,885 1,804 — — 1,575,417 18,341 (839) 15,030 1,609,753
(570,407) (6) — — (16,832) — — — (16,838)
— — — — 5,109 — — — 5109
3,866.635 39 — — 10,132 _ — — — 10,171
— — — — 44,550 - - -— 44,550
- - — — — 125,508 — — 125,508
— — — — — - — (5.642) (5,642)
= . _ _ _ — (1.317) — (1,317
— — — — — — 1.023 — 1,023
_ _ _ — — - (723) — (723)
— — — — — — — 1,289 1,289
_ _ _ _ _ _ — (2,213) (2,213)
— —_ —_ — _{1.629) — — — 1,629)
183,679,113 1,837 — — 1,616,747 143,849 {1,856) 8,464 1,769,041
ATTACHMENT 6
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plan 162,297 1 - — 4,577 - — — 4,578
Equity-based .

compensation — — — — 6,590 — — — 6,590
Exercise of

options 3,082,594 31 — — 12,804 — — —_ 12,835
Excess tax

benefits from

stock-based

compensation — — — — 36,860 — —_ — 36,860
Net income

attributable to

Envision

Healthcare i

Holdings, Inc. — — — —_ — 144,892 — —_ 144,892
Net income

attributable 10

noncontrothing

interest ' — — — — — — — 5,858 5,858
Fair value of fuel
hedge — -— — — — — (843) — (843)

Fair value of
mterest rate swap

agreement — —- — — — — 935 — 935
Unrealized )
holding losses — — — — — — (486) — (486)

Contributions from
noncontrolling

interest — — — — — — — 20,580 20,580
Other — — — — — — 601 — 60)
Balances

December 31,

2015 186,924,004 $ 1,869 - — 31,677,578 $ 288741 § (1,649) $ 34,902 § 2,001,44)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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ENVISION HEALTHCARE HOLDINGS, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(in thousands)

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Net income (Joss)

Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash provided by (uscd

in) operaling activities:
Depreciation and amortization

(Gain) luss on disposal of property, plant and equipment

Equity-based compensation expense

Excess tax benefits from equity-based compensation
Loss on early debt extinguishment

Equity in eamings of unconsolidated subsidiary
Dividends received

Deferred income taxes

Payment ol dissenting shareholder settlement

Changes in operating assets/liabilities, net of acquisitions:

Trade and other accounts receivable, net

Parts and supplies inventory

Prepaids and other current asscts

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities

Insurance reserves

Other assets and habilities, net

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of available-for-sale secunties
Sales and maturities of available-for-sale secunties
Purchases of property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment
Acquistition of businesses, net of cash received
Net change in insurance collateral
Other investing activities
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Issuance of common stock
Borrowings under the Term Loan
Bormrowingsunder the ABL Facility
Proceeds from issuance of senior notes
Repayments of the Term Loan
Repayments of the ABL Facility
Repayments of senior notes
Payment for debt extinguishment premiums
Debt issuance costs
Equity issuancc costs

Proceeds from stock options exercised and issuance of shares under
employee stock purchasc plan and provider stock purchase plan

Excess tax benefits from equity-based compensation
Shares repurchased for tax withholdings

Contributions from (distnbutions to) noncontrolling interest, net

Payment of dissenting shareholder settlemem
Net change in bank overdrafis
Other financing activities
Net cash provided by (used 1n) financing activities
Change in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period

Year Ended December 31,

2015

2014 2013

150,750 ¢ 119,866 § 11,495

192,017 155,629 158,588
138 (2,131) (28)
6,590 5,109 4,248
(36.860)  (44,550) (62)
_ 66,397 68,379
(353) (254) (323)
370 430 556
(593) 44,651 2416
_ — (13,717)
(92,541)  (129,239)  (175,968)
(1,062) (687) (1,326)
(32,099)  (12,157) 987
59,026 81,997 (12,841)
(8306)  (13,683) 10466
12,031 2,670 1245
249108 274,048 54115
(4594)  (79,751) (3,156)
11,409 62,673 14,096
(95,090)  (78,046)  (65,879)
713 2,444 744
(1356,926)  (181,642)  (35,098)
4,533 481 (7,235)
(320) (2,977) (2,069)
(1,440275)  (276,818)  (98,597)
_. — L112,017
1,000,000 — 150,000
455,000 50,000 345440
— 740,625 —
(13372)  (13372)  (13371)
(455000)  (50,000)  (470,440)
— (607.750)  (777.250)
__ (37,630)  (39,402)
(26.463) (2,224) (5.011)
_ — (65,131)
17413 7,730 —
36,860 44,550 62
— (18,30) —
100 (924) 3,000
_ _ (38,336)
_ _ (10,146)
(589) 378 (70)
1013949 116,953 191362
(177218) ~ 114,183 146,880
318,895 204,712 57,832
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Cash and cash equivalents, end of period $ 141677 $ 318895 § 204,712

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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ENVISION HEALTHCARE HOLDINGS, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

General

Basis of Presentation of Financial Statements

Envision Healthcare Holdings, Inc. (“EVHC” or the “Company”) formerly known as CDRT
Holding Corporation, is organized as a holding company that operates through vanous
subsidianes. Envision Healthcarc Corporation, formerly known as Emergency Medical Services
Corporation, (" Corporation”) is a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles (*GAAP”) 1o reflect the consolidated financial position, results of
operations and cash flows of the Company.

The Company operates in iwo segments, EmCare Holdings, Inc. (“EmCare”) in the facility-based
and post-acute care physician service business and Amcrican Medical Response, Inc. (*AMR”) in the
healthcare transportation service business. EmCare provides integratcd facility-bascd physician services
for emergency departments, anesthesiology, hospitalist/inpatient, radiology, teleradiology and surgery
programs with over 900 contracts in 42 states and the District of Columbia. EmCare recnnits physicians,
gathers their credentials, arranges contracts for their services, assists in monitoring their perfornance
and ammunges their scheduling. In addition, EmCare assists clients in such operational areas as staff
coordination, quality assurance, departmental accreditation, billing, record-keeping, third-party
payment programs, and other administrative services. EmCare also offers physician-led care
management solutions outside the hospital. AMR operates in 39 statcs and the District of Columbia,
provading a full range of healthcare transportation services from basic patient transit to the most
advanccd emergency care and pre-hospital assistance. In addition, AMR operates emergency (“9117)
call and response services for large and smali communities all across the United Statcs, offers contracted

medical staffing, and providcs telephone tnage, transponation dispatch and demand management
services.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements of the Company include al} of its wholly-owned
subsidiaries, including Corporation, EmCare and AMR and their respective subsidiaries and affiliated
physictan groups. All significant intcrcompany transactions and balances have been eliminated in
consolidation.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions
relating to the reporting of results of operations, financial condition and related disclosure of contingent
assets and Jiabilities at the date of the financial statements including, but not limited to. estimates and
assumptions for accounts receivable, insurance related reserves and acquired intangible assets. Actual
results may differ from those estimates under different assumptions or conditions.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are comprised of highly liquid investments with a matunty of three
months or less at acquisition, and are recorded at market value.

000105 ATTACHMENT 6
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ENVISION HEALTHCARE HOLDINGS, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Insurance Collateral

Insurance collateral is compnsed of investments in U.S. Treasuries and marketable-equity and debt
securities held by the Company’s captive insurance subsidiary that supports the Company’s insurance
program and reserves, as well as cash deposits with third parties. Certain of these investments, if sold or
otherwise liquidated, would have to be replaced by other suitable financial assurances and are,
therefore, considered restricted. These investments are designated as available-for-sale and reported at
fair value with the related temporary unrealized gains and losses reported as a separate component of
accumulated other comprehensive income (Joss), net of deferred income tax. Declines in the fair valuc
of a marketable investment security which are determined to be other-than-tcmporary are recognized in
the statements of operations, thus establishing a new cost basis for such investment. Investment income
eamed on these investments is reported as interest income from restricted assets in the statements of
operations.

Realized gains and losses are determined based on an average cost basis.

Insurance collateral also includes a receivable from insurers of $0.6 million and $1.5 million as of
December 31,2015 and 2014, respectively, for liabilities in excess of the Company’s self-insured
retention.

Trade and Other Accounts Recetvable, net

The Company estimates its allowances based on payor reimbursement schedules, historical
collections and write-off expenience and other economic data. Patient-related accounts receivable are
recorded net of estimated allowances for contractual discounts and uncompensated care in the period 1n
which services arc performed. Account balances, pnincipally related to receivables recorded for seif-pay
patients, are charged off against the uncompensated care allowance, when it is probable the receivable
will not be recovered. As a result of the estimates used in recording the allowances, the nature of’
healthcare collections, which may mvolve lengthy delays, there is a reasonable possibility that
recorded estimates will change matenially in the short-term.

The following table presents accounts receivable, net and accounts receivable allowances by
segment (in thousands):

December 31, December 31,

2015 2014
Accounts reccivable, net
EVHC $ 826 % 28
EmCare 839,759 645427
AMR 416,436 304,660
Total $1,257,021  § 950,115
Accounts receivable allowances
EmCare
Allowance for contractual discounts $2,778395 §2,522,622
Allowance for uncompensated care 1,432,902 1,060,270
Total $4211297 § 3,582,892
AMR
Allowance for contractual discounts $ 561,683 § 278,230
Allowance for uncornpensated care 346,298 167,529
Total $ 907981 $ 445759 ATTACHMENT 6
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experience at a facility level contract and facility specific payor mix. These allowances are reviewed
and adjusted monthly through
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ENVISION HEALTHCARE BOLDINGS, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

revenue provisions. The Company compares actual cash collected on a date of service basis to the
revenue recorded for that period and records any adjustment necessary for an overage or deficit in these
allowances based on actual collections and future estimated collections.

AMR contractual allowances are determined primanily on payor reimbuisement schedules that are
included and regularly updated in the billing systems, and by histonical collection expenience. The
billing systems calculate the difference between payor specific gross billings and contractually agreed
to, or governmentally driven, reimbursement rates. The allowance for uncompensated care at AMR is
related principally to receivables recorded for self-pay patients. AMR’s allowances on self-pay accounts
receivable are estimated based on histoncal wntc-off expenence and future estimated collections.

Parts and Supplies Inventory

Parts and supplies inventory is valued at cost, determined on a first-in, first-out basis. Durable
medical supplies, including oximeters and other miscellancous items, are capitalized as inventory and
expensed as used.

Property, Plant and Equipment, net

Property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost except for property, plant and equipment
acquired through business acquisitions, which 1s initially recorded at fair value. Maintcnancc and
repairs that do not extend the useful life of the propenty are charged 1o expense as incurred. Gains and
Josses from dispositions of property, plant and equipment are recorded in the period incurred.
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is provided substantially on a straight-line basis over
their esumated useful lives, which are as follows:

Buildings 351040 years
Leasehold improvements Shorter of expected life or lifc oflease
Vehicles 5 to 7 years
Computer hardware and software 3 to 5 years
Other 3 1010 years

Goodwill and Other Indefinite Lived Intangibles

Goodwill and other indefinite lived intangibles, including radio frequencies, licenses and certain
trade names, are not amortized, but instead tested for impaimment at least annually. The Company
performs its annual impairment test in the third guarter for goodwill and other indclinite lived
intangibles or more frequently if'an event occurs or circumstances change that would more likcly than
not reduce the fair value of a reporting unit below its cairying amount. Such indicators include a
sustained significant dechine in the Company’s market capitalization or a significant decline in its
expecled future cash flows due to changes in company-specific factors or the broader business climate.
The evaluation of such factors requires considerable judgment. Any adverse change in these factors
could have a significant impact on the recoverability of goodwill and have a matenal impact on the
Company’s consolidated financial statcments.

Goodwill and other indefinite lived intangible assets have been allocated to threc reporting units.
Two of the reporting units are aggregated into the EmCare operating segment and the other reporting
unit is the AMR operating segment which the Company determincd met the criteria to be classified as
reporting untts. As of December 31,2015, $1,999.1 million and $1,272 .8 million of goodwill had been
allocated to EmCare and AMR, respectively.

The Company evaluates the carrying amounts of goodwill on an annual basis to determine if there

is potential goodwill impairment. :
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ENVISION HEALTHCARE HOLDINGS, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

For2015 and 2013, the Company performed a qualitative assessment to determine whether it is
more likely than not that the fair value of each reporting unit exceeds its carrying amount. Several
qualitative factors were considered in the assessment, including, among others, overall financial
performance, industry and market considerations and relevant company specific events. In
contemplating all factors in their totality, the Company concluded that it i1s more likely than not that the
fair value of each reporting unit exceeded its cammymg amount. As such, no further analysis was
required. For 2014, the Company performed a guantitative assessment. Fair value for each of the
reporting units was determined using the estimated future cash flows, discounted at a rate
commensurate with the risk involved or the market approach. In conducting the quantitative assessment
in 2014, the Company determined that fair value of each reporting unit exceeded its carrying amount.

If the fair value of the reporting unit is less than the carrying value, an impairment loss is recorded
to the extent that the fair value of the goodwill within the reporting unit is less than its camrying vale.
No impainment charges were recorded as of December 31,2015, 2014, or 2013.

Impairment of Long-lived Assets and Other Definite Lived Intangibles

Long-lived assets and other definite lived intangibles, including contract values, physician referral
network, certain trade names and covenants not to compete, are amortized on a straight-line basis over
the estimated useful life, consistent with the Company’s expectation of estimated future cash flows.
These assets are assessed for impairment whencver events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
canying value may not be recoverable. Important factors that could trigger impairment review include
significant undcrperformance relative to historical or projected future operating results, significant
changes in the use of the acquired assets or the stratcgy for the overall business, and significant negative
industry or economuc trends. If indicators of impaimment arc present, management evaluates the carrying

valuc of long-hived assets’and other definite lived intangibles in relation to the projcction of future
undiscounted cash flows of the underlying business. Projected cash tlows are based on historical resuits
adjusted to reflect management’s best estimate of future market and operating conditions, which may
differ from actual cash flows. There were no indicators of impairment in 2015, 2014, or 2013,

Claims Liability and Professional Liability Reserves

The Company is self-insured up to certain limits for coslts associated with workers compensation
claims, automobile claims, professional liability claims and general business liabilities. Reseyves are
established for estimates of the loss that will ultimately be incurred on claims that have been reported
but not paid and claims that have been incurred but not reported. These reserves are established based
on consultation with independent actuaries. The actuanal valuations consider a number of factors,
including historical claim payment patterns and changes in case reserves, the assumed rate of increasc in
healthcare costs and property damage repairs. Historical experience and recent stable trends in the
historical experience are the most significant factors in the determination of'these reserves. Management
believes the use of actuarial methods to account for these reserves provides a consistent and cffective
way to mcasure these subjective aceruals. However, given the magnitude of the claims involved and the
length of ime until the ultimate cost is known, the usc of any estination technique in this area is
inherently sensitive. Aceordingly, recorded reserves could differ fromultimate costs related to these
claims due to changes in aceident reporting, claims payment and settlement practices or claims reserve
practices, as well as differences between assumed and future cost increases. Prior year insurance
provision increases of $7.2 million and $7.5 million were recorded during the years ended December
31,2015 and 2014, respectively. Accrued unpaid claims and expenses that are expected to be paid
within the next 12 months are classified as current liabilities. AH other accrued unpaid claims and

expenses are classified as non-current liabilities.

Derivatives and Hedging Activities

ATTACHMENT 6
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All denvative instruments are recorded on the balance sheet at fair value. The Company uses
denivative instruments to manage risks associated with interest rate and fuel pricc volatility. All
hedging nstruments that
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qualify for hedge accounting are designated and effective as hedges, in accordance with GAAP. If the
underlying hedged transaction ceases to exist, all changes in fair value of the related derivatives that
have not been settled are recognized in current eamings. Instruments that do not quahfy for hedge
accounting and the ineffective portion of hedges are marked to market with changes recognized in
currcnt camings. The Company does not hold or issue derivative financial instruments for trading
purposes and is not a party to leveraged derivatives (see Notc 12).

EmCare Contractual Arrangements

EmCare structures its contractual arrangements for emergency department management services in
various ways. In most states, a wholly owned subsidiary of EmCare (“EmCare Subsidiary”) contracts
with hospitals to provide emergency department management services. The EmCare Subsidiary enters
into an agreement with a professional association or professional corporation (“PA™), whereby the
EmCare Subsidiary provides the PA with managcement scrvices and the PA agrees to provide physician
services for the hospital contract. The PA employs physicians directly or subcontracts with another
entity for the physician services. In certain states, the PA contracts directly with the hospital, but
provides physician services and obtains management services in the same manner as described above. In
consideration for these services, the EmCare Subsidiary receives a monthly fee that may be adjusted
from time to time to reflect industry practice, business conditions, and actual expenses for
administrative costs and uncollectible accounts. In most states, these fees approximate the excess of the
PA’s revenues over its expenses. In all arrangemcents, decisions regarding patient care are made
exclusively by the physicians.

Each PA is wholly-owned by a physician who enters into a Stock Transfer and Option Agreement
with EmCare. This agreement gives EmCare the right to replace the physician owner with another
physician in accordance with the tenms of the agreement.

EmCare has detennined that these management contracts meet the requirements for consolidation
in accordance with GAAP. Accordingly, these financial statements include the accounts of EmCare and
its subsidiaries and the PAs. The financial statements of the PAs are consolidated with EmCare and its
subsidiaries because EmCare has ultimate control over the assets and business operations of the PAS as
described above. Notwithstanding the lack of technical majority ownership, consolidation of the PAs is
necessary to present fairly the financial position and results of operations of EmCare because of the
existence of a control relationship by means other than record ownership of the PAs’ voting stock.
Control of a PA by EmCare is perpetual and other than temporary because EmCare may replace the
physician owner of the PA at any time and thereby continue EmCare’s relationship with the PA.

Financial Instruments and Concentration of Credit Risk

The Company’s cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, accounts payable, accrued
habilities, insurance collateral, long-term debt and other long-term liabilities constitute financial
mstruments. Based on management’s estimates, the carrying value of cash and cash equivalents,
accounts receivable, accounts payable, accrued labibities and the senior secured credit facility
approximates fair value as of December 31,2015 and 2014. Concentration of credit nsks in accounts
receivable is limited, due to the large number of customers comprising the Company’s customer base
throughout the United States. A significant component of the Company’s revenue is derived from
Medicare and Medicaid. Given that these are government programs, the credit risk for these customers is
considered low. The Company performs ongoing credit evaluations of its other customers, but does not
require collateral to support customer accounts receivable. The Company establishes an allowance for
uncompensated care based on the credit nsk applicable to particular customers, historical trends and
other relevant information. For the years ended December 31,2015 and 2014, the Company denved
approximately 35% and 33%, respectively, of its nct revenue from Medicare and Medicaid, 62% and

. . . 00113 .
64%, respectively, from insurance providers ang confracted payorss, and 3% and 3%, respectively,
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directly from patients. .
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The Company estimates the fair value of its fixed ratc senior notes based on an analysis in which
the Company evaluates market conditions, related securities, various public and private offerings, and
other publicly available information (Level 2, as defined below). The estimated fair value of the senior -
notes as of December 31,2015, was approximately $735.0 million with a carrying amount of $750.0
million.

Revenue Recognition

Fcc for service revenue is recognized at the time of service and 1s recorded net of provisions for
contractual discounts and estimated uncompensated care. Fee for service revenue represents billings for
services provided to patients, for which the Company receives payment from the patient or their third
party payor. Provisions for contractual discounts are related to differences between gross charges and
specific payor, including govemmental, reimbursement schedules. The Company records fece-for-service
revenue, net of the contractual discounts based on the information entered into the Company’s billing
systems from received medical charts. An estimate for unprocessed medical charts for a given service
period is made monthly and adjusted in future periods based on actual medical charts
processed. Information entered into the billing systems is subject to change, e.g. change in‘payor status,
and may impact recorded fee-for-scrvice revenue, net of the contractual discounts. Such changes are
recognized in the period the change is known.

Revenue from home health services, net of revenue adjustments and provisions for contractual
discounts, is eamed and billed either on an episode of care basis (“episodic-based revenue”), on a per
visit basis, or on a daily basis depending upon the payment terms aud conditions established with each
payor for services provided. Revenue recognized on a non-episodic basis is recorded in a similar
manner to the Company’s fce-for-service revenue.

Home health service revenue under the Medicare prospective payment system is based on a 60-day
episode payment rate that is subject to adjustment based on certain variablcs including, but not limited
to: (a) a low utilization payment adjustment if the number of visits was fewer than five; (b) a partial
payment if the patient transferred to another provider or the Company received a patient from another
provider before completing the episode; (c) an outlier payment if the patient’s care was unusually costly
{capped at 10% of total rcimbursement per provider number); (d) a payment adjustment based upon the
level of therapy services required; () accelcration if an episode concludes satisfactorily before the end
of the 60-day episode penod. Adjustments are made to reflect differences between estimated and actual
payment amounts, the inability to obtain appropnate billing documentation or authorizations and other
reasons unrelated to credit nsk. These adjustments are estimated based on historical expcericnce and are
recorded in the period in which services are rendered as an estimated revenue adjustment and a
comrcsponding reduction to patient accounts receivable.

In addition to revenue recognized on complcted episodes, a portion of revenuc is recognized on
episodes in progress. Episodes in progress are 60-day episodes of care that are active dunng the
repoiting period, but were not completed as of the end of the period. Revenue is estimated on a
monthly basis based upon historical trends. The prnimary factors underlying this estimate arc the number
of episodes in progress at the end of the reporting period, expected Medicare revenue per episode and
the calculation of the number of days episodes were active in the penod based on the 60-day estimate
from the episode start date.

Non-Medicare episodic-bascd revenue is recognized in a similar manner as the Medicare episodic-
based revenue; however, rates paid by other insurance carriers can vary based upon the negotiated

terms. ATTACHMENT 6

Revenue from contract stafling assignments, net of sales adjustments and discounts, are recognized
when eamed, based on the hours worked by th%(,;ﬁmgany’s contract professionals. Conversion and
direct hire fees are recognized when the emp]oyg]enl candidate accepts permanent employment and all
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obligations are satisfied. The Company includes reimbursed expenses in revenue, net of contractoal
discounts, and the associated amount of reimbursement expense in compensation and benefits.
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Revenue generated under fire protection service contracts is recognized over the life of the contract.
Subscription fees, which are generally received in advance, are deferred and recognized on a straight-
line basis over the term of the subscription agreement, which is generally one year.

Subsidy and fee revenue primanly represent hospital subsidies and fees at EmCare and fees for
stand by, special event and community subsidies at AMR.

Provisions for estimated uncompensated care, or bad debts, are related principally to the number of
self pay patients treated in the period. Provisions for contractual discounts and estimated
uncompensated care by segment, as a percentage of gross revenue and as a percentage of gross revenue
less provision for contractual discounts are shown below.

Year Ended December 31,

2015 2014 2013

EmCare
Gross revenue 160.0 % 100.0 % 1000 %
Provision for contractual discounts 614 - 606 57.8

Revenue net of contractual discounts 38.6 394 422
Provision foruncompensated care as a percentage of '

gross revenue 19.6 20.1 216
Provision foruncompensated care as a percentage of

gross revenue less contractual discounts 507% 51.0% 511 %
AMR
Gross revenue 100.0 % 100.0 % 100.0 %
Provision for contractual discounts 528 52.8 50.7

Revenuc nct of eontractual discounts 472 472 493
Provision foruncompensated care as a percentage of .

£ross revenue 125 119 147
Provision for uncompensated care as a percentage of

gross revenue less contractual discounts 266% 252% 297 %
Total .
Gross revenue : ' 100.0 % 100.0 % 100.0 %
Provision for contractual discounts 59.6 58.8 56.0

Revenue net of contractual discounts 404 412 44.0
Provision for uncompensated care as a percentage of

g108s revenue 18.1 18.2 19.8
Provision for uncompensated care as a percentage of

gross revenue less contractual discounts 447 % 442% 449 %
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Net revenue for the years ended December31,2015,2014 and 2013 consisted of the following (in
thousands):

Year Ended December 31,

2015 2014 2013
Revenue, net of contractual discounts,
excluding subsidies and fees: .
Medicare $1660296 $1,181,762 § 982,640
Medicaid 623,512 415,771 257,100
Commercial insurance and managed
care (excluding Medicare and
Medicaid managed care) 2,835,325 2,551,123 2,241,422
Self-pay 3,699,036 2,993,997 2,660,924
Sub-total 8,818,169 7,142,653 6,142,086
Subsidies and fees 1,034,840 742,300 629,436
Revenue, net of contractual discounts 9,853,009 7,884,953 6,771,522
Provision for uncompensated care (4,405,093) (3,487,309) (3,043,210)
Net revenue $5447916 $4,397,644 § 3,728,312

Healthcare reimbursement is complex and may involve lengthy delays. Third-party payors are
continuing their efforts to control expenditures for healthcare, including proposals to revise
reimbursement policies. The Company has from time to time experienced delays in reimbursement from
third-party payors. In addition, third-party payors-may disallow, in whole or in part, claims for payment
based on determinations that certain amounts are not reimbursable under plan coverage, determinations
of medical necessity, or the need for additional information. Laws and regulations goveming the
Medicare and Medicaid programs are very complex and subject to interpretation. Revenue is
recognized on an estimated basis in the period which related services are rendered. As a result, there is a
reasonable possibility that recorded estimates will change materially in the short-term. Such amounts,
including adjustments between provisions for contractual discounts and uncompensated care, are
adjusted in future periods, as adjustments become known. These adjustments in the aggregate increased
the contractual discount and uncompensated care provisions (and correspondingly decreased net
revenue) by approximately $14.7 million, $12.5 million and $1.0 million for the years ended December
31,2015,2014 and 201 3, respectively.

The Company provides services to patients who have no insurance or other third-party payor
coverage. In certain circumstances, federal law requires providers to render services to any patient who
requires care regardless of their ability to pay. Services to these patients are not considered to be charity
care and provisions for uncompensated care for these services are estimated accordingly.

Income Taxes

Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of temporary differences between the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and such amounts as measured by tax laws and
regulations. The deferred tax assets and liabilities represent the future tax return consequences of those
differences, which will either be taxable or deductible when the assets and liabilities are recovered or
settled. A valuation allowance is provided for deferred tax assets when management concludes it is
more likely than not that some portion of the deferred tax assets will not be recognized. The respective
tax authorities, in the normal course, audit previous tax filings. It is not possible at this time to predict
the final outcome of these audits or establish a reasonable estimate of possible additional taxes owing,

if any.
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than not threshold. For tax positions that meet the more likely than not threshold, the Company may
record a hability depending on an
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assessment ol how the tax position will ultimately be settled. Estimates are adjusted penodically for
ongoing examinations by and settlements with various taxing authorities, as well as changes in tax
laws, regulations and precedent. Interest and penalties, if any, are classified as a component of interest
expense, nel 1n the consolidated statements of operations.

Equity Based Compensation

The Company recognizes all share-based payments to employees based on its grant-date fair values
and its estimates of forfeitures. The Company recognizes the fair value of outstanding options as a
charge to operations over the vesting period. The cash benefits of tax deductions in excess of deferred
taxes on recognized compensation expense arc reported as a financing cash flow. The Company uses the
straight-line method to recognize equity based compensation expense for its outstanding stock awards.
Equity based compensation has been issued under the plans described in Note 16.

Fair Value Measurement

The Company classifies its financial instruments that are reported at fair value based on a hierarchal
framework that ranks the level of market price observability used in measuring financial instruments at
fair value. Market price observability is impacted by a number of factors, including the type of
instrument and the charactenstics specific to the instrument. Instruments with readily available active
quoted prices or for which fair value can be measured from actively quoted prices generally will have a
higher degree of market price observability and a lesser degree of judgment used in measunng fair
value.

Financial instruments measured and reported at fair value arc classified and disclosed in one of the
following categories:

Level 1—Quoted prices are available in active markets for identical assets or liabilities as of the
reporting date. The Company docs not adjust the quoted price for these assets or liabilities, which
include investments held in connection with the Company’s captive insurance program.

Level 2—Pncing inputs are other than quoted pnces m active markets, which are either directly or
indirectly observable as of the reporting date, and fair value is determined through the use of models or
other valuation methodologies. Balances in this category include cosporate bonds and denvatives.

Level 3—Pricing inputs are unobservable as of the reporting date and reflect the Company’s own
assumptions about the fair value of the asset or liabiity. Balances in this category include the
Company’s estimate, using a combination of intemal and extemal fair value analyses, of contingent
consideration for acquisitions described in Note 5.

The following table summarizes the valuation of the Company’s financial instruments by the above
fair value hierarchy levels as of December 31,2015 and 2014 (in thousands):

December 31, 2015

Description Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets:
Available-for-
sale secunties (insurance collateral) $19,116 %4076 § — $23192
Liabilities:
Contingent consideration — — 2,116 2,116
Fuel hedge — 2,77 — 2,177
ATTACHMENT 6
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December 31, 2014

Description Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets:

Available-for-sale secunties (insurance

collateral) $30,243 § — § — 830,243
Liabilities:

Contingent consideration — — 2,000 2,000
Fuel hedge — 1,433 — 1,433
Interest rate swap — 1,493 — 1,493

The contingent consideration balance classified as a Level 3 bability has increased $0.1 million
since December 31,2014 as a result of recent acquisitions completed during the year ended December
31,2015.

During the yearended December 31,2015, the Company had transfers of $4.1 nullion out of Level
1 and into Level 2 due to limitcd quoted market prices at the measurement date for certain available-for-
sale secunities. During the year ended Dccember 31,2014, the Company had no transfers in and out of
Level | and Level 2 fair value measurements.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In May 2014, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update No. 2014-09, Revenue trom
Contracts with Customers (“ASU 2014-097) to clanfy the principlcs for recognizing revenue and to
develop a common revenue standard for GAAP and Intemational Financial Reporting Standards. The
guidance will be effective for public companies for annual reporting periods beginming after December
15,2017, including interim periods within that reporting period, with early adoption for annual
reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2016, permitted. The Company has not yet determined
the effects, if any, that adoption of ASU 2014-09 may have on its consolidated tinancial position or
results of operations or the method of adoption.

In August 2014, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update No. 2014-15, Presentation of
Financial Statements—Going Concem (Subtopic 205-40). Disclosure of Uncertainties about an Entity’s
Ability 1o Continue as a Going Concem (“ASU 2014-]57) which requires management to evaluate, in
connection with prepanng financial statements for each annual and interim reporting penod, whether
there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about an entity’s
ability to continue as a going concem within one year afier the date that the financial statements are
issned (or within one ycar after the date that the financial statements are available 1o be issued when
applicable) and provide related disclosurcs. ASU 2014-15 is effective for the annual period ending afier
December 15,2016, and for annual and intenim pcriods thereafter. The adoption of ASU 2014-15 is not
expected to impact the Company’s consolidated financial statcments.

In TFebruary 2015, the FASB issued ASU No. 2015-02, Amendments to the Consolidation Analysis
(“ASU 2015-02”), which amends existing accounting standards for consolidation under thc vanable
interest entity and voting interest entity models. The new guidance changes the analysis for
determining whether a fee paid to a decision maker or service provider is a variable interest. ASU 201 5-
02 1s effective for intenim and annual periods beginning after December 15, 2015. Early adoption is
permitted. Entities may choose to adopt the standard using either a full retrospective approach ora
modified retrospective approach. The Company has not yet determined the effects, if any, that adoption
of ASU 2015-02 may have on its consolidated financial position or results of operations or the method
of adoption.

In April 2015, the FASB issued ASU No. 2015-03, Interest - Imputation of Interest (Subtopic 835-
30): Simplifying the Presentation of Debt ]ssua&)(():&%(isls ("ASU 2015-03") which regyiIRFF O HMENT 6
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liability. ASU 2015-03 is effective for annual reporting periods beginning after December 15,2015,
including interim periods within that reporting penod.
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The Company expects to adopt this guidance when effective, and does not expect this guidance to have
a significant impact on’its financial statements.

In November 2015, the FASB issued ASU No. 2015-17, Balance Sheet Classification of Deferred
Taxes (“ASU 2015-17") which simplifies the presentation of deferred income taxes and requires that
deferred tax habilities and assets be classified as non-current in the consolidated balance sheets. ASU
2015-17 is effective for annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2016. The Company
expects to adopt this guidance when effective, and does not expect this guidance to have a significant
impact on its financial statements.

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-02, Leases (“ASU 2016-02") which amends the
existing accounting standards for lease accounting, including requinng lessees to recognize most leases
on the consolidated balance sheets and making targeted changes to lessor accounting. ASU 2016-02
will be effective for annual penods beginnming afler December 15, 2018 with early adoption permitted.
The new leases standard requires a modified retrospective transition approach for all leases existing at,
or entered into after, the date of initial application, with an option to use certain transition relief. The
Company is currently evaluating the impact of adopting the new leases standard on the consolidated
financial statements.

3. Basicand Diluted Net Ihcomc Per Share

The Company presents both basic eamings per share (“EPS”) and diluted EPS. Basic EPS excludes
potential dilution and is computed by dividing “Net income attributable to Envision Healthcare
Holdings, Inc.” by the “Weighted-average common shares outstanding” for the period. Diluted EPS
reflects the potential dilution that could occur if stock awards were exercised. The potential dilution
from stock awards was computed using the treasury stock method based on the average market value of
the Company’s common stock. The following table presents EPS amounts for all periods and the basic
and diluted weighted-average shares outstanding used in the calculation (in thousands, except per share
amounts).

Year Ended December 31,

2015 2014 2013

Net income (loss) attnbutable to Envision

11ealthcare Holdings, Inc. $ 144892 S$125508 § 5,995
Weighted-average common shares outstanding

— common stock:
Basic . 185,604 182,020 150,156
Dilutive impact of stock awards outstanding 5,935 7,901 6,806
Diluted 191,539 189,921 156,962
Net income (Joss) per share attributable to

Envision Healthcare Holdings, Inc.:
Basic $ 078 § 069 $ 004
Diluted $ 076 $ 066 3 004

For the year ended December 31,2015, there were stock awards to acquire 82,872 shares of common
stock outstanding, not included in the weighted-average common shares outstanding above, as their
effect is anti-dilutive. Forthe years ended December 31,2014 and 2013, there were no stock awards of
common stock outstanding excluded from the weighted-average common shares outstanding above.

4. Statements of Cash Flows Data
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Ycar-cnded December 31,

Supplemental cash flow data - 2015 2014 2013
Cash paid for interest $119,754 $95079 $198,098
Net cash paid for taxes 38,687 2,898 13,351

5. Acquisitions
2015 Acquisitions

Scottsdale Emergency Associates, LTD (“SEA”). On January 30,2015, the Company acquired the
stock of SEA for total purchase consideration ot'$104.8 million paid in cash. SEA is an emergency
physician group serving the greater Phoenix market, with 40 physicians and more than a dozen mid-
level providers. The Company acquired SEA to achieve cenain opcrational and strategic benefits.

The goodwill recognized in connection with the SEA acquisition is assigned to the EmCare
segment and is pnimarily atinbutable to synergies that are expected to be achieved through the
integration of SEA into the existing operations of EmCare. Of the goodwill recorded, none is tax
deductible. Prior to the acquisition, SEA had a pension plan and 1s in the process of terminating and
liquidating the plan. As the pension plan assets and liabilities of $10.1 million are offsetting, they arc
presented net i the consolidated balance sheets.

The allocation of the purchase price is in the table below, which is subject to adjustment based
upon the completion of purchase price-allocations and wosking capital adjustments (in thousands):

Cash and cash equivalents 3 545
Accounts reccivable 7.516
Prepaid and other current assets 210
Acquired intangible assets ( 86,200
Goodwili : 47389
Accounts payable (1,153)
Accrued habilitjes (182)
Current defened tax liabihities (2,862)
Long-term deferred tax habilities (32,829)
Total purchase pnce $104 834

VISTA Staffing Solutions (*VISTA”). On February 1,2015, the Company acquired the stock of
VISTA, a leading provider of locum tenens staffing and permancnt placecment services for physicians,
nurse practitioners and physician assistants for total purchase consideration of $123.8 million, subject
to a working capital adjustment of $0.5 million, paid in cash. VISTA operates throughout the United
States as well as in Australia and New Zealand. The Company acquired VISTA to expand into locum
tenens staffing.

The goodwill recognized in connection with the VISTA acquisition is assigned to the EmCare
scgment and is pnmanly attnbutable to synergies that are expected to be achicved through the
integration of VISTA into the existing operations of EmCare. Of the goodwill recorded, $15.4 million is
tax deductible.

The allocation of the purchase price 1s in the 1able bejow, which is subject 10 adjustment based
upon the completion ot purchase price allocations and working capital adjustments (i s :
P P purchase pn B capital ady PRAENIENT 6
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Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,062
Accounts receivable 22548
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Cumrent deferred tax assets . 633
Prepaid and other current assets 1,245
Property, plant and equipment 2,739
Acquired intangible assets 53,270
Goodwill . 73,555
Other long-term assets 5,920
Accounts payable (1,940)
Accrued liabtlities (5,493)
Long-term deferred tax liabilities (14,197)
Insurance reserves (13,639)
Other long-term liabilities (1,365)
Total purchase price $124 338

Emergency Medical Associates. On February 27,2015, the Company acquired the stock of
Emergency Medical Associates of New Jersey, PA. and assets of Alpha Physician Resources, LLC
(collectively “EMA™) for total purchase consideration of $271.8 million, subject to working capital
adjustments, paid in cash. EMA provides emergency department, hospitalist and urgent care services at
47 facilities in New Jerscy, New York, Rhode Isiand, and North Carolina. The Company acquired EMA
1o achieve certain operational and stratcgic benefits.

The goodwill recognized in connection with the EMA acquisition is assigned to the EmCare
segmenl and is primanly attnbutable to synergies that are expected to be achicved through the
itegration of EMA into the existing operations of EmCare. Of the goodwill recorded, $99.1 mithon is
tax deductibie.

The allocation of the purchase price is in the table below, which is subject to adjustment based
upon the completion of purchase price allocations and working capital adjustments (in thousands):

Cash and cash equivalents § 7,388
Accounts reccivable 52978
Prepaid and other current assets 4,848
Property, plant and equipment 2,276
Acquired intangiblc assets . 147,300
Goodwill 115,905
Other long-term assets 22,327
Accounts payable (12,863)
Accrued liabilities (34,699)
Cunent deferred tax habilities (3,994)
Insurance reserves (29,700)
Total purchase price $271,766

Rural/ Metro Corporation. On October 28,2015, the Company complcted the acquisition of
Rural/ Mctro Corporation (“Rural/ Metro™) for total purchase consideration of approximately $620.0
million, subject to working capital adjustments of $48.0 million paid in cash. Rural/ Meuro provides
ambulance and fire protection services in 19 states and approximately 700 communities through the
United States. The Company acquired Rural/ Metro to achieve centain operational and strategic
benefits.

The goodwill recognized in connection with the Rural/ Metro acquisition is assigned to the AMR
segment and is primarily attributable to synergies that are expected to be achieved lhrotig%the
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integration of Rural/ Metro into the existing operations of AMR. Ofthe goodwiil recorded, $4.2
million 1s tax deductible.
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The allocation of the purchase price is in the table below, which is subject to adjustment based
upon the completion of purchase price allocations and working capital adjustments (in thousands):

Cash and cash equivalents $ 18559
Insurance collateral 39934
Accounts receivable 89,000
Paits and supplies inventory _ 7,835
Current deferred tax assets ' 79,103
Prepaid and other current assets 18,244
Property, plant and equipment 92,490
Acquired intangible assets 224,800
Goodwill 402,823
Other long-term assets 2,676
Accounts payable (16,802)
Other currcnt habilities (1318)
Accrued habilities (84,700)
Capital lease obligations (1,408)
Insurance reserves (25,510)
Long-term deferred tax liabilities (150,856)
Other long-term liabilities (26,833)
Total purchase pnce $ 668,037

Questcare Medical Services, PA and QRx Medical Management, LLC. On December 3, 2015, the
Company completed the acquisition of Questcare Medical Services, P.A. and QRx Medical
Management, LLC (collectively “*Questcare”) for total purchase consideration of $136.3 million in
cash, subjcct to working capital adjustments. Questcare has more than 800 clinical providers to staff
more than 50 facilities in Texas, Oklahoma and Colorado. Questcare clinicians manage patient care
across multiple hospital-based clinical specialties including emergency department, hospitalist, critical
care unit and pediatric and obstetnc hospitalist care services. In addition, Questcare provides post-acute
facility-based care as well as pnmary care, urgent care and telemedicine services. The Company
acquired Quesltcare to achieve certain operational and strategic benefits.

The goodwill recognized in connection with the Questcare acquisition is assigned to the EmCare
segment and is primarnily atinbutable to synergies that are éxpected 1o be achieved through the
intcgration of Qucstcarc into the existing operations of EmCare. Of the goodwill recorded, $22.6
million is tax deductible.

The allocation of the purchase pnice is in the table below, which is subject to adjustment based
upon the completion of purchase pnce allocations and working capital adjustments (in thousands):

Cash and cash equivalents S 1,682
Insurance collateral 6,420
Accounts receivable 22210
Current deferred tax asset 790
Prepaid and other current assets 2,609
Propenty, plant and equipment 2,623
Acquired intangible assets : 67,200
Goodwill : 53,060
Long-term deferred tax asset 825
Other long-term assets 2,188 ATTACHMENT 6
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Insurance reserves (8,047)
Other long-term liabilities (33)
Total purchase price $136,259

The Company has accounted {or these acquisitions using the acquisition method of accounting,
whereby the total purchase price was allocated to the acquired identifiable net assets based on
assessments of their respective fair values, and the excess of the purchase price over the fair values of
these identifiablc net assets was allocated to goodwill.

The Company'’s statements of operations for the year ended December 31, 2015 include nct revenue
0f $527.6 million for SEA, VISTA, EMA, Rural/ Metro and Questcare.

Other 2015 Acquisitions.

On Febmary 23,2015 thc Company acquired the stock of CareFirst, Inc., a provider of home health
services in Birmingham, Alabama and surrounding areas for total purchase consideration 0of $7.3
million, subject to a working capital adjustment of $0.7 million, paid in cash-

On July 10,2015, the Company completed the acquisition of Vital Enterprises, lnc., Emergency
Medical Transportation, Inc., and Marlboro Hudson Ambulance & Wheelchair Service, Inc.
{collectively “Vital/ Marlboro™), providers of ambulance service operations located in the northeastern
United Statcs for total purchase consideration of $42.5 million, subject to working capital adjustments,
paid in cash. The goodwill recognized in connection with Vital/ Marlboro is assigned to the AMR
segment and is pnmanly attnbutable to synergies that are expected to be achieved through the
integration of Vital/ Mariboro into the existing operations of AMR. Of the goodwill recorded, $9.3
million is tax deductible.

On September 30, 2015, the Company completed the acquisition of Northwest Tucson Emergency
Physicians (“NTEP”), an cmergency physician group serving the greater Tucson market, with 27
physicians and five mid-level providers {or total purchase consideration of $25.0 million, subject to
working capital adjustments, paid in cash. Prior to the acquisition, NTEP had a pension plan and is in
the process of terminating and liquidating the plan. As the pension plan assets and liabilities of $2.8
million are offsetting, they arc presented net in the consolidated balance sheets. The goodwill
recognized in connection with the NTEP acquisition is assigned to the EmCare segment and is
primanly altributable to synergies that are expected to be achieved through the integration of NTEP
into the existing operations of EmCare. Of the goodwill recorded, none is tax deductible. '

On December 24,2015, the Company completed the acquisition of MetroCare Services-Abilene
GP, LLC. (“MetroCare™), provider of ambulancc service operations located in Texas tor total purchase
consideration of $5.0 nullion, subject to working capital adjustments. The goodwill recognized in
connection with the MetroCare acquisition is assigned to thc AMR segment and is primarily
attributable to synergies that are expected to be achieved through the integration of MetsoCare into the
existing operations of AMR. Of the goodwill recorded, $1.0 miflion is tax deductible.

The Company has accounted for these acquisitions using the acquisition method of accounting,
whereby the total purchase price was allocated to the acquired identifiable net assets based on
assessments of theis respective fair values, and the excess of the purchase price over the fair values of
these identifiable net assets was allocated to goodwill. The total purchase price for these acquisitions
was allocated to goodwsll 0of $24.3 milhon, other acquired intangible assets of $53.1 nullion, net assets
of $6.7 million, current deferved tax habilities of $2.3 million and Jong-term deferred tax liabilities of
$9.2 million. These allocations are subject to adjustment based upon the completion of purchase price
allocations.
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2014 Acquisitions

Phoenix Physicians, LLC (“Phoenix Physicians”). On June-17, 2014, the Company acquired the
stock of Phoenix Physicians for a total purchase price of $169.5 million paid in cash. Phoenix
Physicians, in pan through management services agreements with professional entities, 1s engaged in
providing medical practices support and emergency department management and staffing services to
hospitals, physicians and healthcare facilities in Florida. The Company has accounted for the
acquisition of Phoenix Physicians using the acquisition method of accounting, whereby the total
purchase price was allocated to the acquired identifiable net assets based on assessments of their
respective fair values, and the excess of the purchase price over the fair values of these identifiable net
assets was allocated to goodwill. All of the goodwill is tax deductible and assigned to the EmCare
segment.

The final allocation of the purchase price is in the table below (in thousands):

Cash and cash equivalents $ 24,795
Accounts receivable 16,748
Current deferred tax assets 137
Prepaid and other current assets 139
Property, plant, and equipment : 92
Acquired intangible asscts 57,630
Goodwll 98,200
Accounts payable (1,073)
Accrued liabilities {13,128)
Long-term deferred tax habihues - (374)
Insurancce reserves (13,716)
Total purchase price : $169,450

During the yearended December 31,2015, the Company madc purchase price allocation

adjustments that increased goodwill by $1.0 million and increased accrued liabilities by $1.2 million to

record an adjustiment to accrued wages and benefits.

Other 2014 Acquisitions. The Company completed the acquisitions of Life Line Ambulance
Service, Inc., an emergency medical transportation service provider with operations in Arizona, on
February 6,2014, McdStat EMS, Inc., an emergency and non-emergency medical ground transportation
service provider with operations in Mississippi, on March 7,2014, and Streamlined Medical Solutions,
LLC, a healthcare technology company which has developed propnetary sofiware to enhance patient
direct admission and referral management processes, on May 21, 2014 for total aggregate purchase
consideration of approximately $38.0 nillion paid in cash.

The Company has accounted for these acquisitions using the acquisition method of accounting,
whcreby the total purchase price was allocated to the acquired identifiable net assets based on
assessments of their respective fair values, and the excess of the purchase price over the fair values of
these identifiable net assets was allocated to goodwill. During the year ended December 31,2015, the
Company made purchase price allocation adjustments including a reclassification from goodwill to
intangible assets of $1.3 nullion. The total purchase price for these acquisitions was allocated to
goodwill of $9.5 million, $4.9 million of which is tax deductible goodwill, other acquired intangible
assets of $28.7 million, net current assets of $3.5 million and long-term deferred tax liabilities of $3.7
million.

2013 Acquisitions
000134
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During the year ended December 31, 2013, indirect, wholly-owned subsidiarnies of the Company
completed the acquisitions of CMORx, LLC and Loya Medical Services, PLLC, which provide clinical
management software,
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each of TM.S. Management Group, Inc. and Transporntation Management Services of Brevard, Inc., two
related corporations that leverage the provision of non-emergency healthcare transportation services by
third-pany transportation service providers, Jackson Emergency Consultants, which provides facility
based physician staffing in northem Florida; and other smaller acquisitions for a combined purchase
price of $34.2 million paid in cash.

The Company has accounted for these acquisitions using the acquisition method of accounting,
whereby the total purchase price was allocated to the acquired identifiable net assets bascd on
assessments of their respective fair values, and the excess of the purchase pnce over the fair values of
these identifiable net assets was allocated to goodwill. Duning 2014, the Company made purchase pnice
allocation adjustments including a reclassification from goodwill to intangible asscts of $5.4 million.
The total purchase price for these acquisitions was allocated to goodwill of $20.8 million, all of which
is tax deductible goodwill, other acquired intangible assets of $14.9 million, and net cumrent Liabilities
of $1.5 million.

Contingent Consideration

As of December 31, 2015, the Company has accrued $2.1 million as its cstimatc of the additional
payments to be made in future periods as contingent consideration for acquisitions made pror to
December31,2015. Asof December 31,2014, the Company had accrued $2.0 million as its estimate of
the additional payments to be made in fature penods as contingent consideration for acquisitions made
prior to December 31, 2014, These balances were included tn accrued liabilities in the accompanying
balance sheets. These payments will be made should the acquired operations achieve the tenns as
agreed to in the respective acquisition agreements.

Pro Forma Information

The.fo]vlowing unaudited pro forma operating results give effect to the Phocnix Physicians, SEA,
VISTA, EMA and Rural/ Metro acquisitions, as if they had been completed as of January 1,2014. These
pro fonma amounts are not necessanly indicative of the operating results that would have occurred if’
these transactions had occurred on such date. The pro forma adjustments are based on certain
assumptions that the Company believes are yeasonable.

Year-cnded December 31,

{in thousands) 2015 2014
Net revenue $5,997,176  $5,489,956
Net income (loss) 128,388 102,892

6. Property, Plant and Equipment, nct

Propenty, plant and equipment, net consisted of the following as of Deecember 31 (in thousands):

2015 2014
Land $ 6,163 § 4553
Building and leasehold improvements 36,363 25,516
Vehicles 258,087 175,082
Computer hardware and soflware . 129398 97978
Communication and medical equipment and other 187421 114,849
’ 617,432 417,978
Less: accumulated depreciation and amontization (2B1,563)  (206,702)
Property, plant and equipment, net $ 335869 $211,276  ATTACHMENT 6
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Depreciation expense was §76.5 million, $65.6 million, and $63.9 million for the years ended
December31,2015,2014, and 2013, respectively. o

7. Intangible Assets, net
Intangible Assets, excluding Goodwill

Intangible assets, net consisted of the following as December 31 (in thousands):

Estimated 2015 2014

Useful Gross Gross

Life Carrying Accomulated Carrying Accumulated
(in years) Amount Amortization Amount Amortization

Amortized
intangible assets

Contract values 41015 81218590 $ (339,302) $651,190 § (245.803)

Physician
referral network 8 58,650 (22,177) 58,650 (14,679)
Covenants not :
to compete Sto9 5,350 (4,045) 5,490 (3,725)
Trade names 41021 52,420 (2,865) 2,470 (167)
Other 2104 8.060 (2,346) —_ —
1,343,070 (370,735) 717,800 (264,374)
Unamortized
intangible assets
Trade names 37,485 — 36,045 —
Radio
frequencies 901 — 901 —
Licenses 40,910 — 34,110 —

Total $1422366 §(370,735) $788,856 $ (264,374)

Amortization expense was $106.4 million, $80.6 mullion and $76.7 million for the years ended
Dccember 31,2015, 2014 and 2013, respectively. Estimated annual amontization over each of the next
five years is expected to be:

2016 $121478

2017 _ 114,978

2018 107,691

2019 101 342

2020 99213
Goodwill

Changes in the carrying amount of goodwill during 2015 are set forth as below (in thousands):

January 1, 2015 Deferred December 31,
2015 Acquisitions Taxes Adjustmenis 2015
EmCare $1,679495 $257,776 § 6098t § 863 § 1999115
AMR 859,138 341010 73,916 (1,246) 1272818
Total $2,538,633 $598786 $134897 § (383) $3,271,933 ATTACHMENT 6
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Changes in the carrying amount of goodwill dunng 2014 are set forth as below (in thousands):

_Janvary 1, 2014 Deferred December 31,

2014 © Acquisitions Taxes  Adjustments 2004
EmCare $1,574,882 $100,529 § 445 § 3,639 $1,679495
AMR 860,788 2,836 4,173 (8,659) 859,138
Total $2,435,670 $ 103365 $4618 § (5,020) $ 2,538,633

Adjustments in the carrying amount of goodwill dunng 2015 and 2014 relate to other purchase
price allocation adjustments and reclassifications.

8. Income Taxes

Deferred income taxcs reflect the net tax effects of temporary differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and habilities for financial reporting pusposes and the amounts used for income tax
purposes. Significant components of the Company’s deferred taxes were as follows at December 31 (in
thousands):

2015 2014
Cuirent defemred tax assets (l1abilities):
Accounts receivable ' $§ 7425 § 87278
Accrual to cash (143,861) (128,507)
Accrued habilities 26,702 11,171
Credit carryforwards — 2,375
Net operating loss carryforwards 23,969 2,405
Net current deferred tax liabilities (85,765)  (104,278)
Long term deferred tax assets (liabilities):
Intangible assets (277,705)  (160,186)
Insurance and other long-tenn liabiliies 54385 ' 46,760
Excess of tax over book depreciation (52,685) (39,927)
Net operating Joss casryforwards 68,236 30,836
Credit carryforwards 3.051 2,580
Valuation allowance -~ Q5811)  (11,026)
Aunbute reduction (62,816) —
Net long-term deferred tax liabilities (283,345)  (130,963)
Net deferred tax liabilities $(369,110) $(235,241)

The total of all deferred tax assets is $183.8 mullion and $104.4 million for the years ended
December 31,2015 and 2014, respectively. The total of all deferred tax liabilities is $552.9 million and
$339.6 million for the years ended December 31,2015 and 2014, respectively. A valuation allowance
is established when it s “more likely than not” that all, or a portion, of net deferred tax assets will not
be realized. Based on ourreview of available evidence, the Company has determined that it js more
likely than not that certain deferred tax assets may not be realized. Therefore, a valuation allowance of
$15.8 million and $11.0 million has becn established for the years ended December 31,2015 and 2014,
respectively. The increase of $4 .8 million is primarily attnbutable to the acquisition of certain Rural/
Metro net operating loss carryforwards (“"NOLs”).

The Company has federal NOLs of $208.2 million which expire in the years 2018 to 2034. The
increase to the NOLs is due to tax losses acquired in connection with the purchase of Rural/ Metro.
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Unrecognized tax benefits reflect the difference between positions taken or expected to be taken on
income tax retums and the amounts recognized in the financial statements.The Company operates in
multiple taxing jurisdictions and in the nommal course of business is examined by federal and state tax
authonities. The Compén)? does not expect the final resolution of tax examinations to have a material
impact on the Company’s financial results. In nearly all jurisdictions, the tax years priorto 2011 are no
longer subject to examination.

A reconciliation of the beginning and ending amount of unrecognized tax bencfits is as follows (in

thousands):
Year Ended December 31,
W5 2014 2013
Balance as of beginning of period ’ $1,626 $ 614 $3467
Addiuons for tax positions of prior years 4,457 1,494 216
Reductions for tax positions of prior years — — —
Reductions for tax positions due to lapse of statute of
limitations (1,016)  (482) (3,069)
Balance as of end of period $5067 $1626 § 614

The Company does not expect a reduction of unrecognized tax benefits within the next twelve
months.

Accrued interest and penalties on unrecognized tax benefits are recorded as a component of income
1ax expense. The Company recognized $0.8 mitlion, $0.3 million and $0.2 million related to interest
and penalties for the years ended December 31,2015, 2014 and 2013, respectively. The Company
rcversed $0.4 million, $0.1 million and $0.5 million of the mterest and penalties previously recognized
for the years ended December31,2015,2014 and 2013, respectively.

The unrecognized tax benefits recorded by the Company included approximately $1.5 mitlion,
$1.6 nulhion and $0.2 million for the years ended December 31,2015, 2014 and 2013, respectively,

which may reduce future tax expense.

The components of income tax expense were as follows (in thousands):

Year Ended Deceniber 31,

2015 2014 2013
Current tax expense (bencefit)
Federal $89,640 §40245 $(7,347)
State 8326 4,602 3,937
Total 97966 44847  (3410)
Deferred tax expense (benefit) :
Federal (4,019) 40298 8,002
State 3,427 4353 (5,586)
Total (592) 44651 2,416
Total tax expense (benefit)
Federal . 85,621 80,543 655
State 11,753 8,955 (1,649)
Total $97374 $89498 $ (994)

For the ycarended December 31, 2015, the Company realized a tax benefit of approximat
Y pany real PRTFREBMENT 6
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A reconciliation of the provision for income taxes at the federal statutory rate compared to the ‘
effective tax rate is as follows (in thousands):

Income tax expense at the statutory rate
Increase in income taxes resulting from:

State taxes, net of federal
Tax settlements and filings
Tax credits

Dissenting shareholder settlement

Change 1n valuation allowance
Statc deferred rate change
Other

Income tax expense (benefit) before

noncontrolling interest
Noncontrolling interests
Income 1ax expense (benefit)

9. Insurance Collateral

Year Ended December 3],
2015 2014 2013
$86,719 $73,188 $ 3,562

11,065 6453 1834

(169) 1,012 (2,853)
(849)  (338)  (779)
— — 3,203
(363) 3816  (3,126)

1,067 (1,170)  (1,161)
820 (967) 419

98290 81994 1,099
(916) 7,504  (2,093)
$97374 $89.498 § (994)

Insurance collateral consisted of the following as of December 31,2015 and 2014 (in thousands):

Available-for-sale secunties:
U.S. Treasunes
Cormporate bonds/ Fixed income
Corporate equity
Total available-for-sale securities
Insurance reccivable
Cash deposits and other
Total insurance collateral

December 31, December 31,

2015 2014
$ — $  Li91
13,096 15,397
10,096 13,655
23,192 30243
644 1,470
54,078 11,683
$ 77914 § 43396

Amortized cost basis and aggregate fair value of the Company’s available-for-sale securities as of
December 31,2015 and 2014 were as follows (in thousands).

December 31, 2015

Gross Gross
Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Description Cost Basis Gains Losses Value
Corporate bonds/ Fixed income 313073 § 43 § (20) $13,096

Corporate equity

Total available-for-sale securnities

hitp:/hsprod.investis com/sharediv2firwizard/sec item new.isp?epit::envision&ocggj&?pgge= 10782927&DSEQ=18SEQ=&SQDESC=SECTION BODYS8e...

10,974 — (878) 10,096

$24047 § 43 § (898) $23,192
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December 31, 2014

Gross . Gross
Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Description Cost Basis Gains Losses Value
U.S. Treasuries $ 1,182 S 2 8 3) § 1,191
Corporate bonds/ Fixed income 15,339 59 - (1) 15397
Corporate equity 13,885 27 (257) 13,655
Total available-for-sale securities $30406 $ 98 § (261) $30,243

AsofDecember 31,2015, available-for-sale securities included corporate bonds/ fixed income
securities of $4.1 million with contractual maturities within one year and $9.0 million with contractual
maturities extending longer than one year through five years. Actual maturities may differ from
coniractual maturities as a result of the Company’s ability to sell these securities prior to maturnity.

The Company’s temporanly impaired investment secunities available-for-sale as of December 31,
2015 and 2014 were as follows (in thousands):

December 31, 2015 December 31, 2014
Unrealized Unrealized
Fair Value Loss Fair Value Loss
U.S. Treasuries:
Less than 12 months A — 3 — 3 — § —
12 months or more ' — — 130 3)
Corporate bonds/ Fixed income:
Less than [2 months 6,103 19) 1,312 )
12 months or morc 250 ) 251 — .
Comorate equity:
Less than 12 months — — 11,160 (257)
12 months or more 10,096 (878) — —
Total $16,449 § (898) $12.853 § (261)

The Company evaluates the investment securities available-for-sale on a quarterly basis to
determine whether declines in the fair value of these securities are other-than-temporary. This quarterly
evaluation consists of reviewing the fair value of the security compared to the camrying amount, the
historical volatility of the price of each sccurity, and any industry and company specific factors related
to each secunty.

The Company is not aware of any specific factors indicating that the underlying issuers of the
corporate bonds/ fixed income securities would not be able to pay interest as it becomes due or repay
the principal amount at maturity. Therefore, the Company believes that the changes in the estimated
fair values of these debt securities are related to temporary market fluctuations. Additionally, the
Company is not aware of any specific factors which indicate the unrealized losses on the investments in
corporate equity securities are due to anything other than temporary market fluctuations.

The Company realized net gains of less than $0.1 million, $0.4 million and $0.5 million on the sale
and matunties of available-for-sale securities for the years ended December 31, 2015,2014 and 2013,
respectively.
000146
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10. Accrued Liabilities
Accrued liabilities were as follows as of December 31 (in thousands):

December 31, December 31,

2015 2014

Accrued wages and benefits § 247991 § 190,220
Accrued paid time-off 37,669 27,156
Current portion of self-insurance reserve 103,922 74212
Accrued severance and related costs 10,788 8,376
Current portion of compliance and legal 34,021 3,407
Accrued billing and collection fees 3,744 3,823
Accrued incentive compensation 33,090 32,324
Accrued income taxes 17,719 —
~ Accrued interest 19,806 22,324
Deferred revenue 27,461 3,819
Other ‘ 76,234 46,996
Total accrued liabilities $ 612,445 § 412,657

11. Debt

Senior Unsecured Notes due 2019

On May 25,2011, Corporation issued $950 million of senior unsecured notes due 2019
(2019 Notes”). During the second quarter of 2012, the Company’s captive insurance subsidiary
purchased $15.0 million of the 2019 Notes through an open market transaction and currently holds
none of the 2019 Notes subsequent to the redemption of the 2019 Notes on December 30,2013, and
June 18,2014.

On December 30, 2013, the Company redeemed $332.5 million in aggregate principal amount of
the 2019 Notes of which $5.2 million was held by the Company’s captive insurance subsidiary at a
redemption price of 108.125%, plus accrued and unpaid interest of $2.2 million. During the year ended
December 31,2013, the Company recorded a loss on early debt extinguishment of $38.7 million related
to premiums and unamortized debt issuance costs from the partial redemption of the 2019 Notes.

On June 18,2014, Corporation redeemed the remaining $617.5 million in aggregate principal
amount of the 2019 Notes, of which $9.8 million was held by the Company’s captive insurance
subsidiary, at a redemption price of 106.094%, plus accrued and unpaid interest of $2.4 million. During
the year ended December 31, 2014, the Company recorded a loss on early debt extinguishment of $66.4
million related to premiums, financing fees paid to the creditors of the unsecured senior notes due 2022,
and unamortized debt issuance costs from the redemption of the 2019 Notes.

Senior Secured Credit Facilities

On May 25,2011, Corporation entered into $1.8 billion of senior secured credit facilities (“Senior
Secured Credit Facilities”) that consisted of a §1.44 billion senior secured term loan facility due 2018
(the “Term Loan Facility”) and a $350 mullion asset-based revolving credit facility due 2016 (the
“ABL Facility”). The Senior Secured Credit Facilities are secured by substantially all of the assets of the

Company. 000148 ATTACHMENT 6

On October 28,2015, Corporation borrowed $635 million of Tranche B-2 incremental term loans
(the “Initial October 2022 Tranche B-2 Term Loans”) under the Term Loan Facility, pursuant to a
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Agreement (the “Second Amendment”) among the Corporation, the mcremental term loan lenders party
thereto, Deutsche Bank AG New York Branch, as administrative agent and collateral agent (the
“Administrative Agent”}) and each of the otlrer parties thereto. The Initial October 2022 Tranche B-2
Term Loans were issued with 50 basis points of onginal issue discount and the procccds'wére used to
fund the Company’s acquisition of Rural/ Metro, as discussed in Note 5.

On November 12, 2015, Corporation borrowed an additional $365 million of Tranche B-2
incremental term loans (the “Additional October 2022 Tranche B-2 Term Loans” and together with the
Initial October 2022 Tranche B-2 Term Loans, the “Tranche B-2 Term Loans”). The Additional October
2022 Tranche B-2 Term Loans were issued with 100 basis points of original issue discount, and were
used to repay outstanding ABL revolving credit facility borowings, to pay related fees and expenses
and for general corporate purposes. All of the Tranche B-2 Term Loans mature on October 28,2022, and
bear interest at LIBOR plus an applicable margin of 3.50%, subject to a 100 basis point LIBOR
floor. While the Initial October 2022 Tranche B-2 Term Loans initially bore interest at a rate of LIBOR
plus an applicable margin of 3.25% under the terms of the Second Amendment, on November 12,2015
the applicable margin applicable to such loans was increased by 25 basis points pursuant to the Third
Amendment to Credit Agreement among the Corporation, the incremental term loan Jenders party
thereto, the Administrative Agent and each of the other parties thereto. All Tranche B-2 Term Loans
were issued with six-month soft call protection, running from November 12,2015, at 101% of the
principal amount outstanding. All Tranche B-2 Term Loans otherwise have substantially the samc terms
as the Corporation’s term loans oulstanding under the Term Loan Facility prior to November 12, 2015.

On November 12, 2015, the Corporation’s term Joans outstanding prior to the borrowing of the
Tranche B-2 Term Loans were subject to repricing under the terms of the Tenm Loan Credit Agreement
and bear interest at a rate of LIBOR plus an applicable margin equal to 3.25%, which represents an
incrcase of 25 basis points.

Term Loan Facility

Priorto February 7, 2013, loans under the Term Loan Facility bore interest at Company’s election at
a rate equal to (i) the highest of (x) the rate for deposits in U.S. dollars in the London interbank market
(adjusted for maximum reserves) for the applicable interest period (“Term Loan LIBOR rate™) and
(y) 1.50%, plus, in each casc, 3.75%, or (i1) the base rate, which will be the highest of (w) the corporate
base rate established by the administrative agent from time to time, (x) 0.50% in excess of the overnight
federal funds rate, (y) the one-month Term Loan LIBOR rate (adjusted for maximum rcserves) plus
1.00% per annum and (x) 2.50%, plus, in each case. 2.75%.

On February 7, 2013, Corporation, the borrower under the Term Loan Facility, entered into a First
Amendment (the “Term Loan Amendment”) to the credit agreement governing the Term Loan Facility
(as amended, the “Term Loan Credit Agreement”). Under the Term Loan Amendment, the Company
incurred an additional $150 nullion in incremental borrowings under the Term Loan Facility, the
proceeds of which were used to pay down the ABL Facility. In addition, the rate at which the loans
under the Term Loan Credit Agreement bear interest was amended to equal (i) the higher of (x) the rate
for deposits in U.S. dollars in the London Interbank Market (adjusted for maximum reserves) for the
applicable interest period (“LIBOR™) and (y) 1.00%, plus, in each case, 3.00% (with a step-down to
2.75% in the event that the Company meets a consolidated first lien net leverage ratio 0f 2.50:1.00), or
(11) the altemate base rate, which will be the highest of (w) the corporate base rate established by the
administrative agent from time to time, {x) 0.50% in excess of the ovemight federal funds rate, (y) the
one-month LIBOR (adjusted for maximum reserves) plus 1.00% and (z) 2.00%, plus, in each case,
2.00% (with a stcp-down to 1.75% in the event that the Company meets a consolidated first lien net
leverage ratio 0f 2.50:1.00). The Company rccorded a loss on early debt extinguishment of $0.1 million
related to unamortized debt issnance costs as a result of this modification.

ATTACHMENT ¢
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the interest rate on the Initial Term Loans will increase to within 50 basis points of the interest rate on
the Incremental Term Loans.

The credit agreement governing the Term Loan Facility contains customary representations and
warranties and customary affirmative and negative covenants. The negative covenants are limited to the
following: limitations on the incurrence of debt, liens, fundamental changes, restrictions on subsidiary
distributions, transactions with affiliates, further negative pledge, asset sales, restricted payments,
including repurchases of the Company’s capital stock, investments and acquisitions, repayment of
certain junior debt (including the senior notes) or amendments of junior debt documents related thereto
and line of business. The negative covenants are subject to the customary exceptions.

ABL Facility

Prior to February 27, 2013, loans under the ABL Facility bore interest at the Company’s election at
a rate equal to (i) the rate for deposits in U.S. dollars in the London interbank market (adjusted for
maximum reserves) for the applicable interest period (“ABL LIBOR rate”), plus an applicable masgin
that ranges from 2.25% to 2.75% based on the average available loan commitments, or (i1) the base rate,
which is the highest of (x) the corporate base rate established by the administrative agent from time to
time, (y) the overnight federal funds rate plus 0.5% and (z) the one-month ABL LIBOR rate plus 1.0%
per annum, plus, in each case, an applicable margin that ranges from 1.25% to 1.75% based on the
average available loan commitments.

On February 27,2013, Corporation entered into a First Amendment (the “ABL Amendment”) to
the credit agreement governing the ABL Facility (as amended, the “ABL Credit Agreement”), under
which the Company increased its commitments under the ABL Facility to $450 million and extended
the term to 2018. In addition, the rate at which the loans under the ABL Credit Agreement bear interest
was amended to equal (1) LIBOR plus, (x) 2.00% 1 the event that average daily excess availability is
less than or equal to 33% of availability, (y) 1.75% in the event that average daily excess availability is
greater than 33% but less than or equal to 66% of availability and (z) 1.50% in the event that average
daily excess availability is greater than 66% of availability, or (11) the alternate base rate, which will be
the highest of (x) the corporate base rate established by the administrative agent from time to time, (y)
0.50% in excess of the overnight federal funds rate and (z) the one-month LIBOR (adjusted for
maximum reserves) plus 1.00% plus, in each case, (A) 1.00% in the event that average daily excess
availability is less than or equal to 33% of availability, (B) 0.75% in the event that average daily excess

_availability is greater than 33% but less than or equal to 66% of availability and (C) 0.50% in the event
that average daily excess availability is greater than 66% of availability.

On February 5, 2015, Corporation entered into a Second Amendment to the ABL Credit
Agreement, under which certain lenders under the ABL Facility increased the commitments available to
Corporation under the ABL Facility to $550 million

The ABL Facility bears a commitment fee that ranges from 0.500% to 0.375%, payable quarterly in
arrears, based on the utilization of the ABL Facility. The ABL Facility also bears customary letter of
credit fees.

As of December 31 ,2015, letters of credit outstanding which impact the available credit under the
ABL Facility were $140.8 million and the maximum available under the ABL Facility was
$409.2 million. These letters of credit pnmanly secure the Company’s obligations under its captive

nsurance program. 000152 ATTACHMENT 6

The credit agreement governing the ABL Facility contains customary representations and
warranties and customary affirmative and negative covenants. The negative covenants are limited to the
following: limitations on indebtedness, dividends and distnibutions, repurchases of the Company’s
capital stock, investments, acquisitions, prepayments or redemptions of junior indebtedness,
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in fiscal periods, changes in line of business and hedging transactions. The negative covenants are
subject to the customary exceptions and also permit the payment of dividends and distributions,
repurchases of the Company’s capital stock, investments, permitted acquisitions and payments or
redemptions of junior indebtedness upon satisfaction ofa “payment condition.” The payment condition
1s deemed satisfied upon 30-day average excess availability exceeding agreed upon thresholds and, in
certain cases, the absence of specified events of default and compliance with a fixed charge coverage -
ratio of 1.0 to 1.0.

In 2013, the Company recorded $5.0 million of debt issuance expense related to the Term Loan
Amendment and ABL Amendment.

Senior PIK Toggle Notes

On October 1,2012, the Company issued $450 million of Senior PIK Toggle Notes due 2017 (the
“PIK Notes”) and used the proceeds from the offering to pay an extraordinary dividend to its
stockholders, pay debt issuance costs and make certain payments to members of management with
rollover options in the Company.

On August 30,2013, the Company redeemed all of the PIK Notes at a redemption price equal to
102.75% of the aggregate principal amount of the PIK Notes, plus accrued and unpaid interest of
$17.2 million. During the year ended December 31,2013, the Company recorded a loss on early debt
extinguishment of $29.5 million related to premiums and unamortized debt issuance costs from the
redemption of the PIK Notes. '

Senior Unsecured Notes due 2022

On June 18,2014, Corporation issued $750.0 million of senior unsecured notes due 2022 (2022
Notes”) the proceeds of which were used to redeem the 2019 Notes and for other general corporate
purposes. The Company paid $9.4 million in financing fees to the creditors of the 2022 Notes which
was recorded to loss on early debt extinguishment in the second quarter of 2014.

The 2022 Notes have a fixed interest rate of 5.125%, payable semi-annually on January 1 and
July 1 with the principal due at maturity on July 1,2022. The 2022 Notes are general unsecured
obligations of the Company and are guaranteed by each of the Company’s domestic subsidianes, except
for any of the Company’s subsidiaries subject to regulation as an insurance company, including the
Company’s captive insurance subsidiary.

The Company may redeem the 2022 Notes, in whole or in part, at any time priorto July 1,2017, at
a price equal to 100% of the principal amount thereof, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any, to the
redemption date, plus the applicable make-whole premium. The Company may redeem the 2022 Notes,
in whole or in part, at any time (i) on and after July 1,2017, and priorto July 1, 2018, at a price equal to
103.844% of the principal amount of the 2022 Notes, (ii) on or after July 1, 2018 and priorto July 1,
2019, at a price equal to 102.563% of the principal amount of the 2022 Notes, (ii1) on or after July 1,
2019, and prior to July 1,2020, at a price equal to 101.281% ofthe principal amount of the 2022 Notes,
and (iv) on or after July 1, 2020, at a price equal to 100.000% of the principal amount of the 2022
Notes, in each case, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any, to the redemption date. In addition, at any
time prior to July 1,2017, the Company at its option may redeem up to 40% of the aggregate principal
amount of the 2022 Notes with the proceeds of certain equity offerings at a redemption price of
105.125%, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any, to tge applicable redemption date. ATTACHMENT 6

00015

The indenture goveming the 2022 Notes contains covenants that, among other things, limit the
Company’s ability and the ability of its restricted subsidiaries to: incur additional indebtedness or issue
certain preferred shares; pay dividends on, redeem or repurchase stock or make other distributions in
respect of its capital stock; repurchase, prepay or redeem subordinated indebtedness; make investments;
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transactions with affiliates; and designate subsidiaries as unrestricted subsidiaries. Upon the occurmrence
of certain events constituting a change of control, the Company is required to make an offer to
repurchase all of the 2022 Notes (unless otherwise redeemed) at a purchase price equal to 101% of their
principal amount, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any to the repurchase date. Ifthe'Cbmpany sells
assets under certain circumstances, it must use the proceeds to make an offer to purchase the 2022 Notes
at a price equal to 100% of their principal amount, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any, to the date
of purchase.

Debt and capital leases consisted of the following as of December 31,2015 and 2014 (in

thousands):
December 31, December 31,
2015 2014
Seniorunsecured notes due 2022 $ 750,000 $§ 750,000
Senior secured term loan due 2018 (4.50% as of

December 31,2015 and 4.00% as of December 31,

2014) 2,276,204 1,289,575
ABL Facility — —
Notes due at various dates from 2016 to 2022 with
interest rates from 6% to 10% 432 482
Capital lease obligations due at various dates from

2016t0 2018 3,089 1,486
Total 3,029,725 2,041,543
Less current portion (24,550) (12,349)
Discount on senior secured term loan (12,075) (3,317)

Total long-term debt and capital lease obligations $2993100 § 2,025,877

The aggregate amount of minimum payments required on long-term debt and capital lease
obligations (see Note 17) in each of the years indicated is shown in the table below.

Year : Amount
2016 $ 24,548
2017 24 315
2018 1,259,775
2019 10,240
2020 10,262
Thereafter 1,700,585
53,029,725

12. Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities

The Company manages its exposure to changes in market interest rates and fuel pnces and, from
time to time, uses highly effective derivative instruments to manage well-defined risk exposures. The
Company monitors its positions and the credit ratings of its counterparties and does not anticipate non-
performance by the counterparties. The Company does not use derivative instruments for speculative

purposes.
; ATTACHMENT 6

At December 31,2015, the Company was party to a series of fuel hedge transactions with a major
financial institution under one master agreement. Each of the transactions effectively fixes the cost of
diesel fuel at prices ranging from $3.16 to $3.58 per gallon. The Company purchases the diesel fuel at
the market rate and periodically settles with its counterparty for the difference between the national
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average price for the peniod published by the Department of Energy and the agreed upon fixed price.
The transactions fix the price for a total of 2.5 million gallons, which represents approximately 18.2%
of the Company’s total estimated usage during the periods hedged, through December 2016. The
Company recorded, as a component of other comprebensive income (loss) before applicable tax
impacts, a liability associated with the fair value of the fuel hedge in the amount 0f $2.8 million and
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an asset of $1.4 million as of December 31,2015 and 2014, respectively. Over the next 12 months, the
Company expects to reclassify $2.8 million of deferred loss from accumulated other comprehensive
income (loss) as the related fuel hedge transactions mature. Settlement of hedge agreements are included
in operating expenses and resulted in net payments to the counterparty of §1.3 million and $0.3 .
milhion for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively, and net receipts from the
counterparty of $0.5 million for the year ended December31,2013.

In October 2011, the Company entered into interest rate swap agreements which matured on
August 31,2015. The swap agreements were with major financial institutions and effectively converted
a total of $400 million in vanable rate debt to fixed rate debt with an effective rate 0f 4.49%. There will
be no further periodic scttiements with its counterparties for the difference between the rate paid and the
fixed rate. The Company recorded, as a component of other comprehensive income (loss) before
applicable tax impacts, a hability associated with the fair value of the interest rate swap in the amount
of $1.5 milhion as of December 31,2014. Settiement of interest rate swap agreements are included n
interest expensc and resulted in net payments to the counterparties of $1.5 million, $2.0 million and
$2.0 million for the years ended December 31, 2015,2014 and 2014, respectively.

13. Changes in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) by Component

The following table summanzes the changcs in the Company’s AOCI by component for the years
ended Décember 31,2015 and 2014 (in thousands). All amounts are after tax.

Unrealized holding

sains (Josses) on

Interest
rate available-for-sale
Fuel hedge swap securities Other Total

Balance as of January 1,2014 h) 420 § (1958) % T 699 S — ¥ (839)
Other comprehensive income: (loss)

before reclassifications (1,130) (216) (491) — (1.837)
Amounts reclassified from accumulated

other comprchensive income (loss) (187) 1,239 (232) — 820
Net current-period other comprchensive

incomc (loss) (1,317) 1,023 (723) — (1,017)
Balancc as of December 31, 2014 (897) (935) 24) — (1,856)
Other comprehensive income (loss) )

before reclassifications (1,627) (6) 473) 601 (1,505)
Amounts reclassified from accumulated

other comprehensive income (10ss) 784 941 (13) — 1,712
Net current-period other comprehensive

income (loss) (843) 935 486) 601 207
Balance as of December 31,2015 $ (1,740) $ — 3 (510) § 601 3 (1,649)

F-35
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The following table shows the line item on the Consolidated Statements of Operations affected by

reclassifications out of AOCI (in thousands):

Amount reclassified from AQC}

Year-ended December 31,

Details about AOC) componcnts 2015

2014 Statements of Operations
Gains and losses on cash flow hedges:
Fuel hedge $ (1,254) § 300 Operating expenses
Interest ratc swap (1,506) (1,986) Intcrest expense, net
(2,760) {1,686) Total before tax
1,035 634  Tax benefit (expense)
$ (1,725) § (1,052) Netoftax
Unrealized holding gains (Josses) on Realized gains (losses) on
available-for-sale secunties $ 21 $ 371 investments
21 371  Total before tax
(8) (139) Tax benefit (expense)
b 13 $ 232 Netoftax
14. Equity

Eguity Suucture and Initial Public Offening

On August 19,2013, the Company completed its initial public offering 0f 42,000,000 shares of
Common Stock and an additional 6,300,000 sharcs of Common Stock, at a pnice of $23.00 per share, for an
aggregate offering price of $1,110.9 million. The Company received net proceeds of approximately
$1,025.9 million, after deducting the underwriters’ discounts and commissions paid and offering expenses of
approximately $85.0 million, including a $20.0 milhion payment to CD&R 1n connection with the
termination of the consulting agreement with CD&R (“*Consulting Agreement”) which was recorded to
“Selling, general and administrative expenses” in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations

as of December 31,2013, see Note 18.

Net proceeds from the initial public offering were uscd to (1) redeem in full Holding’s PIK Notes for
a total 0f $479.6 million, which included a call premmum pursuant to the indenture goveming the PIK Notes
and all accrued but unpaid interest, (1) pay CD&R the fee of $20.0 milhon 10 terminate the' Consulting
Agreement, (1) pay $16.5 million to repay all outstanding revolving credit facility borrowings, and
(iv)rcdecem $332.5 million of aggregate principal amount of the 2019 Notes of which $5.2 million was held
by the Company’s captive insurance subsidiary for a total 0f $356.5 million, which included a call premium
pursuant to the indenture goveming the 2019 Notes and all accrued but unpaid interest. The remaining
proceeds were used for general corporate purposes including, among other things, repayment of

indebtedness and acquisitions.

On each of February 5,2014, and July 10, 2014, the Company registered the offering and sale of
27,500,000 shares of common stock, and an additional 4,125,000 shares of common stock, upon the
underwnters’ exercise of their overallotment option in each offcring, which were sold by certain
stockholders of the Company, including investment funds sponsored by, or affiliated with CD&R Afliliates,
to the underwnters at $30.50 per share and $34.00 per share, respectively, less an underwriting discount. On
September 30,2014, the Company registered the offering and sale of 17,500.000 shares of common stock by
centain stockholders of the Company, including the CD&R Afliliates, to the underwriter at $34.97 per share.

Additionally, on March 5, 2015, the Company registered the offering and sale 0of 50,857,145 shares of
common stock by CD&R Affiliates, which constituted the remaimng shares beneficially owned by them, to
the underwriter at $36.25 per share, less an underwriting discount.
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The underwriters in these selling stockholder transactions offered the shares to the public from time
to time at
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prevailing market prices or at negotiated prices. The Company did not receive any ofthe proceeds from the
sale of the shares sold by the sclling stockholders in these transactions, mcludmg any shares sold pursuant
to any exercise of the underwnters’ overallotment option.

Common Stock
Holders of Common Stock are entitled:

o To cast one vote for each share held of record on all matters submitted to a volte of the
stockholders;

«To receive, on a pro rata basis, dividends and distnbutions, if any, that the Board of Directors may
declare out of legally available funds, subject to preferences that may be applicable to preferred
stock, if any, then outstanding; and

eUpon the Company’s liquidation, dissolution or winding up, to share equally and ratably in any
assets remaining after the payment of al} debt and other liabilities, subject to the prior nghts, if
any, of holders of any outstanding shares of preferred stock.

The Company’s ability to pay dividends on its Common Stock is subject to its subsidiaries’ ability
to pay dividends, which is in tum subject to the restrictions set forth in the Semior Secured Credit Facilities
and the indentures govemning the 2022 Notes.

Preferred Stock

Under the Company’s amended and restated certificate of incorporation, the Company’s Board of
Directors has the authonty, without further action by 1ts stockholders, to issue up to 200,000,000 shares of
prefemred stock in one or more series and to fix the voting powers, designations, preferences and the relative
participating, optional or other special nghts and qualifications, limitations and restrictions of each senes,
including dividend rights, dividend rates, conversion rights, voting rights, terms of redemption, liquidation
preferences and the number of shares constituting any senes.

Share Repurchase Program

On October 21,2015, the Company’s board of directors authorized a share repurchase program of
up to $500 million of the Comipany’s common stock. Purchases under the share repurchase program may be
made through open market purchases, pnvately negotiated transactions, or Rule 10b5-1 trading plans,
subject to market conditions and other factors including compliance with the Company’s debt covenants.
The Company may elect not to purchase the maximum amount of shares allowable under this program. The
Company expects to fund its repurchase program from operating cash flows and new borrowings as needed.
The timing of share repurchases depends upon marketplace conditions and other factors. The share
repurchase authorization has no expiration. As of December 31, 2015, the Company had not repurchased
any shares under its share repurchase program.

F-37

ATTACHMENT 6
htto//hsor od.investis.com/sharediv2irwizard/sec item new.isp?Zepic=envision&cik=8ioace=107829278DSEQ=18SEQ=8SADESC=SECTION BODY&e...

000161

269/317




71212016 - evhc_Current fdio_10K

Tablc of Contents

ENVISION HEALTHCARE HOLDINGS, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

15, Retirement Plans and Employee Benefits
Defined Benefit Pension Plan

Rural/ Metro Pension Plan

Acquired as part of the Company’s acquisition of Rural/ Metro on October 28,2015, the Company
provides a defined benefit pension plan (the “Pension Plan”) that covers eligible employees of one of
Rural/ Metro’s subsidiaries, pnmarily those covered by collective bargaining arrangements. Eligibility is
achieved upon the completion of one ycar of service. Participants become fully vested in their accrued
benefit after the completion of five years of service.

The Company’s general funding policy is to make annual contributions to the Pension Plan as
required by the Employee Retirement Income Secunty Act. The Company did not make any contributions
during the period from the acquisition date of Rural/ Metro of October 28, 2015, to December 31,2015

The following table shows a reconciliation of changes in the Pension Plan’s benefit obligation and
plan assets for the period from October 28,2015, to December 31, 2015:

Change in benefit obligation:
Benefit obligation as of acquisition date of Rural/ Metro of October

28,2015 $ 40318
Service costs : 556
Interest costs 315
Plan participants’ contributions 1
Benefits paid (16)
Actuanal (gain)Joss . (1,106)
Beneft obligation at December 31,2015 5 40,068

Change in plan assets:
Fairvalue of plan assets as of acquisition date of Rural/ Metro of

October 28, 2015 18,669
Actual retum on plan asscts ) (272)
Employer contributions -
Benefits paid (10)

_ Plan participants contributions : t
Fair value of plan assets at December 31, 2015 S 18,382
Funded status at December 31,2015 5 (21,686)

Amounts recognized in the consolidated balance shects totaling $21.7 million as of December 31,
2015, were classified as other long-term liabilites.

Amounts in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss), before income taxes, that have not
been recognized as net peniodic benefit cost as of December 31,2015, consist of $0.6 million of
accumulated net actuarial gains.

The accumulated bencfit obligation for the Pension Plan was $37.5 million as of December 31,
2015.

Amortization of the nel actuanal gain or loss resulting from expenence different from that assumed
and from changes in assumptions is included as a component of Net Periodic Benefit Cost or Income for
each year. If, at the beginning of the year, that net gain or loss exceeds 10% of the greater of the projected
benefit obligation and the market-related value of plan assets, the amortization is that excess divided by the
average remaining service period of participating employees expected to reccive benefits under the plan.

The components of net periodic benefit cost and ATTACHMENT 6
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other amounts recognized as comprehensive (loss) income during the period from October 28,2015 to
December 31,2015, are as follows (in thousands):

Net periodic benefit cost:

Service cost ' $ 556

Interest cost 315

Expected retum on plan assets (233)
Net periodic benefit cost $ 638

Other changes in plan assets and benefit obligations recognized as
other comprehensive loss (income)

Net gamn (601)
Net gain recognized durning the penod —
Tolal recognized in other comprehensive loss (income) $ (601)
Total recogmzed as net periodic benefit cost and other
comprehensive loss (income) $ 37

. The assumptions used to determine the Company’s benefit obligation were as of December 31,
2015:

Discount rate 4.80%
Rate of increase in compensation levels 2.00%

The new montality tables (RP-2015) and mortality improvement scale (MP-2015) issued during
October 2015 by the Society of Actuanes were utilized 1n determmning the Company’s benefit obligation as
of December 31,2015.

The assumptions used to determune the Company’s net periodic benefit cost for the period from
October 28,2015, to December 31,2015, were: )

Discount rate 4.69%
Rate of increasc in compensation levels 2.00%
Expected long-termrate of retum on assels . 1.50%

In developing the expected long-term rate of retum assumption, the Company evaluated the
outputs of financial models designed to simulate results under multiple investment scenanos and to estimate
long-tenm investment retums based on the Pension Plan’s asset allocation. Expected retum on plan assets is
determined using the fair valuc of plan assets.

The Company’s Pension Plan target and actual asset allocation as of December 31,2015, by assel
category are shown below:

Target Actuval
Allocation Alocation
Asset allocation:
Equity secunties 60 % -70 % 578 %
Debt secunities 25 % -40 % 339 %
Real cstate 5% -15% 83 %
Toial 100.0% 100.0 %

The Company invests in a diversified postfolio to ensure that adverse or unexpected results from a
security class will not have a detrimental tmpact on thc cntire portfolio. The portfolio is diversified by asset
type, performance and risk characteristics, and number of investments. Asset classes and ranges considered
appropriate for investment of the Pension Plan’s assets are determined by the Pension Pla%wgs@ﬁMENT 6
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and foreign equities, emerging market equities, domestic and foreign investment grade and high-yield bonds
and domestic real estate. T

The Company. has adopted the fair value provisions (as descnbed in Note 2) for the plan assets.
The Company categorizes plan assets within a three-level fair value hierarchy.

The fair values of the Pension Plan assets as December 31,2015, by asset class were as follows (in
thousands):

Description Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Assets:

Equity secunties $10,350 $ 277 § — $10,627

Debt secunties 1,560 4,679 — 6,239

Real estate 402 — 1,114 1,516
Total equity securities $12312 $4956 $1,114 518,382

The real estate balance classified as a Level 3 liability has decreased approximately $0.1 million
since October 28,2015 as a result of net purchases and sales dunng the period ended December 31,2015,

The Company does not expect to contribute to the Penston Plan during 2016.

Future benefit payments expected to be made from Pension Plan assets are summarized below by
year (in thousands):

Expected benefit payments:

2016 $ 210
2017 289
2018 395
2019 512
2020 611
2021-2025 ' 5.883

Other Pension Plans

SEA has a pension plan (the “SEA Plan”) with $10.1 mallion in accumulated benefit obligations as
of the acquisition date. The SEA Plan was frozen at acquisition. The SEA Plan is fully funded, with both
investments and escrow funds sct-aside to cover any shortfall of the investments in covering the liabilities
upon liquidation. The Company received a favorable determination letter from the IRS dated February 2,
2016, and anticipates that the liquidation of the SEA Plan will be completed in the first quarter of2016. At
December 31,2015, the SEA Plan assets and liabilities are netted in the Company’s consolidated balance
sheets.

_ NTEP has a pension plan (the “NTEP Plan”) with $2.8 million in accumulated benefit obligations
as of the acquisition date. The NTEP Plan was frozen and is in the process of being temunated with the
IRS. The NTEP Plan is fully funded, with both investments and escrow funds set-aside to cover any shortfall

_ of the investments in covering the liabilities upon liquidation. The Company anticipates that the NTEP

Plan will be terminated and liquidated in 2016. At December 31,2015, the NTEP Plan assets and liabilities
are netted in the Company’s consolidated balance sheets. :

Other Postemployment Benefits ATT ACHMENT 6

The Company maintains two 401(k) plans (the “401(k) Plans”) and a money purchase plan,
collectively “the Plans”, for its employees and employees of certain subsidiaries who meet the eligibility
requirements set forth in the Plans. The money purchaac lan 1s frozen to new participants. Employees may

. : the lans. ° 0001 b6 nel .
contribute a maximum of 40% ot their compensation each year up to the annual limit established by the
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Intemal Revenue Service ($18,000 in 2015). The 401 (k) Plans provide a 50% match on up to 6% of cligible
compensation.
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The Company’s contributions to the Plans were $14.1 million, $12.9 million and $9.3 million for .
the years ended December 31,2015, 2014 and 2013, respectively. Contributions are included in
compensation and benefits in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations.

EmCare serves as Plan Administrator on a qualified retirement plan established in March 1998
called the Associated Physicians’ Retirement Plan (the “Plan”). This plan provides retirement benefits to
employed physicians and clinicians in the professional corporations that have adopted this multiple
employer plan. Eligible employces may immediately elect to contribute 1% to 25% of their annual
compensation on a tax-deferred basis subject to limits established by the Intemal Revenuc Scrvice through
the 401 (k) component of the Plan. The Plan also has 2 separate component that allows participants the
ability to make a one-time firevocable election to reduce their annual compensation up to 20% in exchange
for a contribution made to their retirement account from their respective employer company. Total
contributions from the subscribing employers were $4.3 million, $2.9 million and $2.0 million for the years
ended December31,2015,2014 and 2013, respectively.

Employee Stock Purchase Plan and Provider Stock Purchase Plan

Beginning on May 1, 2015, the Company’s employees may participate in the Envision Healthcare
Holdings, Inc. 2015 Employee Stock Purchase Plan (“the ESPP”), pursuant to which the Company is
authorized to issue up to 1.2 milhion shares of common stock. Substantially all full-time employees who
have been employed by the Company for at least 60 days prior to the offering period are eligible to
panticipate in the ESPP. Employce stock purchases are made through payroll deductions.

Beginning on May 1,2015, certain individuals that provide clinical services for the Company and its
.subsidianes or professional association afiiliates may participatc in the Envision Healthcare Holdings, Inc.
2015 Provider Stock Purchase Plan (“the PSPP”), pursuant to which the Company is authorized to issuc up
to 1.2 million shares of common stock. All active service providers that customarily work more than 120
hours per month and have provided at least 240 hours ol service prior to the relevant offenng penod are
eligible to participate in the PSPP. Provider stock purchases are made through paycheck deductions.

Under the terms of both the ESPP and PSPP, cmployees and service providers may not deduct an amount
which would permit such employee or service provider to purchase the Company’s capital stock under all of
the Company’s stock purchase plans at a rate which would exceed $25,000 in fair value of capital stock in
any offering period. The purchase price of the stock is 90% of the closing price of the common stock on the
last tmding day of the offering period.

During the yearended Dccember 31, 2015, ecmployce and provider purchases of common stock through
the ESPP and PSPP totaled approximately 0.2 million shares.

16. Egquity Based Compensation
Omnibus Incentive Plan

Upon completion of the Company’s imitial public offering, the previous stock compensation plan
(“Stock Compensation Plan”) terminated and the Envision Healthcare Holdings, Inc. 2013 Onmnibus
Incentive Plan (“Omnibus Incentive Plan”) was adopted pursuant to which options and awards with
respect to a total of 16,708,289 shares of Common Stock are available for grant. As of December 31,
2015, a total 0of 16,376,956 shares remained available for grant under the Ommbus Incentive Plan.
Awards under the Omnibus Incentive Plan include both performance and non-perlormance based
awards. As of December 31,2015, no grants of performance based awards under the Omnibus Incentive
Plan had been made. Options are granted with exercise pnces equal to the fair value of the Company’s
common stock at the date of grant. No participant may be granted in any calendar year awards covening
more than 2.5 million shares of Common Stock or 1.5 million performance awards up to a maximum
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value 0f §5.0 million. Non-performance based awards have time-based vesting and performance-based
awards vest upon achievement of certain company-wide objectives. All options have 10 year terms.

Equity Based Compensation
A compensation charge o1 $6.6 million, $5.1 million and $4.2 million was recorded dunng the
years ended December 31,2015, 2014 and 2013, respectively, in “Selling, general and administrative
expenses” included in the accompanying consolidated statements ol operations.
The Company realized approximately $39.1 million and $46.2 million of tax benefits from stock
awards exercised dunng the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively, and less than
$1.0 million oltax benefits from stock awards exercised during the year ended December31,2013.

Equity Award Activity

Stock option activity for the year cnded December 31,2015 was as follows (in thousands):

Weighted
" Average Weighted
Class A Excrcise Apgrcgate Average
Shares Price Intrinsic Value  Remaining Life
Outstanding at beginning of year ' 12374898 $ 4.0 S 378,574 6.3 yemrs
Granted 102,990 35.29
Exercised (3,061,183) 4.05
Expired ) ' (1,.865) 28.16
Forfeited (24,524) 15.80 R
Outstanding at end of year 9,390,316 442 203,561 5.5 years
Exercisable at end of year 9,000,302 $ 405 $ 1973854 5.4 years

In August 201], the non-employee directors of the Company, other than the Chairman of the Board,
were given the oplioh 1o defer a portion of their director fees and receive it in the form of restricted
stock umits (“RSUs”). These RSUs are fully vested when granted. All other grants of RSUs have time
based vesting.

The Company granted 54,272 RSUs dunng the yearended December 31,2015, with a weighted
average markel prnce 0f $34.98. The Company granted 45,370 RSUs durning the year ended December
31,2014, with a weighted average market prce of $33.32. The Company granted 23,623 RSUs dunng
the year ended December 31,2013, with a weighted average market price o7 $7.39.

Valuation

The fair value of each stock option award is estirnated on the grant dalte, using the Black-Scholes

valuation model with the following assumptions indicated in the below table. The volatility
assumptions were based on the histoncal stock volatility of the Company, the stock volatility of
publicly traded peer companies and in consultation with a valuation specialist.
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2015 2014 2013

Volatility 35% 35% 30% - 35%
Risk free rate 153% - 1.92% 033% - 2.17% 0.67% - 1.56%
Expected dividend yield 0% 0% 0%
Expected term of options in

years 58 -63 63 -70 5.0

The weighted average fair values of stock options granted during 2015 and 2014 were $12.96 and
$11.03 per share, respectively. The total intninsic value of stock options exercised during the years
ended December 31,2015 and 2014 was $103.7 million and $115.0 million, respectively.

As of December 31,2015, total unrecognized compensation cost related to unvested stock awards
was $1.6 million which will be recognized over the weighted average remaining vesting life of
approximately 1.0 year.

17. Commitments and Contingencies
Lease Commnitments
The Company leases vanous facilities and equipment under operating lease agreements. Rental
expense incwired under these leases was $56.8 million, $45.7 million and $44.8 million for the years
ended December31,2015,2014 and 2013, respectively.
The Company also records certain leaschold improvements and vehicles under capital leases.

Assets under capital leases are capitalized using inherent interest rates at the inception of each lease.
Capiltal leases are collateralized by the underlying assets. ’

Future commitments under non-cancelable capital and operating leases for premises, equipment
and other recurring commitments are as follows (in thousands):

Operating
Capita) Leases &
Leases Other
Year Ended December 31,
2016 . $1.307 $101,576
2017 1,009 68,007
2018 . 338 57,658
2019 ‘ 243 46,691
2020 . 243 28,068
Thereafier 567 62,244
3,707 $364,244
Less imputed interest (618)
Total capital lease obligations 3,089
Less current portion (1,126)
Long-term capital lease obligations $ 1,963
Services
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The Company is subject to the Medicare and Medicaid fraud and abuse laws which prohibit,
among other things, any false claims, or any bnbe, kickback or rebate in retum for the referral of
Medicare and Medicaid patients. Violation of these prohibitions may result in civil and criminal
penalties and exclusion from participation in the
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Medicare and Medicaid programs. Management has implemented policies and procedures that
management believes will assure that the Company is in substantial compliance with these laws and
regulations but there can be no assurance the Company will not be found to have violated certain of
these laws and regulations. From tinie to time, the Company receives requests for information from
govermment agencies pursuant to their regulatory or investigational authority. Such requests can
include subpoenas or demand letters for documents to assist the government agencies in audits or
investigations. The Company is cooperating with the government agencies conducting these
investigations and is providing requested information to the govemment agencies. Other than the
proceedings described below, management believes that the outcome of any of these investigations
would not have a matenal adverse effect on the Company.

Like other ambulance companies, AMR has provided discounts to its healthcare facility customers
(nursing homes and hospitals) in certain circumstances. The Company has attcmpted to comply with
applicable law where such discounts are provided. During the first quarter of fiscal 2004, thc Company
was advised by the U.S. Department of Justice (“IDOJ”’) that it was investigating certain business
practices at AMR. The specific practices at issue were (1) whether ambulance transports involving
Medicare eligible patients complied with the “medical necessity” requirement imposed by Medicare
regulations, (i) whether patient signatures, when required, were properly obtained from Medicare
cligible patients, and (31i) whether discounts in violation of the federal Anti-Kickback Statute were
provided by AMR in exchange for referrals involving Medicare eligible patients. In connection with
the third issue, the government alleged that certain of AMR’s hospital and nursing home contracts in
effect in Texas in periods priorto 2002 contained discounts in violation of the federal Anti-Kickback
Statute. The Company negotiated a settlement with the govermment pursuant to which the Company
paid $9 million and obtaincd a rcleasc of all claims related to such conduct alleged to have occurred in
Texas in periods prior to 2002. In connection with the scttlement, AMR entered into a Corporate
Integrity Agreement (“CIA”) which was effective for a penod of five years beginning September 12,
2006, and which was released in February 2012.

In July 2011, AMR received a subpoena from the Civil Division of the U.S. Attomey’s Office for
the Central District of California (“USAO") seeking certain documents conceming AMR’s provision of
ambulance services within the City of Riverside, California. The USAO indicated that it, together with
the O1G, was investigating whether AMR violated the federal False Claims Act and/or the federal
Anti-Kickback Statute in connection with AMR’s provision of ambulance transport services within the
City of Riverside. The Califorma Attomey General’s Office conducted a parallel state investigation for
possible violations of the California False Claims Act. In December 2012, AMR was notified that both
investigations were concluded and that the agencies had closed the matter. There were no findings
made against AMR, and the closure of the matter did not require any payments from AMR.

Letters of Credit

As of December 31,2015 and 2014, the Company had $140.8 million and $112.3 million,
respectively, in outstanding letters of credit.

Other Legal Matters

Tn December 2006, AMR recetved a subpocna from the U.S. Department of Justice (*“DOJ”). The
subpoena requested copies of documents for the period from January 2000 through the present. The
subpoena required AMR to produce a broad range of documents relating to the opcrations of cerain
AMR affiliates in New York. The Company produced documents responsive to the subpoena. The
govermment identified claims for reimbursement that the govermnment believes lack support for the level
billed, and invited the Company to respond to the identified areas of concem. The Company reviewed
the information provided by the govemment a ﬁ{g_}sgided its response. On May 20,2011, AMR
entered into a settlement agreement with the DOJ and a Corporate Integrity Agreement (“CIA”) with
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the Office of Inspector General of the Department of Health and Human Services (“*OIG”) in conncction
with this matter. Under the terms of the settlement, AMR paid $2.7 million to the federal govemment. In
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connection with the settlement, the Company entered into a CIA with a five-year period beginning
May 20,2011. Pursuant to this CIA, the Company is required to maintain a compliance program, which
includes, among other elements, the appointment of a compliance officer and committee, training of
employees nationwide, safeguards for its billing operations as they relate to services provided in New
York, including specific training for operations and billing personnel providing services in New York,
review by an independent review organization and reporting of certain reportable events. The Company
entered into the settlement in order to avoid the uncertainties of litigation, and has not admitted any
wrongdoing. In May 2013 a subsidiary of the Company entered into an agreement to divest
substantially all the assets underlying AMR’s services in New York, although the obligations of the
Company’s compliance program will remain in effect following the expected divestiture. The divesture
was completed on July 1,2013.

Four different putative class action lawsuits were filed against AMR and certain subsidiaries in
Califomnia alleging violations of California wage and hour laws. On April 16,2008, Laura Bartoni
commenced a suit in the Superior Court for the State of California, County of Alameda; on July §,2008,
Vaughn Banta filed suit in the Superior Court of the State of California, County of Los Angeles; on
January 22,2009, Laura Karapetian filed suit in the Superior Court of the State of California, County of
Los Angeles; and on March 11,2010, Melanie Aguilar filed suit in Superior Court of the State of
Califorma, County of Los Angeles. The Banta, Aguilar and Karapetian cases have been coordinated in
the Superior Court for the State of Califorma, County of Los Angeles, and the Aguilar and Karapetian
cases have subsequently been consolidated into a single action. In these cases, the plaintiffs allege
principally that the AMR entities failed to pay wages, including overtime wages, in compliance with
California law, and failed to provide required meal breaks, rest breaks or pay premium compensation for
missed breaks. The plaintiffs are seeking to certify classes on these claims and are seeking lost wages,
various penalties, and attorneys’ fees under California law. While certification of the rest period claims
1n the consolidated Karapetian/ Aguilar case was denied, the Court certified classes on claims alleging
that AMR has not provided meal periods in compliance with the law as to dispatchers and call takers,
that AMR has an unlawful time rounding policy, and that AMR has an unlawful practice of setting rates
for those employees. On October 13,2015, the Court decertified all classes in the Karapetian/ Aguilar
case, a decision that is being appealed. In the Banta case, the Court denied certification of the meal and
rest period claims as to EMTs and paramedics, a decision that is being appealed; the Court indicated
that 1t would certify a class on overtime claims, but plaintiff’s counsel has indicated that it intends to
dismiss that claim as AMR’s policy complies with a recent Court of Appeals decision. In the Bartoni
case, the Court denied certification on the meal and rest period claims of all unionized employees in
Northern California, a decision that is being appealed; while the Court certified a class on the overtime
claims, plaintiffs’ counsel stipulated to decertify and dismiss those claims as AMR’s policy complies
with a recent Court of Appeals decision. The Company is unable at this time to estimate the amount of
potential damages, if any.

Merion Capital, L.P. (“Merion”), a former stockholder of Corporation, filed an action in the
Delaware Court of Chancery seeking to exercise its right to appraisal of its holdings in Corporation
prior to the Merger. During the year ended December 31, 2013, the Company expensed $8.4 million of
legal settlement costs and $1.9 million of interest. On April 15,2013, the Company paid $52.1 million
in a settlement of Menon’s appraisal action, in which Merion agreed to release its claims against the
Company. $13.7 million of this payment is included in cash flows from operations and $38.3 million is
included in cash flows from financing activities on the statements of cash flows for the year ended

D .
ecember 31,2013 ATTACHMENT 6

In September 2009 a qui tam action was filed against Rural/Metro in the U. S. District Court for the
Northern District of Alabama. The complaint alleged that Rural/Metro had falsified Medicare required
documents and billed Medicare and Medicaid improperly for ambulance services. The federal
govemnment intervened in the lawsuit on March 14,2011, and on June 14,2012, Rural/Metro entered
into a settlement agreement with the DOJ and plaintiff, agreeing to pay $5.5 million to the federal
government. In connection with this settlement, Rural/Metro entered into a CIA with the OIG (the
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“Rural/Metro CIA™), which requires it to maintain a compliance program. This program includes,
among other elements, the appointment of a compliance officer and committee, traming of employees
nationwide, safeguards for Rural/Metro’s billing operations, review by an independent review
organization and
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reporting of certain reportable events. The term of the Rural/Metro C1A is five years and is set to expire
in June 2017. On October 28, 2015, the Company completed its acquisition of Rural/Metro.

On December 10,2012, an OIG subpoena was served on Mercy Hospital, Buffalo, New York,
requesting documents related to interfacility specialty care transports provided by Rural/Metro’s
‘Buffalo division. Rural/Metro provided responsive documents. On April 14, 2014, the Rural/Metro
received a second subpoena from the DOJ, Western District of New York requesting additional
information. The investigation was subsequently expanded to include Rural/Metro’s Kentucky market.
Rural/Metro is cooperating with the government and is in the process of providing additional
responsive documents. The Company js unable to determine the potential impact that will result from
this investigation.

"On August 7,2012, EmCare received 2 subpoena from the OIG requesting copies of documents for
the period from January 1,2007, through the present that appcars to be primanly focused on EmCare’s
contracts for services at hospitals that are affiliated with Health Management Associates, Inc. ("HMA™).
During the months of December 2013 and January 2014, several lawsuits filed by whisticblowers on
behalf of the federal and certain state govemments against HMA werc unsealcd; the Company is a
named defendant in two of these lawsuits (the “HMA Lawsuits™). Although the federal government
intervened in these Jawsuits in connection with certain of the allegations against HMA | the federal
govemment has not, at this time, intervened in these matters as they relate to the Company. The
Company has been engaged in dialogue with the relevant federal govemment representatives in an
effort to reach a resolution of this matter. As the Company and these govemment representatives have
made significant progress towards resolution of thcse matters, the Company recorded a reserve of $30.0
million bascd on the Company’s estimatcs of probable exposurc resulting from the HMA Lawsuits. The
reserve has been included in restructuring and other charges in the Company’s statements of operations
for the year ended December 31,2015.

On February 14,2013, EmCarc received a subpoena from the OIG requesting documents and other
information relating to EmCare’s relationship with Community Health Services, Inc. (*CHS”). The
Company is cooperating with the government during its investigation, has provided responsive
documents, and is engaged in a meaningful dialogue with the relevant government representatives
regarding additional requests. At this ime, the Company is unable to determine the potential impact, if
any, that will result from these investigations.

In November 2013, AMR received a subpoena from the New Hampshire Department of Insurance
(the “Department ™) directed to American Medical Response ofMassachuséus, Inc. The subpoena
requested documents relating to ambulance scrvices provided to approximately 150 patients residing in
the state of New Hampshire who had been involved in motor vehicle accidents and who were
ultimately transported by AMR. In addttion, the subpoena requested information relating to any
agreements for resmbursement between AMR and Progressive Insurance. The Company cooperated with
the Department dunng s investigation and, in March 2014, it was notified that the investigation was
concluded and closed without further action by the Department.

On January 8, 2015, the U.S. Attomey’s Office for the District of Arizona issued a Civil
Investigative Demand (“CID”"} for copies of documents pertaining to ambulance transports provided by
Rural/ Metro in its San Diego and Anizona markets. The CID does not provide any information
regarding specific allegations or claims made by the govemment. Rural/ Metro is cooperating with the
govemment durning its nvestigation and has provided responsive documents. The Company is unable
1o determine the potential impact, 1f any, that will result from this investigation.

On March 27,2015, OIG issued a Request for Information or Assistance to Rural/ Metro relating to
its Arvada, Colorado location. The request does not indicate any specific allegation against
Rural/ Metro. Rural/ Metro 1s cooperating with the govemment duning its investigation and has

provided responsive documents. 000177 ATTACHMENT 6
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The Company is involved in other litigation ansing in the ordinary course of business..
Management believes the outcome of these legal proceedings will not have a matenal adverse impact
on its financial condition, results of operations or liquidity.
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18. Related Party Transactions
CD&R Affiliates
Stockholders Agreement

In connection with the Company’s initial public offering in August of 2013, the Company entered
into a stockholders agreement (“Stockholders Agreement”™) with CD&R Affiliates. Under the
Stockholders Agreement, CD&R Affiliates were granted the right to designate nominees for the
‘Company’s board, subject to the maintenance of specified ownership requirements. Following the
CD&R Affiliates’ disposition of their remaining shares of the Company’s common stock in a registered
secondary offering, on March 11, 2015, the Stockholders Agreement terminated pursuant to its terms
and, as a result, the CD&R Afhlates are no longer entitled to designate directors for nomination as of
such datc.

Registration Righis Agreement

In connection with the closing of the Merger, the Company entered into a registration rights
agreement (“Registration Rights Agreement’) with the CD&R Affiliates, which granted the CD&R
Afhiliates specified demand and piggyback registration rights with respect to the Company’s common
stock. Upon the CD&R A fliliates’ disposition of the remaining shares of the Company’s common stock
bencficially owncd by themn a registered sccondary offering, on March 11,2015, the Registration
Rights Agreement terminated pursuant to its terms.

Indemnification Agreements

In connection with the closing of the Merger, the Company cntered nto separate indemmification
agreements with CD&R and CD&R Aflihates (the “CD&R Entities”). Under the indemnification
agreement with the CD&R Entities, the Company, subject to certain limitations, agreed to indemnify
the CD&R Entitics and cenain of their affiliates against certain liabihities ansing out of performance of
the Company’s consulting agreement with CD&R, which was tenminated in 201 3. and certain other
claims and liabilitics.

Employment agreements with certain of the Company’s executive officers include indemnification
provisions whereby the Company agrees to indemnify each of these individuals apainst claims arising
out of cvents or occurrences related to that individual’s service as the Company’s agent or the agent of
any of its subsidiaries to the fullest extent legally permitted.

In connection with the Company’s initial public offering, the Company entered into
indemnification agreements with each of its directors. On November 11,2013, the Company entered
nto an indemnification agreement with Mark V. Mactas. Under these agreements, the Company agreed
to indemnify each of these individuals against claims ansing out of cvents or occurrences related to that
individual’s service as the Company’s agent or the agent of any of its subsidiaries to the fullest extent
permitted by law.

Other Transactions

In connection with the closing of the Merger, Holding and Corporation entered into separate
indemnification agreements with each of Richard J. Schnall, Ronald A. Williams, Walliam A. Sanger,
and Kenneth A. Giuricco as the directors of Holding and Corporation. Under the indemnification
agreements with the directors of Holding and Corporation, Holding and Corporation, subject to certain
limitations, jointly and severally agreed to indemnify the directors against certain habilities arising out

of service as a director. 000179 ATTACHMENT 6
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The executive employment agreements include indemnification provisions whereby the Company
agrees 1o’ indemnify each of these individuals against claims arising out of events or occurrences related
to that individual’s service as the Company’s agent or the agent of any ofits subsidianies to the fullest
extent legally permitted.

In connection with the Company’s initial public offering, the Company entered into new
indemnification agreements with each of its directors. On November 11, 2013, the Company entered
into an indemnification agreement with Mark V. Mactas. Under these agreements, the Company agrees
to indemnify each of these individuals against claims arising out of events or occurrences related to that
individual’s service as the Company’s agent or the agent of any of its subsidiaries to the fullest extent
legally permitted.

19. Variable Interest Entities

GAAP rcquires the assets, liabilities, noncontrolling interests and activities of Vanable Interest
Entities {“VIEs™) to be consolidated if an entity’s interest in the VIE has a controlling financial interest.
Under the Variable Interest Model, a controlling financial interest is determined based on which entity,
if any, has i) the power to direct the activities of the VIE that most significantly impacts the VIE’s
economic performance and 11) the obligations to absorb the losses that could potentially be significant
to the VIE or the right to receive benefits from the VIE that could potentially be significant to the VIE.
For all consolidated VIEs, the Company is not contractually obligated to tund losses, if'any, in excess
of its investment.

AHAH-Evolution JV

Evolution Health, LLC (“Evolution™), included within the EmCare segment, entered into an
agrecnient in 2014 with Ascension Health to form an entity which would provide home health,
hospice, and home infusion therapy phanmnacy services to patients (*"AHAH-Evolution JV”). AHAH-
Evolution JV began providing services to patients duning the first quanier of 2015 and meets the
definition of a VIE. The Company determined that, although Evolution holds 50% voting control,
Evolution is the primary beneficiary and must consolidate this VIE because:

+Evolution provides management services to AHAH-Evolution JV including providing
comprehensive management oversight, operational reporting guidelines, recruiting, credentialing,
billing, payroll, accounting, and other various administrative services and therefore substantially
all of AHAH-Evolution JV’s activities involve Evolution; and

«as payment for management services, Evolution is entitled 10 receive a variable management fce
from AHAH-Evolution.

The following 1able summanzes the AHAH-Evolulion JV assets and liabilities as of December 31,
2015, which are included in the Company’s consolidated financial statements (in thousands):

Dcecember 31,

2015
Current assets $ 38815
Current liabilities 10,095

During the year ended December 31,2015, cash contnbutions of $0.1 million were made to
AHAH-Evolution JV by either of the parties for working capital requirements.
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UHS-EmCare JV

EmCare entered into an agreement in 2014 with Universal Health Services, Inc. to form an entity
which would provide physician services to vanous healthcare facibties (“UHS-EmCare JV™). UHS-
" EmCare JV began providing services to heaithcare facilities dunng the second quarter 0f 2014 and
meets the definition of a VIE. The Company determined that, although EmCare holds 50% voting
control, EmCarc is thc primary bencficiary and must consolidate this VIE because:

«EmCarc provides management services to UHS-EmCarc JV including recruiting, credentialing,
scheduling, billing, payroll, accounting and other various administrative services and therefore

substantially all of UHS-EmCare JV’s activities involve EmCare; and

e as payment for management services, EmCare is entitled to receive a variable management fee
from UHS-EmCare JV.

The following table summarizes the UHS-EmCare JV assets and liabilities as of December 31,
2015, which are included in the Company’s consolidated financial statements (in thousands):

December 31, December 31,

2015 2014
Current assets ’ $ 37448 ' § 21427
Current liabilities 12,638 6,748

During the year ended December 31,2015, there were no cash contributions made to UHS-EmCare
JV by eithcer of the parties for working capital requirements.  Dunng the year ended December 31,
2014, cash contnibutions of $0.3 million were made to UHS-EmCare JV by cach of the partics for
working capital requirements.

HCA-EmCare JV

EmCare entered into an agreement in 2011 with an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of HCA
Holdings Inc. to form an entity which would provide physician services to vanous healthcare facilities
(“HCA-EmCare JV"). HCA-EmCare JV began providing services to healthcare facilities during the first
quarter o 2012 and meets the definition of a VIE. The Company determined that, ajthough EmCare
only holds 50% voting control, EmCare is the primary beneficiary and must consolidate this VIE
because:

«EmCare provides management services to HCA-EmCare JV including recruiting, credentialing,
scheduling, billing, payroll, accounting and other various administrative services and therefore

substantially all of HCA-EmCare JV s activities mmvolve EmCare; and

«as payment for management services, EmCare is entitled to receive a base management fee from
HCA-EmCare JV as well as a bonus management fee.

The following is a summary of the HCA-EmCare JV assets and liabilities as of December 31,2014
and 2013, which arc included in the Company’s consolidated financial statements (in thousands):

December 31, December 3],

2015 2014
Current assets $ 179,632 $ 155,041
Current habilities 54,861 31,163
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During the year ended December 31, 2015; there were no cash contributions made to HCA-EmCare
JV by cither of the parties for working capital requirements. During the years ended December 31,
2014 and 2013, cash contributions of $1.0 million and $3.0 million, respectively, were made to HCA-
EmCare JV by each of the parties for working capital requirements. T

20. Insurance

Insurance reserves are established for automobile, workers compcnsation, general }liability and
professional liability claims utihzing policies with both fullv-insured and self-insured components.
This includes the use of an off-shore captive insurance program through a wholly-owned snbsidiary for
centain professional (medical malpractice), auto, workers’ compcnsation and general liability programs
for both EmCare and AMR. In those instances where the Company has obtained third-party insurance
coverage, the Company normally retains liability for the first $1 to $3 million of the loss. Insurance
reserves cover known claims and incidents within the level of Company retention that may result in the
assertion of additional claims, as well as claims from unknown incidents that may be asserted arising
from activities through December 31, 2015.

The Company establishes reserves for claims based upon an assessment of claims reported and
claims incurred but not reported. The reserves are established based on consultation with third-panty

independent actuaries using actuarial pnnciples and assumptions that consider 2 number of factors,
including historical claim payment pattermns (sncluding lcgal costs) and changes in case reserves and the
assumed rate of inflation in health care costs and property damage repairs. Clayms, other than general
liability claims, are discountcd at a rate of 1.5%. General hiability claims are not discounted.

Provisions for insurance expense included in the statements of operations include annual
provisions determined in consultation with third-panty actuaries and premiums paid to third-party
insurers.

The table below summarizes the non-health and welfare insurance reserves included in the
accompanying balance sheets (in thousands):

Accrued Lisbilities Insurance Reserves Total Liabilities

December 31,2015
Automobile $ 14563 § 15554 % 30,117
Workers compensation 28,025 41,528 69,553
General/Professional hability 61,334 195,568 256.902
$ 103,922 § 252,650 § 356.572
December 31,2014
Automobile $ 7469 § 6,230 § 13,699
Workers compensation 18,299 30,826 49,125
Gencral/Professional hiability 48,444 143583 192,027
$ 74,212 3 180,639 § 254,851
F-50
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The changes to the Company’s estimated losses under self-insured programs were as follows (in

thousands):
Year ended December 31,
2015 2014 2013

Balance, beginning of period 3254851 §$249,165 $238,597
Expense for current period reserves 59,176 62,836 74,501
Unfavorable (favorable) changes to prior

reserves 7,264 7,539 9,141
Changes in losses covered by commercial

insurance programs 15,649 17,532 —
Increase in reserves from acquisitions 90,593 18,217 —
Payments for claims (70,961) (100,438) (73,074)
Balance, end of period 356,572 254,851 249,165
Discount factor 7.438 7,045 8418
Undiscounted.reserve, end of period $364,010 $261,896 $257,583

The following table reflects a summary of expected fature claim payments relating to non-health
and welfare insurance reserves (in thousands):

Year Amount

2016 $103,922
2017 , 92473
2018 65,808
2019 41,584
2020 22512
Thereafter 30,273
Total $356.572

21. Segment Information

The Company is organized around two separately managed business units: facility-based and post-
acute care physician services and healthcare transportation services, which have been identified as
reportable operating segments. The facility-based and post-acute care physician services reportable
segment provides physician services to hospitals primarily for emergency department, anesthesiology,
hospitalist/inpatient, radiology, tele-radiology and surgery services. It also offers physician-led care
management solutions outside the hospital. The healthcare transportation services reportable segment
focuscs on providing a full range of medical transportation services from basic patient transit to the
most advanced emergency care and pre-hospital assistance. The Chief Executive Officer has been
1dentified as the chief operating decision maker (the “CODM?) as he assesses the performance of the
business units and decides how to allocate resources to the business units.

Net income (loss) before equity in earnings of unconsolidated subsidiary, income tax benefit
(expense), loss on early debt extinguishment, other income (expense), net, realized gains (losses) on
investments, interest expense, net, equity-based compensation expense, transaction costs related to
acquisition activity, related party management fees, restructuring and other charges, severance and
related costs, adjustment to net (income) loss attributable to noncontrolling interest due to deferred
taxes, and depreciation and amortization e’xpem%%djusted EBITDA™) is the measure of profit and
loss that the CODM uses to assess performance and make decisions. Adjusted EBITDA isnot ATTACHMENT 6
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considered a measure of financial performance under GAAP and the items excluded from Adjusted
EBITDA are significant components in understanding and assessing the Company’s financial
performance. Adjusted EBITDA should not be considered in isolation or as an altemative to such
GAAP measures as net income, cash flows provided by or used in operating, investing or financing
activities or other financial statement data presented in the Company’s financial statements as an
indicator of financial performance. Since Adjusted EBITDA is not a measure
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determined to be in accordance with GAAP and is susceptible to varying calculations, Adjusted
EBITDA, as presented, may not be comparable to other similarly titled measures of other companies.
Pre-tax income from continuing operations represents net revenue less direct operating expenses

incurred within the operating segments. The accounting policies for reported segments are the same as
for the Company as a whole (see Note 2). '

The Company’s reportable operating segment results were as follows (in thousands):

Year-ended December 31,
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2015 2014 2013
Facility-Based and Post-A cute Care Physician Services
Nct revenue $3,648392 $2,842458 $2,358,787
Income from operations 239,499 282495 219,842
Adjusted EBITDA 377,657 363,333 294,033
Goodwill 1999115 1679495 1,574,882
Intangible Assets, net 657,787 365,094 370,897
Total identifiable assets 3,790,348 2,884 250 2,624,161
Capital expenditures 13,832 15,480 8,215
Healthcare Transportation Services
Net revenue $1,799,524 $1,555,186 $1,369,525
Income from operations 125,749 105,991 56,986
Adjusted EBITDA 226,662 192,891 151,745
Goodwill 1,272,818 859,138 860,788
Intangible Assets, net 393 844 159,388 142,801
Total 1dentifiable assets 2,577,582 1,616,200 1,515,162
Caputal expenditures 71,669 56,460 51,449
Segment Totals
Net revenuc $5447916 $4,397.644 $3,728312
Income from operations 365,248 388,486 276,828
Adjusted EBITDA © 604319 556.224 445778
Goodwill 3271933 2,538.633 2,435,670
Intangible Assets, net 1,051,631 524,482 513,698
Total identifiable assets T 6,367,930 4,500,450 4,139,323
Capital expenditures 85,501 71,940 59,664
F-52
000188 ATTACHMENT 6

2967317




7122016 evhc_Current folio_10K

Table of Contents

ENVISION HEALTHCARE HOLDINGS, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Co‘nﬁnued)

A reconciliation of net income (loss) to Adjusted EBITDA (in thousands):

Year Ended December 31,
2015 2014 2013

~Net income (loss) $150,750 $119,866 $ 11,495
Add-back of non-operating expense (income):
Interest expense, net 117,183 110,505 186,701
Income tax cxpense (benefit) 97374 89,498 (994)
Loss on early debt extinguishment — 66,397 68,379
Realized losses (gains) on investments 21) (371) 471)
Interest income from restricted assets 651) (1,135) (792)
Equity in eamings of unconsolidated
subsidiary (353) (254) (323)
Other expense (income), net 966 3,980 12,760
Corporate operating expense — — 73
Income from operations — segment totals 365,248 388486 276,828
Add-back of operating expense (income): _
Depreciation and amortization cxpense 182,897 146,155 140,632
Restructuring and other charges 30,169 6,968 5,669
Severance and related costs 4,593 — —
Net (income) loss attributable to
noncontrolling interest (5,858) 5,642 (5,500)
Adjustment to net (income) loss attnibutable to
noncontrofling interest due to deferred taxes 395 (2,259) —
Interest income from restricted assets 651 1,135 792
Equity-bascd compensation expense 6,590 5,109 4,248
Transaction costs 19,634 4988 —
Related party management fees — — 23,109
Adjusted EBITDA — segment totals 604319 556,224 445,778
A — — (73)
Corporate operating expense
Adjusted EBITDA £604,319 556,224 445,705

A reconciliation of segment assets to total assets and segment capital expenditures to total capital
expenditures is as follows as of December 31 (in thousands):

December 31,

December 31,

2015 2014
Segment total identifiable assets $6,367,930. $4,500,450
Corporate cash (23,392) 167,345
Other corporate asscts 43,653 35,958
Total identifiable assets $6,388,191 $4,703,753

Other corporate assets principally consist of property, plant and equipment, and other assets.
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{(in thousands)

Segment total capital expenditures $85,501 $71,940 $59,664

Corporate capital expenditures 9,589 6,106 6,215
Total capital expenditures $95,090 $78,046 $65879
F-53
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ENVISION HEALTHCARE HOLDINGS, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Centinued)

Collective Bargaining Agreements

Approximately 45% of AMR employees are represented by 70 active collective bargaining
agreements. There are 29 operatidnél locations representing approximately 4,160 employees currently
in the process of negotiations or will be subject to negotiation in 2016. In addstion, 18 collective
bargaining agreements, representing approximately 2,540 employees will be subject to negotiations in
2017. While the Company believes it maintains a good working relationship with its employces, the
Company has experienced some union work actions. The Company does not expect these actions to
have a matenal adverse effect on its ability to provide service to its patients and communities.

Major Customers
One customer, Hospital Corporation of America, comprised 24.1%, 27.5%, and 21.7% of EmCarc’s

total net revenuce as of December 31, 2015,2014 and 2013, respectively. No other customer (including
all facility contracts under a single hospital system) comprised more than 10% of consolidated total net

revenue.
22. Valuation and Qualifying Accounts
Allowance for Allowance for Total Accounts
Contractual Uncompensated Receivable
Discounts Care Alowances
(in thousands)

Balance at Janvary 1,2013 $ 1619488 § 841,754 § 2,461,242
Additions 8,607,966 3,043,210 11,651,176
Reductions (8,224,750) (2,846,131)  (11,070,881)

Balance as of December 31,2013 2,002,704 1,038,833 3,041,537
Additions 11,255,851 3487309 14,743,160
Reductions (10,457,703)  (3,298343) (13.756,046)

Balance as of December 31,2014 2,800,852 1,227,799 4,028,651
Additions 14,509,853 4,405,093 18,914,946
Reductions (13,970,627) (3,853,692) (17,824319)

Bal:mceasochcemberfﬂ,ZO]S $ 3,340,078 $ 1,779,200 § 5119278

23. Consolidating Financial Information

Pursuant to the indenture govemning the 2022 Notes, so fong as any of the 2022 Notes are
outstanding, the Company 1srequired to provide condensed consolidating financial information with a
separate column for (1) the Company and its subsidiaries (other than Corporation and its subsidiaries) on
a combined basis, (i1) Corporation and its subsidianes, (iii) consolidating adjustments on a combined
basis, and (iv) the total consolidated amount. The consohdating adjustments column represents the
elimination of any intercompany activity between EVHC (excluding Corporation and its subsidiaries)
and Corporation.

F-54
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ENVISION HEALTHCARE HOLDINGS, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) .

Consolidating Balance Sheet

As of December 31,2015
-(in thousands)
EVHC Corporation
(excluding” and Consolidating
Corporation) Subsidiaries Adjustments Total
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 5 % 141672 % — $ 141,677
Insurance collateral — 68,849 — 68,849
Trade and other accounts receivablé, net — 1,257,021 — 1,257,021
Parts and supplics inventory — 34,023 — 34,023
Prepaids and other current assets 3,650 96,857 (3,650) 96,857
Total current assets 3,655 1,598,422 (3,650) 1,598,427
Propenty, plant, and equipment, net — 335,869 — 335,869
Intangible assets, net — 1,051,631 — 1,051,631
Insurance collateral — 9,065 — 9,065
Goodwill — 3271933 — 3271933
Other long-term assets 103 121,266 (103) 121,266
Investment in wholly owned subsidiary 1,963,780 — (1,963,780) —
Total assets . $1,967,538 $£6,388,186 $(1,967533) 56,388,191
Liabilities and Equity
Current liabtlities: .
Accounts payable ) $ 999 § 67986 $ — S 68,985
Accrued liabilities — 616,095 (3,650) 612,445
Current deferred tax liabilities —_ 85,765 — 85,765
Current portion of long-term debt and capital
lease obligations — 24,550 — 24,550
Total current Liabilities 999 794,396 (3,650) 791,745
Long-term dcbt and capital lease obligations — 2,993,100 — 2993100
Long-term deferred tax labihities . — 283448 (103) 283345
Insurance rescrves — 252,650 — 252,650
Other long-term liabilities — 65,910 — 65,910
Total liabilities 999 4,389,504 (3,753) 4,386,750
Equity:
Common stock 1,869 — — 1,869
Preferred stock — — — —
Additional paid-in capital 1,677,578 1,606,975 (1.606975) 1677578
Retained eamings 288,741 358,454 (358,454) 288,741
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) (1,649) (1,649) 1,649 (1,649)
Total Envision Healthcare Holdings, Inc.
equity 1,966,539 1,963,780 (1,963,780) 1,966,539
Noncontrolling interest — 34902 — 34,902
Total equity 1,966,539 1,998,682 (1,963,780) 2,001,441
Total habtlitics and cquity $1,967538 $6388,186 $(1,967,533) $6,388,191]
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ENVISION HEALTHCARE HOLDINGS, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
‘Consolidating Balance Sheet

Asof December 31,2014
(in thousands)

EVHC ) Corporation
(excluding and Consolidating
Corporation) Subsidiaries Adjustments Total
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 3 5 8§ 318890 $ — § 318,895
Insurance collateral — - 32,828 — 32,828
Trade and other accounts receivable, net — 950,115 — 950,115
Parts and supplies inventory — 24,484 — 24,484
. Prepaids and other current assets 5,019 36917 (5,019) 36,917
Total cument assets 5,024 1,363,234 (5,019) 1,363,239
Property, plant, and equipment, net —_ 211,276 — 211,276
Intangible assets, net — 524,482 — 524 482
Long-term defenved tax assets 145 — (145) —
Insurance collateral ‘ — 10,568 — 10,568
Goodwili - 2,538,633 — 2,538,633
Other long-tem assets — 55,555 — 55,555
Investment in wholly owned subsidiary 1,756,407 —- {1,756,407) —
Total assets $1,761,576  $4,703,748 $(1,761,571) $4,703,753
Liabilities and Equity
Current lzabilitics:
Accounts payable : - $ 999 § 46,585 § — S 47584
Accrued liabilities — 416,307 (3,650) 412,657
Current deferred tax habilities — 105,647 (1,369) 104,278
Current portion of long-term debt and capital .
lease obligations — 12,349 — 12,349
Total current hiabilitics 999 580,888 (5,019) 576,868
Long-term debt and capital lease obligations — 2,025,877 —  .2,025877
Long-terms deferred tax hiabilitics — 131,108 (145) 130,963
Insurance reserves — 180,639 — 180,639
Other long-tenn liabilities — 20,365 — 20,365
Total liabilities 999 2938877 (5,164) 2934712
Equity:
Common stock 1,837 — — 1,837
Preferred stock — — — —
Additional paid-in capital 1,616,747 1,544 222 (1,544,222) 1,616,747
Retained camings 143,849 214,041 (214,041) 143,849
Accumulated other comprehensive income
(loss) (1,856) (1,856) 1,856 (1,856)
Total Envision Healthcare Holdings, Inc. .
equity 1,760,577 1,756,407 (1,756,407) 1,760,577
Noncontrolling interest — 8,464 — 8,464
Total equity : 1,760,577 1,764,871 (1.756,407) 1,769,041
Total liabilities and equity $1761,576 $4,703,748 $(1,761,571) $4,703,753
| 00199 ATTACHMENT 6
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ENVISION HEALTHCARE HOLDINGS, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Condensed Consolidating Statements of Operations

Net revenue
Compensation and benefits
Operating expenses
Insurance expense
Selling, general and administrative expenses
Depreciation and amortization expense
Restructuning and other charges
. lncome (loss) from operations
Interest income from restricted assets
Interest expense, net
Realized gains (losses) on investments
Other income (cxpcense), net
Income (loss) before taxes and equity in
eamings of unconsolidated subsidiary
Income tax benefit (expensc)

(in thousands)

Year Ended December 31, 2015

Income (loss) before equity in net income (loss) of

subsidiary and equity in camings of
unconsolidated subsidiary
Equity 1n net income (Joss) of subsidiary

Equity in carmings of unconsolidated subsidiary —

Net income (foss)
Less: Net (income) loss atinbutable to
noncontrolling interest
Net income (loss) atinbutable to Envision
Healthcare Holdings, Inc.

EVRHC Corporation
(excluding and Consolidating
Corporation) _Subsidiaries  Adjustments Tota)
b — $5447916 § —  $5,447916
—  3,922273 —  3,922273
— 681,342 — 681,342
—_ 145,829 — 145,829
— 120,158 — 120,158
—_ 182,897 — 182,897
— 30,169 — 30,169
— 365,248 _ 365,248
— 651 — 651
—  (117,183) — (117,183)
— 21 — 21
(589) 377) — (966)
(589) 248360 — 247,771
1,068 (98,442) (97,374)
479 149918 - 150,397
144413 — (144,413) —
353 — 353
144 892 150271  (144413) 150,750
— (5,858) T (5,858)
$144892 % 144413 §(144413) § 144,892
F-57
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ENVISION HEALTHCARE HOLDINGS, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Condensed Consolidating Statements of Operations

Net revenue
Compensation and benefits
Operating cxpcenscs
Insurance expense _
Selling, general and administrative expenses
Depreciation and amortization expense
Restructuring and other charges

Income from operations
Interest income from restricted asscls
Interest expense, net
Rcalized gains (losses) on investments
Other income (expense), net
Loss on early debt extinguishment

Income (loss) before taxes and equity in

camings of unconsolidated subsidiary

Income tax benefit (expense)

(in thousands)

Year Ended December 31, 2014

Income (Joss) before equity in net income (loss)

of subsidiary and cquity in camings of
unconsolidated subsidiary
Equity in net income (loss) of subsidiary

Equity in camings of unconsolidated subsidiary

Net income (loss)
Less: Net (income) loss attnbutable to
noncontrotling interest
Net income (loss) attnbutable to Envision
Healthcare Holdings, Inc.

EVHC Corporation
(exeluding and Conselidating
Corporation) Subsidiaries Adjustments Total
$ — $4397644 S — $4397,644
— 3,156,480 — 3,156,480
— 487841 487841
— 120,983 — 120,983
—_ 90,731 — 90,731
— 146,155 — 146,155
— 6,968 — 6,968
— 388,486 — 388,486
— 1,135 — 1,135
—  (110505) —  (110,505)
— 37 — 3N
(4,153) 173 - (3,980)
— (66,397) — (66,397)
(4,153) 213,263 209110
(273) (89.225) (89,498)
(4,426) 124,038 119,612
129,934 —  (129.934) —
— 254 —-— 254
125,508 124,292 (129.934) 119,866
— 5,642 — 5,642
$125508 § 129934 "~ $(129934) $ 125508
F-58
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ENVISION HEALTHCARE HOLDINGS, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Condensed Consolidating Statements of Operations -

(in thousands)

Year Ended December 31, 2013

EVHC Corporation
(excluding and Consolidating
Corporation) _Subsidiaries  Adjustments Total
Net revenue $ — $3,728312 § —  $3,728312
Compensation and benefits — 2,667,439 — 2,667,439
Operating expenses 70 424,795 — 424,865
Insurance expense — 106,293 — 106,293
Selling, peneral and administrative cxpenses 3 106,656 — 106,659
Depreciation and amortization expense — 140,632 — 140,632
Restructuring and other charges — 5,669 — 5,669
Income from operations (73) 276,828 — 276,755
Interest income from restncted assets — 792 — 792
Interest expensc, net (30,567) (156,134) — (186,701)
Realized gains (losses) on investments — 471 — 471
Other income (expense), net — (12,760) — (12,760)
Loss on early debt extinguishment (29,519) (38,860) — (68,379)
Income (loss) before taxes and equity
earmnings of unconsolidated subsidiary (60,159) 70,337 — 10,178
Income tax benefit (expense) 17,881 {16,887) — 994
Income (loss) before cquity m net incomc (loss)
of subsidiary and equity in eamings of’
unconsolidated subsidiary (42,278) 53,450 — 11,172
Equity in net income (loss) of subsidiary 48273 — (48,273) —
Equity in eamings of unconsolidated subsidiary — 323 — 323
Net income (loss) ) 5,995 53,773 (48,273) 11,495
Less: Net (income) loss attnbutable to
noncontrolling intcrest — (5,500) — (5,500)

Net income (loss) attributable to Envision
Hcalthcare Holdings, Inc. $ 5995

$ 48273 § (48,273) § 5,995
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) ENVISION HEALTHCARE HOLDINGS, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continuned)

Condensed Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows
(in thousands)

Year Ended December 31, 2015
EVIIC

(excluding  Corporation and

Corporation) Subsidiarijes Total

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities $§ 1890 $ 247218 § 249,108
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of available-for-sale secunties — (4,594) (4,594) -
Sales and maturities of available-for-sale secunties — 11,409 . 11,409
Purchase of property, plant and equipment — (95,090) (95,090)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment — 713 713
Acquisition of businesses, net of cash received — (1,356,926) (1,356,926)
Net change in insurance collateral _ — 4,533 4,533
Other investing activities — (320) (320)

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities —— (1,440,275)  (1,440,275)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Bomowings under the Term Loan — 1,000,000 1,000,000
Borrowings under the ABL Facility — 455,000 455,000
Repayments of the Term Loan — (13,372) (13,372)
Repayments of the ABL Facihity — (455,000) (455,000)
Debt issuance costs — (26,463) (26,463)
Proceeds from stock options exercised and issuance of shares

under employee stock purchase plan and provider stock

purchase plan — - 17413 17,413
Excess tax benehts from equity-bascd compensation — 36,860 36,860
Contributions from noncontrolling interest, net . — 100 100
Other financing activities — (589) (589)
Net intercompany borrowings (payments) (1,890) 1,890 —

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities (1,890) 1,015,839 1,013,949
Change in cash and cash equivalcnts = (177,218) (177,218)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of penod

5 318,890 318,895
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period $ 5 8 141672 5 141,677
F-60
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ENVISION HEALTHCARE HOLDINGS, INC.

Condensed Consolidating Statements of Cash flow

(in thousands)

EVHC
(excluding  Corporation and
Corporation) Subsidiarics Total
Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities $ 17057 § 256,991 § 274,048
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of available-for-sale secunties — (79.751) (79,751)
Sales and matunties of available-for-sale secunties — 62,673 62,673
Purchase of property, plant and equipment — (78,046) (78,046)
Proeeeds from sale of property, plant and equipment — 2,444 2444
Acquisition of businesses, nct of cash received — (181,642) (181,642)
Nct change in insurance collateral — 48] 481
Other investing activities — 2.977) 2,917

Net eash provided by (used in) invesiing activities — (276,818) (276,818)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Bomrowings under the ABI. Facility — 50,000 50,000
Proceeds from issuance of senior notes — 740,625 740,625
Repayments of the Term Loan — (13,372) (13372)
Repayments of the ABL Facility — (50,000) (50,000)
Repaymenfs of senjor notes — (607,750) (607,750)
Payment.-for debt extinguishment premiums — (37,630) (37,630)
Debt issuance coslts — (2,224) (2,224)
Proceeds from stock options excreiscd and 1ssuance of shares

under employee stock purchase plan and provider stock

purchase plan — 7,730 7,730
Excess tax benefits from equity-based compensation — 44,550 44,550
Shares repurchased for tax withholdings — (14,430) (14,430)
Contnbutions [rom noncontrolling interest, net — (924) 924)
Other financing activities — 378 378

. . 98,774) 98,774 —
Net intercompany borrowings (payments)

Net cash provided by (used in) financing acbvities (98,774) 215,727 116,953
Change in cash and cash equivalents 81,717) 195,900 114,183
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 81,722 122,990 204712
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period $ 5 $§ 318,890 $318,895
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ENVISION HEALTHCARE HOLDINGS, INC.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continuved)

Condensed Consolidating Statements of Cash Flows
(in thousands)

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of available-for-sale securilies
Sales and maturities of available-for-sale secunties
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from sale of propenty, plant and equipment
Acquisition of businesses, net of cash recesved
Net change m insurance collateral
Otherinvesting activities

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities
Cash Flows from Financing Activities ’
Issuance of common stock
Borrowimngs under the Term Loan
Borrowings under the ABL Facility
Repayments of the Term Loan
Repayments of the ABL Facility
Repayments of PIK Notes and scnioy notes
Payment for debt extinguishment premiums
Dividend paid
Debt issuance costs
Equity issuance costs
Excess tax benefits from equity-based compensation
Contnibutions from noncontrolling interest, net -
Payment of dissenting shareholder setilement
Net change in bank overdrafis
Other financing activitics
Net intercompany borrowings (payments)

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities
Change in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period

F-62
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Year Ended December 31, 2013

EVHC
(excluding Corporation and
Corporation) Subsidiarics Total
$ (33425 % 87,540 § 54,115
— (3,156) (3,156)
— 14,096 14,096
— (65,879) (65,879)
— 744 744
— (35,098) (35,098)
—_— (7,235) (7,235)
— (2,069) (2,069)
— (98,597) (98,597)
1,110,900 1,117 1,012,017
— 150,000 150,000
— 345,440 345,440
— (13,371) (13,371)
—_ {470.440) (470,440)
(450,000) (327,250) (777,250)
(12,386) (27,016) (39,402)
20,813 (20.813) —
(4) {5,007) (5,011)
(65,131) — T (65,131)
— 62 62
— 3,000 3,000
— (38,336) " (38,336)
— (10.146) (10,146)
— (70) (70)
(489,326) 489,326 —
114,866 76.496 191,362
81,441 65,439 146,880
281 57,551 57,832
$ 81,722 § 122990 § 204,712
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ENVISION HEALTHCARE HOLDINGS, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

24. Quarterly Financial Information (unaudited)

The following tables summarize unaudited results for each quarter in the years ended December 31,
2015 and 2014 (in thousands, except per share amounts).

2015
For the quarter ended
March 31, June 30, September 30, December 31,
Net revenue $1,244,502 $1354258 $1367370 $ 1,481,786
Income from operations 83,263 114320 59,957 107,708
Net income (loss) 33,930 53,688 18,570 44,562
Net income (loss) '
attributable to Envision
Healthcare Holdings, Inc. 33,375 52,416 17,236 41,865
Eamnings (loss) per share
attributable to Envision
Healthcare Holdings, Inc.:
Basic 0.18 0.28 0.09 0.22
Diluted 0.17 027 0.09 0.22
2014

For the quarter ended

March 3], June 30, September 30, December 31,

Net revenue $1,014,211  $1,075327 $1,150,329 $1,157,777
Income from operations 68,318 93,139 113,901 113,128
Net income (loss) 21,525 (1,992) 52,843 47,490
Net income (loss)
attributable to Envision
Healtheare Holdings, Inc. 24,825 (1,992) . 52,776 49,899
Eamings (loss) per share
attributable to Envision
Healthcare Holdings, Inc.:

Basic 0.14 (0.01) 0.29 027

Diluted 0.13 (0.01) 0.28 0.26
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ENVISION HEALTHCARE HOLDINGS, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Confinued)

Schedule I—Registrant’s Condensed Financial Statements
Envision Healthcare Holdings, Inc.
Parent Company Only
Condensed Balance Sheets
(in thousands, except share and per share amounts)

December 31,

2015 2014
Assets
Curnrent assets:
Cash and cash cquivalents 5 5 § 5
Prepaids and other current assets 3,650 5,019
Total current assets 7 3,655 5,024
Non-current assets:
Investment in wholly owned subsidiary 1,963,780 1,756,407
Long-tcrm deferred tax assets 103 145
Other long-term assets — —
Total assets $1,967,538 $1,761,576
Liabilities and Equity
Current habilities:
Aceounts payable h 99% § 999
Accrnied habilities — —
Total eurrent hiabilities ’ : 999 999
Long-term debt — —
Total habilities 999 999
Equity:

Common stock (30.01 par value; 2,000,000,000 shares authonzed,

186,924,004 and 183,679,113 issued and outstanding as of December 31,

2015 and 2014, respectively) 1,869 1,837
Preferred stock ($0.01 par value; 200,000,000 shares authorized, none issued

and outstanding as of December 31,2015 and 2014) — —

Additional pajd-in capital 1,677,578 1,616,747
Retained eamings 288,741 143,849
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) (1,649) (1,856)
Total stockholders’ equity 1,966,539 1,760,577
Total hiabilities and stockholders’ equity $1,967,538 $1,761,576

See accompany notes to condensed financial statements.
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ENVISION HEALTHCARE HOLDINGS, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Envision Healthcare Holdings, Inc.

Parent Company Only

Condensed Statements of Operations and Comprehensive Income

(in thousands)

Equity in net income (loss) of subsidiary
Operating expenses
Sclling, general and administrative expenses
Interest expense, net
Other income (expense), net
Loss on early debt extinguishment
Income (Loss) before income taxes
Income tax benefit (expense)
Net income (loss)
Other comprehensive mmcone (1oss), net of tax:
Comprehensive income (loss)

Sec accompany notes to condensed financial statements.
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Year Ended December 31,

2015 2014 2013
$144413 $129,934 $ 48273
— — (70)
— — 3
— —  (30,567)
(589)  (4,153) —
—_ —  (29,519)
143,824 125781  (11,886)
1,068 (273) 17881
144892 125508 5,995
207 (1,017 (626)
$145099 $124491 $ 5369
ATTACHMENT 6




71122016

evhc_Current fdio_10K

Table of Contents

ENVISION HEALTHCARE HOLDINGS, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Envision Healthcare Holdings, Inc.
Parent Company Only
Condensed Statements of Cash Flows

(in thousands)

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Net income (Joss)

Adjustments 1o reconcile net income (loss) 1o net cash provided

by (used in) operating activities:
Equity in net income (loss) of subsidiary
Depreciation and amortization
Loss on early debt extinguishment
Deferred income taxes
Changes in operating assets/labilities
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Net cash provided by (used)in investing activities
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Issuance ot common stock
Repayments of PIK Notes
Payments for debt extinguishment premiums
Distribution to Corporation
Dividend received
Equity issuance costs
Debtissue costs
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities
Change in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginming of period
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period

See accompany notes to condensed financial statements.
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Year Ended December 31,

2015

2014 2013

$ 144892 5125508 § 5,995

(144,413)  (129934)  (48.273)
— — 2,817
— — 29,519
1411 18,926 (20,353)
— 2,557 (3,130)
1,890 17,057 (33,425)
— — 1,110,900
— —  (450,000)
— — (12.386)
(1.890)  (98,774)  (489.326)
— — 20,813
— — (65,131)
— — @)
(1.890)  (98,774) 114,866
— @177 81,441
5 81,722 281
5 % 5§ 81,722
ATTACHMENT 6
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ENVISION HEALTHCARE HOLDINGS, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Notes to Condensed Parent Company Only Financial Statements
1. Description of Envision Healthcare Holdings, Inc.

Envision Healthcare Holdings, Inc. (the “Parent”) was incorporated in Delaware on February 28,
2011, in connection with the merger of CDRT Merger Sub, Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of Envision

Healthcare Intermediate Corporation, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Parent, with and into Envision
Healthcare Corporation (“Corporation”™). The Parent has no significant operations or assets other than its
indirect ownership of the equity of Corporation. Accordingly, the Parent is dependent upon
distributions from Corporation to fund its obligations. However, under the terms of Corporation’s credit
agreements govermning Corporation’s ABL Facility and Term Loan and the Indenture goveming
Corporation’s 2022 Notes, Corporation’s ability to pay dividends or lend to the Parent is restricted,
except that Corporation may pay specified amounts to Parent to fund the payment of the Company’s tax
obligations. Corporation has no obligation to pay dividends to Parent. l

2. Basis of Presentation

The accompanying condensed financial statements (parent company only) include the accounts of
Parent and its investment in Corporation, which is stated at cost plus equity in undistributed eamings of
Corporation since the date of acquisition, and do not present the financial statements of the parent and
its subsidiary on a consolidated basis. Certain prior period balances in the parent comnpany only
financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the current year presentation. These parent
company only financial statements should be read in conjunction with the Envision Healthcare
Holdings, Inc. consolidated financial statements.

3. Debt

On October 1,2012, the Company issued $450 million of Senior PIK Toggle Notes due 2017 (the
“PIK Notes”) and used the proceeds from the offering to pay an extraordinary dividend to its
stockholders, pay debt issuance costs and make certain payments to members of management with
rollover options in the Company

On August 30,2013, the Company redeemed all of the PIK Notes at a redemption price equal to
102.75% of the aggregate principal amount of the PIK Notes, plus accrued and unpaid interest of
$17.2 million. During the year ended December 31, 2013, the Company recorded a loss on early debt
extinguishment of $29.5 million related to premiums and unamortized debt issuance costs from the
redemption of the PIK Notes.

4. Equity

On August 19,2013, the Company completed its initial public offering 0f42,000,000 shares of
Common Stock and an additional 6,300,000 shares of Common Stock, at a price of $23.00 per share, for
an aggregate offering price of $1,110.9 million. The Company received net proceeds of approximately

~ $1,025.9 million, after deducting the underwriters’ discounts and commissions paid and offering
expenses of approximately $85.0 million, including a $20.0 million payment to CD&R in connection
with the termination of the consulting agreement with CD&R which was recorded to “*Selling, general
and administrative expenses’” in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations as of
December 31,2013.

Net proceeds from the initial public offering were used to (i) redeem in full Parent’s PIK Notes fora
total of $479.6 million, which included a call premium pursuant to the indenture goveming the PIK
Notes and all accrued but unpaid interest, (ii) pay CD&R the fee of $20.0 million to terminate the
Consulting Agreement, (iii) pay $16.5 million to repay all outstanding revolving credit facility ATTACHMENT 6

000207
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borrowings, and (iv) redeem $332.5 million of aggregate principal amount of the 2019 Notes of which
$5.2 million was held by the Company’s captive insurance subsidiary for a total of $356.5 million,
which included a call premium pursuant to the indenture goveming the 2019
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ENVISION HEALTHCARE HOLDINGS, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Notes and all accrued but unpaid interest. The remaining proceeds were used for general corporate
purposes including, among other things, repayment of indebtedness and acquisitions.

On each of February 5,2014, and July 10, 2014, the Company registered the offering and salc of
27,500,000 shares of common stock, and an additional 4,125,000 shares of common stock, upon the
underwriters’ exercise of their overallotment option in each offening, which were sold by centain
stockholders of the Company, including investment funds sponsored by, or afliliated with, CD&R
Afliliates, to the underwriters at $30.50 per share and $34.00 per share, respectively, less an
underwnting discount. On September 30, 2014, the Company registered the offening and salc of
17,500,000 shares of common stock by certain stockholders of the Company, including the CD&R
Affiliates, to the underwriter at $34.97 per share. Additionally, on March 5, 2015, the Company
registered the offering and sale 0f 50,857,145 shares of common stock by CD&R Affiliates, which
constituted the remaining shares beneficially owned by them, to the underwsiter at $36.25 per share,
less an undcrwrniting discount.

The underwnters in these selling stockholder transactions offered the shares to the public fiom time
to time at prevailing market prices or at negotiated prices. The Company did not receive any of the
proceeds from the sale of the shares sold by the selling stockholders in these transactions, including any
shares sold pursuant to any exercise of the underwnters’ overallotment option.

Common Stock

Holders of Common Stock are entitled:
«To cast one vote for each share held of record on all maticrs submitted to a vote of the
stockholders;

«To receive, on a pro rata basis, dividends and distributions, if any, that the Board ol Directors may
declare out of legally available funds, subject to preferences that may be applicable to preferred
stock, if any, then outstanding; and

«Upon Parent’s liquidation, dissolution or winding up, to share equally and ratably in any assets
reinaining afier the payment of all debt and other liabilities, subject to the prior nghts, if any, of
holders of any outstanding shares of preferred stock.

Parent’s ability to pay dividends on its Common Stock is subject to its subsidiaries’ ability to pay
dividends to Parent, which is in tum subject to the restrictions set forth in the Senior Secured Credit
Facilities and the indentures govemning the 2022 Noies.

Preferred Stock

Under Parent’s amended and restated certificate of incorporation, Parent’s Board of Directors has
the authority, without further action by its stockholders, to issuc up to 200,000,000 shares of preferred
stock in onc or more senes and to fix the voting powers, designations, preferences and the relative
participating, optional or other special rights and qualifications, limitations and restrictions of each
series, including dividend rights, dividend rates, conversion rights, voting rights, terms of redemption,
Jigudation preferences and the number of shares constituting any series.
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Attachment 7

Section 1130‘_.520, Information Requjrements for Change of Ownership of a Health Care

Facility

1. Affirmations: In accordance with 77 Ill. Adm. Code §1130.520, the Applicants affirm
the following:

a. The transaction documents contain a provision that closing is subject to CON
and/or COE approvals.

b. No adverse action has been taken against any of the Applicants by the federal
government, licensing or certifying bodies, or any other agency of the State of
Illlinois against any health care facility owned or operated by any of the
Applicants, directly or indirectly, within the past three years.

c. Any projects for which permits have been issued by the Review Board have been
completed or will be completed or altered in accordance with the provisions of 77
Il. Adm. Code §1130.520. The facility has no permits from the Review Board
which have not been completed.

d. The Applicants understand that failure to complete the Affiliation in accordance
with the applicable provisions of Section 1130.500(d) no later than 24 months
from the date of exemption approval and failure to comply with the material
change requirements of this Section will invalidate the exemption.

2. Statement as to the anticipated benefits of the proposed changes in ownership to the

community.

There will be no _chénge in the operation of the Applicant facility.

3. Statement as to the anticipated or potential cost savings, if any, that will result for
the community and the facility as a result of the c_hange in ownership. _

There will be no change in the operation of the Applicant facility.

4. Description of the facility's quality improvement program mechanism that will be
utilized to assure quality control.

There will be no change in the operation of the Applicant facility.

000210 ATTACHMENT 7
113355763.8 The Lake Bluff IL Endoscopy ASC, LLC, d/b/a North Shore Endoscopy Center




S. Description of the applicants' organizational structure, including a listing of

controlling or subsidiary persons.

Diagrams illustrating the ownership structure both current and post-transaction, are
provided in Attachment 3.

6. Description of the selection process_that the acquiring entity will use to select the
facility's governing body.

The facility will continue to be owned fifty-one percent (51%) by AmSurg Holdings, Inc.
and forty-nine percent (49%) by affiliated physicians. There will be no change to the
governing board of the Illinois licensed facilities.

Envision Healthcare Corporation will become the parent corporation with ultimate
control of the Applicant facility as defined by Review Board regulations.

At the corporate parent level, at the time of the merger seven (7) members of the board of
directors will be appointed by AmSurg and seven (7) will be appointed by Envision."

7. Statement that the applicants have prepared a written response addressing the
review eriteria_contained in 77 Ill. Adm. Code 1110.240 and that the response is
available for public review on the premises of the health care facility.

The Applicants have or will prepare a written response addressing the review criteria
contained in 77 Ill. Adm. Code 1110.240 that will be available for public review at Lake
Bluff Endoscopy Center.

8. Description or summary of any proposed changes to the scope of services or levels of
eare currently provided at the facility that are anticipated to occur within_twenty-
four (24) months after acquisition.

There are no proposed changes to the scope of services or levels of care currently
provided at the facility that are anticipated to occur within twenty-four (24) months as a
result of the transaction.
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